
1  
 

March 14, 2023 

 
YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

  7:00 P.M. 
Call Meeting to Order 
Roll Call 
Approve Minutes from previous meetings 
Items to be added to Agenda 
Approval of Agenda 
Conflict of Interest Declarations 
 

 7:05 P.M. 
       East River Electric – Conditional Use Permit 
      Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to construct a wireless tower for internal communications   
      with their substation per Article 25 Section 2503. Said property is legally described as Lot 1 of Lewis and  
      Clark Substation addition in the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 15, Township 93  
      North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 address is 206 S.  
      Deer Boulevard, Yankton, South Dakota 
 
       7:10 P.M. 
       Frick  – Variance 
       Applicant is requesting a variance to minimum lot size in an Agriculture District. Applicant wishes to     
      replot one previously platted non-conforming lot into two lots each smaller than 20 acres per Article   
      18 Section 1807. Said property is legally described as Plat of Lots 1 and 2 of J & P Frick Addition, in the  
      SW1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 8, and in the NW1/w of the NE1/4 of Section 17, T94N, R55W of the 5th P.M.,  
      Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 Address is 30499 SW Jim River Rd, Yankton, South Dakota. 
      This plat vacates previously platted Lot A of Lot 4 of Schlaefli’s 3rd. Addition in the W1/2 of the SE1/4 of  
      Section 8, T94N, R55W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, SD. Recorded on May 23, 2000, and Recorded in  
      Book S18, Page 183 
 
       7:15 P.M. 
      Article 4 and Maps 
       
       7:20 P.M. 
       PLATS 
       Frick - Plat of Lots 1 and 2 of J & P Frick Addition, in the SW1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 8, and in the  
       NW1/w of the NE1/4 of Section 17, T94N, R55W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. 
       This plat vacates previously platted Lot A of Lot 4 of Schlaefli’s 3rd. Addition in the W1/2 of the SE1/4 of   
       Section 8, T94N, R55W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, SD. Recorded on May 23, 2000, and Recorded in  
       Book S18, Page 183 
 
       Smit - Plat of Tract A of Katie’s Addition, in the SE1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 17, T96N, R55W of the 5th   
       P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 
 
 

 Cherie Hoffman   Dennis Michael  Lauren Nelson 
 Cathy Weiss   Chris Barkl  
 Don Kettering   Matt Evans  



2 | P a g e  
 

       7:25 P.M. 
       Discussion on ideas to promote economic development in the county 
 
       7:30 P.M. 
       Public Comment 
 
 
       
   
 



1 
 

MEETING (ENTITY):  PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR OR SPECIAL MEETING: Regular 

DATE: 12/13/2022 TIME: 7PM LOCATION:  COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

  
STAFF ATTENDANCE: Conkling 

ROLL 
CALL: 

☒ BARKL ☐ EVANS ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒NELSON ☐WEISS ☒HOFFMAN 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MOTION BY: Kettering SECOND BY: Hoffman 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☐ EVANS ☒KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☐WEISS ☒HOFFMAN 
  
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: MOTION BY: Michael SECOND BY: Kettering 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☐ EVANS ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☐WEISS ☒HOFFMAN 
 
 
 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Eickoff – Amend Planned Unit Development 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: Applicant is requesting to amend his Planned Unit Development per Article 18 Section 

1809. Applicant is replotting part of the PUD. Said property is legally described as Plat of 
Lots 7 through 14 Drake Subdivision in the NW1/4 of the NE1/4, Section 17, Township 93 North, 
Range 56 West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota  Formerly known as: Lot 1, Drake 
Subdivision in the NW1/4 of the NE1/4, Section 17, Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5th 
P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

COMMENTS: Keith Eickoff – applicant 
Lee Rettig - contractor  

  

MOTION: Approve as presented 
Passed 5-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Michael SECOND BY: Kettering 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☐ EVANS ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☐WEISS ☒HOFFMAN 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Eickoff Plat 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Lots 7 through 14 Drake Subdivision in the NW1/4 of the NE1/4, Section 17, Township 93 
North, Range 56 West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota  Formerly known as: Lot 1, 
Drake Subdivision in the NW1/4 of the NE1/4, Section 17, Township 93 North, Range 56 West of 
the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Approve as presented 
Passed 5-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Kettering SECOND BY: Hoffman 



2 
 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☐ EVANS  ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☐WEISS ☒HOFFMAN 
 
 
 

 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Brewer Plat 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Lot 12, Block 1, Beaver Beach Park, in Lot 11 of the SW1/4 of the SE1/4, and Being a replat 

of Lots 11 and 11A, in Block 1 of Beaver Beach Park, Section 27, T95N, R56W of the 5 P.M., 
Yankton County, South Dakota 

COMMENTS:  
None 

MOTION: Approve as presented 
Passed 5-0 
 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Michael SECOND BY: Nelson 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☐ EVANS ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☐WEISS ☒HOFFMAN 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Jensen Plat 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Tract 9 of DJ’s Addition, in Lot A of Section 16, T93N, R55W of the 5th P.M., Yankton  

County, South Dakota 
COMMENTS:  

None 

MOTION: Approve as presented 
Passed 5-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Kettering SECOND BY: Michael 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☐ EVANS ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☐WEISS ☒HOFFMAN 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Little Plat 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Tract 1, Little Addition, in the SW1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 2, T93N, R56W of the 5th 

P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 
COMMENTS:  

None 

MOTION: Approve as presented 
Passed 5-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Michael SECOND BY: Nelson 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☐ EVANS ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☐WEISS ☒HOFFMAN 



3 
 

 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Hofer Plat 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Kuchta 3rd Addition in the NE1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 6, Township 93 North, Range    
 55 West of the 5th P.M., City and County of Yankton, South Dakota Containing 731,081 SQ Feet 
(16.78 Acres) more or less 
 

COMMENTS:  
None 

MOTION: Approve as presented 
Passed 5-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Hoffman SECOND BY: Kettering 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☐ EVANS  ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☐WEISS ☒HOFFMAN 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Springwater Plat    

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Tract 1 and Tract 2 of Springwater Addition, in Lot K-1 of the NW1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 
15, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota    

COMMENTS:  
None 

MOTION: Approve as presented 
Pased 5-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Michael SECOND BY: Hoffman 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☐EVANS ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☐WEISS ☒HOFFMAN  
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Public Comment 

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS: No public comments 
Commissioner Kettering asked that the next meeting agenda include a discussion amongst the 
Planning Commissioners with ideas to promote economic development in the county. 

MOTION:  
Adjourn 
Passed 5-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Michael SECOND BY: Kettering 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☐ EVANS ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☐WEISS ☒HOFFMAN 
  



4 
 

 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ EVANS ☐KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☐ NELSON ☐WEISS ☐HOFFMAN 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ EVANS ☐KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☐ NELSON ☐WEISS ☐HOFFMAN 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  
 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ EVANS ☐KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☐ NELSON ☐WEISS ☐HOFFMAN 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  



5 
 

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ EVANS ☐KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☐ NELSON ☐WEISS ☐HOFFMAN 
 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

East River Electric 1/27/2023 

District type: □ AG O Rl-Low [8J R2-Moderate O R3-High □ C-Comm. 

0LC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

CUP needed: 
D Section 507 D Section 607 [8J Section 707 D Section 807 

D Section 1805 D Section 1905 [8J Section 2503 

NOTE: 

Conditional Use Permit 

Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to construct a wireless tower for internal 
communications with their substation per Article 25 Section 2503. Said property is legally 
described as Lot 1 of Lewis and Clark Substation addition in the Southwest Quarter of the 
Southwest Quarter of Section 15, Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal 
Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 address is 206 S. Deer Boulevard, Yankton, 
South Dakota 

PC: Article 18 Section 1805 
BOA: Article 19 Section 1905 

Planning Commission date: 

3/14/2023 

Board of Adjustment date: 

4/4/2023 

Time: 

7:05 

PM 

Time: 



Permit Number: CUP-2023-88 

Variance 

Yankton County 

X Conditional Use 

Owner: East River Electric Power Cooperative, Inc. 

Owners Address: 211 S. Harth Ave., Madison, SD 57042 

Owners Phone: 605256 8269 

-------

__ Rezoning 

--------------------------

App Ii cants Name, 
if different from 

Owner: Jerae Wire 
Applicants 

Address: 211 S. Harth Ave., Madison, SD 57042 

Job Address: 206 S DEER BLVD, Yankton, 5707 8 

Legal: S60 ACRES SW4 

Section, 
Township, Range: _1_5 _ -9_ 3 _-5_6 _____________________ _

Zoning 
Classification: R2 

--------------------------

Affected Zoning 
Ordinance: Section 7072503 Section 7072503 

Reason for To install a 60' communication tower on the property owned by East River 
Request: Electric for internal only system communications for our substation 

List Specific This SCADA communication tower is an essential accessory to our 
Hardships: substation for both monitoring and controlling functions. 

SCHEDULED FOR PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION (DATE): 03 /14/2023 8:05 PM CST 

SCHEDULED FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION (DATE): 

Application Fee: __ $_3 0_0_. _00 ___ Check#: __ 2 _13_ 7_5 _80_6_ 8 __ Receipt#:

Date: 

01/27/2023 
Signature: 

-E.....------as---,-t ....... Ri,.......v
_
e

_
r_E ....... le-c---,-tr�1c------..-.-Po-w-e -r---



Site Map 

Parcel Number: 09.015.300.200 

Site Description: The tower location will be 36'-7" from our south site fence and 16' from our 
west site fence. Our site fence will be set back 50' from the right of way line on 
the south side of the property and 80' from the west ROW line. 
146' from South Deer BlVD center line 
337-7" from our south property line



UTICA TOWNSHIP 
SECTION 1N 

1. Siebrandt, Jacob etux 5 
SECTION 2N
1. Kralicek, Melissa 11
SECTION 2S

1. Holdahl, Robert etux 5 
SECTION 3N 
1. Grate, Leo etux 11 
SECTION 3S 

1. Heitzmann FamilyTrust 
7 

SECTION 4N 
1. Nedved, Mark 7 
SECTION 4S 

1. Larson, Robert 8 
2. Brandt Trust, Merle etal 

11 
3. Zimmerman, Steve 20 
4. List Trust, Robert 18
SECTION 5S 
1. Batcheller, Jay 8 
SECTION 6N 

1. Town of Utica 6 
SECTION 6S 

1. Maska, Leann 5 
2. Olivier, Curtis etux 6 
3. Loecker, Mark etux 5 
4. Blaha, Jon etux 5 
SECTION 7N 

1. Anthony, Craig etux 10 
SECTION 7S 

1. Philips, Timothy etux 5 
SECTION BN

1. Christianson, David 
etux 6 

2. Hughes, Scott etux 13 
SECTION BS 

1. Fanta, Timothy etux 9 
SECTION 9S

1. Rokahr, Steven 9 
SECTION 11S 

1. Heceky Trust, Terrance 
etux 11 

2. Affordable Self Storage 
LLC 8 

SECTION 12N 
1. Marquardt Family LP 6 
SECTION 13N 

1. Cotton, Jeffrey etux 8 
SECTION 14S 

1. Yankton Medical Clinic 
PC12 

SECTION 16N 
1. Anstine, Rodney etux 7 
SECTION 17N 

1. Schenkel, Darrell etux 8 
2. Tacke, WM etux 13 
SECTION 18N 

1. Cap LE, Stanley etal 5 
2. Cap, Robert etux 7 
SECTION 19 

1. Schenkel, Daniel etux 7 
SECTION 20N 

1. Yankton Co 
Sharpshooters Assn 12 

2. Johnson, Michael etux 
9 

SECTION 21N 
1. Kralicek, Frank etux 5 
SECTION 21S 

1. White Crane Estates 
LLC 18 

SECTION 22N 
1. Taggart, William etux 9 
SECTION 24 

1. Marquardt, Doug 13 
2. Keller, Dallas etux 10 
SECTION 26 

1. Barnes, David etux 7 
SECTION 32

1. Zimmerman Trust, 
Henry etal 12 

SECTION 33 
1. Delozier, Darrik 6 
2. Waddell, Edward etux 8 
SECTION 35 

1. Slowey, Steven etux 14 

© Farm & Home Publishers, Ltd. 

T-93-94-N

., 34th AVE 

LEW1S 
AND 
Cl.ARK 
I.AKE 

436th AVE 

UTICA PLAT 

36 

(Landowners) 

CENTRAL TWP. 
437th� 

303rd ST 

R-56-W

438th AVE 

YANKTON CO., SD 



FINDINGS OF FACT- CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 

East River Electric- CUP-2023-88 

Are the requirements of Section 1723 met? Yes 

(signed by owner unless there is a binding purchase 

agreement then signed by applicant, Variance accompanied 

by building permit (if applicable), site plan included with 

building permit, 

Are the requirements of Section 1729 met? Yes 

(all fees paid at time of application) 

Section 1805: 

1. Did you specifically cite, in the application, the section of the Applicant is requesting a Conditional

Ordinance under which the conditional use is sought and state the Use Permit to construct a wireless

grounds on which it is requested tower for internal communications 

with their substation per Article 25 

Section 2503. 

2. Was notice of public hearing given per Section 1803 (3-5)? Mailed-

Published -

3. Attend the public hearing

4. Planning Commission: Make a recommendation to include:

a. Granting of conditional use;

b. Granting with conditions; or

C. Denial of conditional use

5. Planning Commission must make written findings certifying

compliance with specific rules including:

a. Ingress and Egress to proposed structures thereon with

particular reference to automotive and pedestrian safety and

convenience, traffic flow and control, and access in case of fire

or catastrophe:

b. Off right-of-way parking and loading areas where required;

with particular attention to the items in (A) above and the

economic, noise, glare or odor effects of the conditional use

on adjoining properties and properties generally in the district;

C. Refuse and service areas, with particular reference to the

items in (A) and (B) above;

d. Utilities, with reference to locations, availability, and

compatibility;

e. Screening and buffering with reference to type, dimensions,

and character;

f. Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with reference to

glare, traffic safety, economic effect;

g. Required yards and other open spaces; and

h. General compatibility with adjacent properties and other

property in the district and that the granting of the conditional



use will not adversely affect the public interest. 

\ \ml350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2023\3-14-2023 PC\ER Electric CUP\Blank 

CUPFOF.docx 



� 

PLAT OF 

LOTS 1 AND 2 OF LEWIS AND CLARK SUBSTATION ADDITION 
IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 15 AND IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST 

QUARTER OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 93 NORTH, RANGE 56 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

r�;1ii���::.t
0RNER 

coNrAIN1NG 3.oo ACRES MORE oR LEss 
FOUND 5/8" REBAR 
Lat: N42'52'21.801 0" 

r Long: W97'27'23.4605" 

\ 50' I 50' 

lfl., �, 

I �'.3� 
��F. 
�,m

Cul 
_J 
:::> 
0 
co 

a:w 

·' 
.,; 
�
l 

I 
I 
I 

R-Y WATFR PISUYCT .JO' RIGHT or WAY EASEMENT 
S1/2 SWl/4 15-93-56 
BOOK JOB; PAGE 366 

NBB035'32"E -260.00'· 

I LDT 1 lg 
I :t:1.70 ACRE � 
I (Including O.i!D Acrf!!l!I uf' Right-of-Way) � 

PROPOSED ACCESS � 
� 

sw114 sw114
15-93-56 

50' 

• 
BASIS OF BEARING 

UTM 14 North 

0 50' 

1" = 100' 

100' 

Leg_end 
0 

• � 
Set 518" x 18" Rebar Stamped "KENNEDY 5350". 
Found Corner with CAP Stamped "2919" 
Section Corner As Noted 
Platted Property Line 

J
� 

w 

01 � 
� (1323.331 Record Dimension from deed or plat 

SOUTHWEST CORNER 
SECTION 15-93-56 
FOUND 5/8" REBAR 
Lat: N42°51 '55.6057" 
Long: W97'27'23.3161" 

I 

Cf) 

50' 

(2639.38') 

-- N�::?f]f
E 

� -. 
� SECTlONllNE ____ - � .-

---- - 312TH STREET "" SOUTH QUARTER CORNER S88°35'32"W -260.00'· (UNIMPROVED) _"' _ SECTION 15-93-56 

- = = = �= = = = =-=� r;, 
=,:s_= � �= = = StatutoryR/ghtofWayL/ne FOUND5/8" REBAR 

M � Mtr>tWEBll'.'AH fNfBQY COM&NY 

t 
��

0\ f 5' GAS cAS£M£NT 
EXISTING ACCESS ;:;l NWl/4 NWI/< 22-93-50 

LDT i! 
ctl.30ACRE 

(lndudlng O.i!O Acre5 or Rlght .. or-WauJ 

• BOOK 429; PAGE 598 

�
g

NW1f4 
NW1f4

22-93-56 

S88054•41"W -260.00'· 
�-

]I 
I 

·590.01'- (510JJ01 -- - -

� 77· 
� ;:! I /S 

& cl.ARI< 

L J --;�C:::L// 
KRISTI LANE 

50•1-- ----._____/ 

\ 
I 

__J 

SUBJECT TO 
BPN HQMME-WJKTQN flfGTRtGT ASSOCIATION ING 

RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT 
S 60 ACRES OF THE SWl/4 15-93-56 

BOOK .347; PAGE 558 

SUBJECT TD 
NPfilHY([S[fBN Aft I Ifl fPHQNf 9QUPANY 

BURIED EXC-GE f"ACIL/IY £ASE!./ENT 
5 60 ACRES Of THf SWJ/4 15-9J-.56 

BOOK 2.39; PAGE 193 

SUa.JfCT TO 

RDH HOMME-YANKTON EJ.(CTRICT ASSPCllJTDN ING 
RIGHT or l'lAY EASEMENT 
NWl/4 NWl/4 22-9J-56 

BOOK J47; PAGE 560 

SUBJECT TO 
tlDRCHWFSlfBN 8ft l TEJ ffHONf: CQMPN'/Y BURIED £XCHANCE FACJUTY EASEMfNT 

11111/< NWl/4 22-9J-56 
BOOK 2J9; PAGE 24.J 

SUBJECT ro 

NDRitMFSlfBN Rf/ I ID fPHQNf COMPAW BUR/£0 E:XCI-WJG[ FACILf7Y EASEMENT 
NWl/4 NWl/4 22-93-58 

BOOK 2.19; PAGf 2.<f-4 

,,,,1111111,,,,,, 
,,,,'",::fi.S � �°l_A,� � 

�� i�-:'1b'",,. ·· .. �i 350 ._ �-: 
BRETT R : rn: 

-<.!) • 
. ·--<-

; � \ KENNEDY / � § 
-=- ·<Po �'It-• .:' � ··-krHor,.v-�•·· $ 

"-',, ol, .:·�·'2.0.Zy.,,,,, ,,,, ..,,,,,,,. .. "'''' 
This survey was performed 
without the benefit of a Title 
Report and does not purport 
to show easements of record, 
If any. 

KEY MAP 
T93N-R56W 

,---T---7 
I 

I 
I 

I I 
J--+5 --l� 0::::1 IQ 

�u-SITE I I� 
��-�Iit1fiffI�i 
O'.• I '.'.5 
llil 1(1'. o, + ,w 

�- 22 -4�
I , I--

! I 
L ___ __L ___ 

East River 

Electric 

z 
0i=
00
<( 
z 
0 

I- <( (/') I-co 0 
::) � 
(/) c§ 
�i!: 
CZ:: ::i 
<( 0 
....JU') 

NU i
CO� 
Z z 0 

< <( � 
- (/') 0 
� � � 
0 LI.J <( 
...I ....J >-

1 OF3 



SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE 

I, Brett R. Kennedy, a Registered Land Surveyor of the State of South Dakota, do hereby certify that I did on or 
before June 20, 2022, survey that parcel of land described as: LOTS 1 AND 2 OF LEWIS AND CLARK SUBSTATION ADDITION 

IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 15 AND IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST 
QUARTER OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 93 NORTH, RANGE 56 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

I also hereby certify that this plat is to the best of my knowledge and belief, in oil respects, ,,,,umu,,,,,, 
o true description of said property. ,,,''\r.._tSSION,4L /'',,, 

2220.5 - Plct.dwg 

, .. �� ....... ',{,r, � Doted this 30th day of June , 2022. / � ./�SG. No•· ••• �<P
�� 

� f}; :" 5350 \ �:. 

GJv,� IL 
I ,-1..1 v-- � � : BRETT R. : � E

..;::==-B
"'-

r""e"�'""t
-=

R
=

.c....;..•����n""e .... d�y ... , ....... L ... S=>,, .. �655Q-5-o- \% \ KENNEDY / jj 

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE 

� .u>o �"?:- � 
� ···0-HDP..°f-':V $ 
�,, ······· "� 

,,,,,, ,,, ....
.. 

,,,,,, .. ,n,'' 

We do hereby certify that we are the owners of all the land included in the above plat and that said plot has been made 
at our request and in accordance with our instructions for the purpose of locating, marking and platting, and that the 
development of this land shall conform to all existing applicable zoning, subdivision and erosion and sediment control regulations: 

We hereby dedicate to the public for public use forever, the streets, roods, alleys and porks and public grounds, if any, as 
shown on said plot, including oil sewers, culverts, bridges, water distribution lines, sidewalks and other improvements on or under 
the streets, roods, alleys, porks and public grounds, whether such improvements ore shown or not. We also hereby grant 
easements to run with the land for water, drainage, sewer, gos, electric, telephone or other public utility lines or services under, 
on or over those strips of land designated hereon as easements. 

Dated this __ day of _____ _ 

By; ________ By; ________ By· By· By; ___________ _ 
Gory J. Heine, Member Ronald 8. Heine, Member Gene G. Heine, Member Thomas Heine, Member Steven M. Heine Revocable Trust 

Janet. Heine, Trustee 
Member 

COUNTY 
STATE OF ______ _, 

On this, the __ doy of _______ , before me, the undersigned, o Notary Public, personally appeared Gory J. 
Heine, Ronald B. Heine, Gene G. Heine, Thomas Heine and Janet M. Heine as Members of Heine Forms S.D., L.L.C., known to me 
to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing Dedication, and I hereby acknowledge that he/she executed the 
foregoing instrument. 

In witness whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal. 

My commission expires ______ -

Notary Public 

Doted this __ doy of ______ ·--- . 

West Yankton, Inc. 

COUNTY 
STATE OF ______ _, 

On this, the __ doy of ______ , ___ , before me, the undersigned officer, appeared __________ ___, 
for West Yankton, Inc., known to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me 
that h/she, executed the some for the purposes therein contained. 

In witness thereof, I hove hereunto set my hand and official seal this __ doy of _____ _ 

My commission expires ______ _ 

Notary Public 

LOTS 1 AND 2 

LEWIS AND CLARK SUBSTATION ADDITION 

YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA 



22265 • Plal.dwg 

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AUTHORITY 

The location of existing access roads abutting or approaches entering the State/County/Township Road, is hereby 
approved. Any changes in the existing I access shall require additional aproval. 

Approved this __ day of _____ _ 

State/County/Township Road Authority 

COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVAL 

Approval of the final plan of LOTS 1 AND 2 OF LEWIS AND CLARK SUBSTATION ADDITION IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE 

SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 15 AND IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 93 NORTH, 

RANGE 56 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, is hereby granted by the Yankton County 
Planning Commission on this _____ d.ay of ______ _ 

Chair, County Planning Commission 
Yankton County, South Dakota 

COUNTY COMMISSION APPROVAL 

I hereby certify that the final plan of LOTS 1 AND 2 OF LEWIS AND CLARK SUBSTATION ADDITION IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF 

THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 15 AND IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 93 
NORTH, RANGE 56 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA was duly submitted to the Yankton County 
Board of County Commissioners, and that after due consideration the Board approved said final plan at its meeting held on 
the __ day of ________ _ 

Chairman, County Commission 
Yankton County, South Dakota 

COUNTY AUDITOR CERTIFICATE 

I do hereby certify that the above certificate of approval is true and correct including the signature theron. 

Dated this_day of _____ _ 

County Auditor 
Yankton County, South Dakota 

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION 

I, the Director of Equalization of Yankton County, South Dakota, do hereby certify that a copy of the above final plan has 
been filed at my office. 

Dated this __ day of _____ _ 

Director of Equalization Yankton 
County, South Dakota 

COUNTY TREASURER CERTIFICATE 

I, Treasurer of Yankton County, South Dakota, hereby certify that all taxes which are liens upon any land shown in the 
above plat as shown by the records of my office, have been paid in full. 

Dated this __ day of _____ _ 

Treasurer 
Yankton County, South Dakota 

REGISTER OF DEEDS 

Filed for record this_day of ___ ,_, at_ O'clock,_M., and recorded in book __ of plats on page 

Register of Deeds 
Yankton County, South Dakota 

LOTS 1 AND 2 

LEWIS AND CLARK SUBSTATION ADDITION 

YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA 



Variance, Conditional 

Use and Rezoning 

Application 

CUP-2023-88 

Applicant 

Jerae Wire 

Applicant 

Jerae Wire 

605-256-8269 

jwire@eastriver.coop 

Fees Paid 

$300.00 

Created 

January 27, 2023 

Parcel search Completed On 1/27/2023 12:57 PM EST by Jerae M. Wire 

+ 

Earthstar Geographies 

ParcellD Address City 

Number 
CUP-2023-

88 

OwnerName 

09.015.300.200 I East River 
Electric Power Cooperative, Inc. 

I 206 S DEER BLVD, Yankton, 

57078,,SD, 
Submitted by Jerae M. Wire on 

1/27/2023 

09.01 5.300.200 HEINE FARMS (D) 

Draft Building Permit Completed On 1/27/20231:38 PM ESTbyJerae M. Wire 

Upload Draft Building Permit 0 

Lewis Clark Sub- Stamped.pdf 

Lewis Clark Sub Stamped Tower Foundation Designs.pdf 

Submit Completed On 1/27/2023 1 :39 PM EST by Jerae M. Wire 

() 

Powered by Esri 

Acres 

60.000 

A notification sign shall be posted on the property upon which action is pending at least seven (7) days prior to the hearing date. Such 

signs shall be placed along all the property's road frontage so as to be visible from the road. If a property does not have a road frontage, 

then such signs shall be placed upon the closest available right-of-way and upon the property. Said signs shall not be less than one 

hundred and eighty seven (7 87) square inches in size. It shall be unlawful for any person to remove, mutilate, destroy or change such 

posted notice prior to such hearings. 

Please pick the sign up from the zoning office on or before eight (8) days prior to the meeting. 

Applicant Agreement 

1/7 



Please check the box to confirm you have read and agree to the notices above. 

Signature 

Date 

1/27/2023 

Application Submitted Successfully Completed On 1/27/20231 :39 PM EST by Jerae M. Wire 

Your application has been submitted for review. Thank you. 

Please click next at the bottom to continue. Thank you 

Request Information Completed On 1/27/20231:42 PM EST by bconkling 

Type of Request 

Conditional Use 

Fee 

$300.00 

Reason for Request 

To install a 60' communication tower on the property owned by East River Electric for internal only system communications for our subs 

List Specific Hardships 

This SCAD A communication tower is an essential accessory to our substation for both monitoring and controlling functions. 

Applicant Information 

Are you the owner of the property? 

Yes 

Applicant Name 

Jerae Wire 

Applicant Address 

211 S. Harth Ave., Madison, SD 57042 

Applicant Phone 

6052568269 

Owner Information 
2/7 



Owner Name 

East River Electric Power Cooperative, Inc. 

Owner Address 

211 S. Harth Ave., Madison, SD 57042 

Owner Phone Number 

6052568269 

Property Information 

Parcel ID Number 

09.015.300.200 

Legal Description 

S60 ACRES SW4 

Site Address 

206 S DEER BLVD, Yankton, 57078 

City 

Zip 

Section-Township-Range 

15-93-56

Zoning District 

MD 

Zoning Description 

MD 

Existing Use of Property 

Site Plan Completed On 1/27/2023 1 :45 PM EST by bconkling 

Map - Mark the location of structures and other necessary information. 

+ () 

3/7 



Earthstar Geographies Powered by Esri 

Describe the location and use of adjacent structures 

The tower location will be 36'-7" from our south site fence and 16' from our west site fence. Our site fence will be set back 50' from the 

right of way line on the south side of the property and 80' from the west ROW line. 

146' from South Deer BIVD center line 

337-7" from our south property line 

Upload Site Plan and/or additional plans and documents 

East River Plat.pdf 

Arrow to 
select 
i terns to 
move or 
rearrange 

Will let 
you "add 
text

n 

to 
the map 

The "draw 
point" 
tool will 
place an X 
on the map 

Draw polygon: 
Click once on 
map to start 
drawing a 
polygon, 
click map at 
each vertex 

I and double 
click to 
finish 
polygon 

d to draw a 
gle, release 
rectangle 

Draw 1 ine: Click once on 
the map to start drawing a 
line, click the map at each 
vertex and double click to 
finish drawing the line 

Measure: Click once on the map to start 
measuring, click the map at each vertex 
and double click to finish. Area can be 
calculated by drawing a polygon. 

Zoom to 
intial view 

Planning Review Completed On 1/27/20231:49 PM EST by bconkling 

Continue with application 

Continue 

Describe what the applicant is requesting 

4/7 



Applicant wishes to erect a 60' tower for internal communications with their substation, which is a permitted use. 

Planning Commission Code Reference 

Section 707 

Other Planning Commission Code Reference 0 

2503 

Board of Adjustment Code Reference 

Section 707 

Other Board of Adjustment Code Reference 0 

2503 

Please confirm the zoning provided by the applicant. If zoning is incorrect, please enter the correct zoning. It is this field that is printed 

on the final form to avoid applicant/system error. The correct zoning must be entered. 

Zoning Classification 0 

R2 

Wave Fee 

Notes 0 

Director Review Completed On 1/27/2023 2:04 PM EST by gvetter 

Zoning Director Review 

Approve 

Payment Completed On 2/1/2023 10:45 AM EST by bconkling

Fees Paid 

Fee Name Recipient 

Fee Planning and Zoning 

Confirmation Data 

Payment Method 

Confirmation Number 

Amount Paid 

VIEW RECEIPT 

Amount 

$300.00 

Online 

213758068 

$300.00 

517 



PC Prep Completed On 2/1/2023 10:47 AM EST by bconkling 

Planning Commission Meeting 

Planning Commission Meeting Date and Time 

March 14th 2023, 7:05 pm CST 

Letters to be mailed 10 days prior to the public meeting: 

03/04/2023 8:05 PM 

Additional instructions for PC email 

Return the affidavit 8 days prior to the public meeting: 

03/06/2023 8:05 PM 

Place your zoning action sign 7 days prior to the public meeting: 

03/07/2023 8:05 PM 

Date to send email to applicant 

02/27/2023 

Upload PC Mailing Labels 

er labels modified.pdf 

Upload PC Affidavit of Mailing 

3 Mailing affidavit 1320.pdf 

Upload PC Notification Letter 

ER Electric NOT Letter.pdf 

Upload PC Newspaper Publication 

Legals 3-14-2023.pdf 

Permit Number 

CUP-2023-88 

Receipt Number 

PC App Form Completed On 2/1/2023 10:48 AM EST by bconkling 

6/7 



PC App Form 

External Notes 

Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

7/7 



December 5, 2022 

Paul Lambert 

EHRESMANN 
ENGINEERING 

East River Electric Power Coop 
P.O. Box 227 
Madison, SD 57042 

4400 West 31 st St- Yankton, SD 57078 

Phone: (605) 665-7532 Fax: (605) 665-9780 
http://www.ehresmannengineering.com 

E-Mail: e.heine@ehresmannengineering.com

Subject: 
Site: 

60' Ehresmann Engineering W2400 Stub Tower 
Lewis & Clark Sub 

Location: Yankton County, SD 
EEi JO#: 112740 

As requested, we have designed and can furnish a 60' Ehresmann Engineering W2400 stub 
tower to be located in Yankton County, SD. The site will be called Lewis & Clark Sub. 

Approximate Coordinates: 42-51-57 N 
97-27-20 W

The stub tower will be designed as follows: 

- In accordance with the Telecommunications Industry Association TIA-222-G Standard
- 90 mph wind with no ice (Vasd)
- Vult = 116 mph wind
- 50 mph wind with 3/4" ice (Vasd)
- 60 mph wind with no ice (service)
- Structure Class II
- Exposure Category C
- Topographic Category 1

Design loading will be included as outlined on stamped drawing #1127 40C 1. 

1 



This tower design standard takes into account several safety factors including load factors and 
steel strength capacities. Therefore, it is highly unlikely that the tower will fail structurally in a 
wind event where the design wind speed is exceeded within the range of built-in safety factors. 

Should the wind speed increase beyond the capacity of the built-in safety factors to the point of 
failure of one or more structural elements, the most likely location of failure would be within one 
of the tower sections. For the Lewis & Clark Sub tower this would most likely be in the section 
from 30' to 40' which is the highest stressed area of the tower. This would result in a buckling 
mode, where the steel bends beyond its elastic limit (the point where the section does not return 
to its normal shape when the wind load is removed). 

During this local buckling, the tower will buckle at the location of the highest combined stress 
ratio and "fold over" onto the portion below. Therefore, this would most likely cause the 
proposed Lewis & Clark Sub tower to collapse upon itself (i.e. within a radius of O' from the base 
of the tower). 

Please note, all opinions outlined in this letter are valid only if an Ehresmann Engineering tower 
is furnished and installed. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us. 

Regards, 

Eric Heine, P.E. 

2 



60' 

40' 

30' 

20' 

LEGS• 1-1/4' SR 

DIAG• 5/8' SR 

HORIZ• 5/8' SR 

LEGS• 1-1/4' SR 

DIAG• 5/8' SR 
HORIZ, 5/8' SR 

LEGS• 2' SR 

DIAG• 3/4' SR 

HORIZ• 5/8' SR 

LEGS• 2' SR 

DIAG• 3/4' SR 

HORIZ• 5/8' SR 

/: 
f,»,»;)0»�>Yh»;)0»�:v �7/>.7/;,; 

GRAD£ 

TOWER DESIGN CRITERIA: - DESIGN PER TIA-222-G 
- 90 MPH 'v/IND & NO ICE (Vosd) 
- <Vult = 116 MPH 'v/IND) 
- 50 MPH \./IND S. 3/4' ICE <Vosd) 
- 60 MPH 'v/IND S. NO ICE (SERVICD 
- STRUCTURE CLASS II
- EXPOSURE CATEGORY C 
- TOPOGRAHIC CATEGORY 1 

SITE INFORMATION: 

APPROX. COORDINATES: LATITUDE• 42• 51' 57' N 
LONGITUDE• 97• 27' 20' 'vi 

ADDRESS, S, DEER BL VD 
YANKTON, SD 57078 

COUNTY• YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA 

MAXIMUM BASE MOMENT & FORCES 

MOMENT I SHEAR 
<FT-KIPS) <KIPS) 

39 I 1.189 

DESIGN LOADING: 

ELEV. ITEM 

I 
I 

62' IRY-900A ON TOP MAST MOUNT 
20' IRY-900A 

AXIAL 
<KIPS) 
2.539 

RAD, LINE 
<D 1/2' 

(1) 1/2' 

NOTES: 

1. TO\./ER LEGS SHALL BE 50 KSI. ALL OTHER 
STEEL SHALL BE ASTM A36 MINIMUM, 

THESE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE THE 
PROPERTY OF EHRESMANN ENGINEERING 
AND SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED OR USED IN 
WHOLE OR IN PART AS THE BASIS OF THE 
MANUFACTURE OR SALE OR ITEM{S) WITHOUT 
WRITTEN PERMISSION. 

,,,,,,1111n,,,,,,, 

<�o �•�t���',,,
}" r1t7•f,f.G. N0·�.\ 

--� '•'%�__, : C/J • 8027' · " :: - er • 
• Cl:) -

: t .. E9,��-� / �
} .. .Ji,�-

r 

�'r-.• .. .. ....
.. 

··-�:f!P.�'!'�·· , .... .. 
,,. "' ,, \' 

'i,�IJ/11111 rtl\\\\\\\\ 

� Ehresmann Engineering 
CHECKED BY• TITLE. 

' • ENG APPR. 60' W2400 . 
'':"1 "'

''· r STUB TOWER 

DRA\.IN BY• EJH 

� 

� Site, 
LEWIS & CLARK 4400 West 31st Street I 

DWC NO. 

DRA\JING CREATED 

DESCRIPTION 

/22/22 SUBSTATION, SD Yankton, SD 57078 112740C1 

DATE Job# 112740 �g�=��t;�:� 
Sheet NO.Cf 

Re-u. 1A 



DESIGN REACTIONS 
TOT AL SHEAR = 1.189 KIP 
AXIAL LOAD = 2.539 KIP 
□TM = 39 FT KIPS 

�
9'0'

� 

r
c-,

T
3'-6•

-r
2--9·

7 

2'-9' 

DOUBLE TIES 
SEE NOTE #1 

PLAN VIE'½' 

PROJECTION 

THESE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE THE 
PROPERTY OF EHRESMANN ENGINEERING 
AND SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED OR USED IN 
WHOLE OR IN PART AS THE BASIS OF THE 
MANUFACTURE OR SALE OF ITEM(Sj WITHOUT 
WRITTEN PERMISSION. 

,,\\\\11111,,,,,,, 

,
, .. ,•'

� 
�iofess;01'/ 

11,,,, 

, ... �0 ...... �C?/ ,, 
,'_Jf ,;;.rJ'a£G. N0 '•, � ,', 

f�. -.�·\ 
g J!. : 8027 '. : 
: : ERIC J. HEINE : ""' : 
� \ t:t/2,3/:p---/ g ., •,<S'o¼-1-< '/ . �'fl-.• :: 

� .. ,, ····•�P.�f?.·· ..... � .. 
,, ,, 
",,,,, ,,,,, .... 111,11111111'' 

MATERIAL LIST 
ITEM QTY GRADE DESCRIPTION 

I I I I 
16' 

A 12 60 #7 BARS HOOK 
5'-9' 

B 8 I 60 I #4 BARS 10' LAP 
4' HOOKS _g

I <ST AGGERi,��. 

llE I C I 1 I 
36 I \,/2400 HD EMBED I lZI MIN, 

f-2'-6' -l

#7 BARS D 20 60 I (10) EACH \,/AY-T□P l-s--6•-j
#7 BARS E 20 60 (10) EACH \,/ A Y-BOTTOM l-s--6•-j 

* SUPPLIED BY EE, ALL OTHER MATERIAL TO BE SUPPLIED BY 
THE CONTRACTOR. 

� 
1. LATERAL RE I NF□RCEMENT, CONS I ST I NG OF TWO ( 2) 

HOR IZONTAL TIES SHALL BE DISTRIBUTED WITHIN 5' OF
TOP OF CONCRETE PER AC I 318, THE ENDS OF ALL 
CIRCULAR TIES SHALL TERMINATE WITH STANDARD HOOKS
THAT ENGAGE A LONGITUDINAL COLUMN BAR.

2, F□UNDAT I ON DES I GN IS BASED ON SD I LS REPORT BY 
GEOTEK ENG I NEER I NG & TEST I NG SERVICES, I NC. DATED 
AUGUST 10, 2022; PROJECT ND. 22-D03. CONTRACTOR TD 
REVIEW SOILS REPORT FDR POSSIBLE SPECI AL 
INSTRUCTIONS BY GEDTECHNICAL ENGINEER. 

3. MINIMUM COMPACTED UNIT WEIGHT OF ALL BACKFILL TD 
BE 100 PCF, 

4, 6. 28 CUBIC YARDS CONCRETE REQUIRED THIS FOUNDATI ON. c
\_

_J·
CfP" ______ __ _ [ 

6' ABOVE GRADE 
CONCRETE MIX REQUIREMENTS1 

CEMENT1 TYPE I/II PORTLAND CEMENT v�v��v�v�v�v� J[IBJV, 
���'y'A 1/'��y fl �• If°'»'-""< '\: , '\'( , .I I.

A li1IiI1li 
!iiljlii!I' I I I ' I 'I 
JJ_LlJJl

l 

; I : �:JttttftL : :1 
------9'-0'-------i 

ELEVATION VIE\./ 

I 
4'-6' 

j 
1'-6' 

l 

6'-0' 6'-6' 

GRADE 
28 DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH= 4500 PSI 
MAXIMUM 'w'ATER/CEMENT RATI□ = 0.45 
SLUMP = 4'-6' 
ENTRAINED AIR CONTENT= 51/.-7% 

&. NAME 
Eh 

&. nRA'w'N BY• EJH resmann Engineering 

& CHECKED BY• � Tl1'LE'. 

[ .&, 
MFG APPR. 60' STUB TOWER ,_&, 
ENG APPR. 

� 

I A 
Q.C. PIER/PAD FOUNDATION 

.a;:;. Site, 

DESIGN 

£ LEWIS &- CLARK 4400 West 31st street t-omi,cr•cc-;;N;:---0--------_J 

: k- DRA\o/lNG CREATED 9/22/22 SUBSTATION, SD Yankton, SD 57078 112740E02 

REV DESCRIPTION DATE Jobtl 112740 �g:=��:=�;�� 
Sh•et NO.E02 IRe-u. 1A 



THESE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE THE 
PROPERTY OF EHRESMANN ENGINEERING 
AND SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED OR USED IN 
WHOLE OR IN PART AS THE BASIS OF THE 
MANUFACTURE OR SALE OR ITEM(S) WITHOUT 
WRITTEN PERMISSION. 

C 

@ 
PLAN_ VIEW 

_J4• PROJECTION 

DOUBLE TI ES �
- \.. . ..... .. 

!
6' ABOVE 

SEE NOTE # 1 
__ \.. � ! 

• 

t 
6'-4 1/2' DEPTH 

6' C.T.C. 
(14x) HORIZONTAL 

TIES 

13'-1 1/2' DEPTH 
12' C,T.C. 

03x) HORIZONTAL 
TIES 

�����mi•- -�-llf• _ _ U .J.. 11 t 
-:11 .. 1;:;:;1 .111;;:;m I LLJ- -1 .. 11 .. 1 :-:11. 11 

B rnl�i 
ll LJ ..L LI ll 

rn1�11 
1111 I 11 11 

rn1m 
1111 I !  Ill 

A rn1rn 

B
��rn� 

rn1m 
tit I I 1111 

rn1�� 

-I 3'-6' L

EL_EVAlLON VI E\.l 

19'-0' 

GRADE 

19'-6' 

,,,,,,,1111,,,,,,, 
,,,,''◊ yiro1essi017 11,,,, ,' 1-.e ·····�· ci/ ,, 

/.J'<:?'�€.G No_'•, �•\ 

:� ·-�:.: er : 802 •. ro : 
: � ERIC J HEINE ! "" -

... t23 /2,2...- ... 
•• u10 1 · ��.: .... ·•,.;1-1 01•:�-�-· � 

... , .... .. , .... ,, ,, 
'�,,,,, ,,,,,

-.
' 111tun1\\\ 

MATERIAL LIST 
ITEM QTY GRADE DESCRIPTION 

A I 12 I 60 I #7 BARS I 1-19 1-0·--1 

4' HOOKS 
B I 27 60 I #4 BARS I 10· LAP _Q

(ST AG GE RED> 
3'-0' 

* 1 c 1 1 1
36

MI�:
1

l\./24oo HD EMBEDI 1ZJ 2,_6, 
llE SUPPLIED BY EE, ALL OTHER MATERIAL TD BE SUPPLIED 

BY THE CONTRACTOR. 

NlJIESL 

1 .  LATERAL RE I NFDRCEMENT, CONSISTING OF TWO ( 2) 
HORIZONTAL TIES SHALL BE DISTRIBUTED WITHIN 5' 
OF TOP OF CONCRETE PER AC I 318 . THE ENDS OF ALL 
CIRCULAR TIES SHALL TERMINATE WITH STANDARD 
HOOKS THAT ENGAGE A LONGITUDINAL COLUMN BAR. 

2. FDUNDAT I ON DES I GN IS BASED ON SD I LS REPORT BY 
GEDTEK ENGINEERING 8c TESTING SERVICES, INC. 
DATED AUGUST 1 0, 2022i PROJECT ND. 22-D03. 
CONTRACTOR TD REVIEW SOILS REPORT FDR POSSIBLE 
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS BY GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER. 

3. 6. 95 CUBIC YARDS CONCRETE REQUIRED THIS 
FDUNDA TI ON. 

4. STUB TOWER BASE REACT IDNSJ 
MOMENT= 39 FT-KIPS 
SHEAR = 1. 189 KIPS 
AXIAL= 2. 539 KIPS 

CONCRETE MIX REQUIREMENTSi 
CEMENTi TYPE I/II PORTLAND CEMENT 
28 DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH= 4500 PSI 
MAXIMUM \./ATER/CEMENT RATIO = 0.45 
SLUMP = 6'-8' 
ENTRAINED AIR CONTENT= 51/.-71/. 

I� NAME 

& nRA\;N BY• EJH Ehresmann Engineering 

1 & 
CHECKED BY• � T/Tl.E:: 

I& 
ENGAPPR. w . 

I_& 
MFG APPR. 

60 STUB TOWER 

I� 
Q.C. 

PIER TYPE FOUNDATION 

Site, 
DESIGN 

,& LEWIS & CLARK 4400 West 31st street �om:11'fr.•c-. w.No;;-----------1 

£ DRA\IING CREATED 9/22/22 SUBSTATION, SD Yankton, SD 57078 ff2740E02A 

REV DESCRIPTl□N DATE Job# 112740 :g�:::::t:;�!i Sheet NO.EOZA IRw 1A 



� 
EhresMo.nn Engineering <ED designs o.nd Mo.nufo.ctures 
steel towers/poles o.nd tower coMponents to the Most 
stringent Industry sto.ndo.rds, o.nd uses the highest quo.llty 
Mo.terlo.ls. However, certo.ln ho.zo.rds a.re Inherent In tower 
work. for this reo.son, It Is IMpero.tlve tho.t erection of 
towers o.nd lnsto.llo.tlon of tower coMponents be o.ccoMpllshed 
In o. so.fe o.nd workMo.nllke Manner, and only by experienced 
o.nd professlono.l contractors. Unless the custoMer specifies 
otherwise In writing, or unless otherwise noted In our design 
docuMents or on our lnsto.llo.tlon drawings, design of o.nd/or 
fo.brlco.tlon of lteMs by EhresMo.nn Engineering sho.ll Meet the 
conditions outlined In these notes. 

I. All tower designs o.nd/or work sho.ll be In o.ccordo.nce with 
TIA-222-G, 'Structuro.l Sto.ndo.rds for Steel Antenna. Tower 
o.nd Antenna. Supporting Structures"or o.s otherwise specified 
In writing by the custoMer, 
2. Purcho.sers sho.ll verify the lnsto.llo.tlon Is In conforMo.nce 
with o.ll loco.l, sto.te, o.nd federo.l requlreMents. This o.lso 
Includes requlreMents for obstruction Mo.rklng and lighting. 
3. If towers, tower coMponents, Mounts, foundo.tlons or 
MOdlflco.tlon Mo.terlo.ls o.re not lnsto.lled In o.ccordo.nce with 
EhresMo.nn Engineering lnsto.llo.tlon dro.wlngs o.nd specifications, 
then o.ll designs a.re considered lnvo.lld, o.nd EE dlsclo.lr>s o.ny 
responsibility for so.Id design and/or certlflco.tlon. 
4. The purcho.ser shall be responsible to Inspect condition of 
underground o.nchors prior to work on towers, o.nd to 
furnish o.ny and o.ll soils reports, where required, 
S. All lteMs Must be Inventoried o.t the tlMe of delivery to 
the Job slte/storo.ge facility. Any shorto.ges reported after 
this delivery will be the responsibility of the 
Contro.ctor/Owner. 
6. Any probleMs tho.t occur with scheduling, tro.nsporto.tlon, 
delivery, foundo.tlon Installation, erection or o.ny lteMs 
furnished by EE Must be reported IMMedlo.tely to o.llow EE tlMe 
to to.ke corrective Meo.sures. EE will Mo.ke every effort to 
repo.lr/replo.ce necesso.ry lteMs In o.n expedited Mo.nner o.nd/or 
will pursue corrective Meo.sures In the Most econoMlco.l wo.y 
possible o.t our discretion. However, under no clrcuMsto.nces 
will EE po.y for or be responsible for any down tlMe or 
expenses Incurred due to down tlMe, 
7, EE will Mo.ke every effort to deliver Mo.terlo.ls o.t the 
requested tlMe, However, we co.nnot o.nd will not be 
responsible for delo.ys co.used by breo.kdowns, weather o.ncl/or 
other fo.ctors out of our control once the Mo.terlo.ls ho.ve 
left our f'o.clllty. We strongly suggest tho.t cro.nes, tower 
crews, etc ... not be scheduled until delivery Is verified to be 
on tlMe, EE will not be responsible for any costs Incurred 
due to these possible delo.ys. 
8. Any o.nd o.ll perMlts, licenses, or po.yMent of' to.xes 
required for construction a.re the sole responsibility of the 
purcho.ser. 
9. Mo.nufo.cturer Assistance• Contractors / Erectors May 
canto.ct EhresMo.nn Engineering o.t (605) 665-7532 
for questions on design, Mo.terlo.ls, or lnsto.llo.tlon rego.rdlng 
lteMs furnished by EhresMo.nn Engineering. 
10. EhresMo.nn Engineering Is o.vo.llo.ble, upon request, to 
supervise lnsto.llo.tlon o.nd/or COMpletlon of Modlflco.tlons, or 
to provide on-site Inspection after project coMpletlon. 

••Please o.lso reference site specific design docuMents o.nd 
dro.wlngs for o.ddltlono.l notes. 

,,,\,1,,111111,,,,,, 

........ -'\�e; ���-f����:��q/',,,,, 
,'· .• �•---f>.'c.G-N0_ •• ,;, ,..

,:. 

; � ·. '% '.:�;; a: . 802 : ro : 
: : ERIC J. HEINE ; .., : 

- .... CJ/2-3/,z,, 0 -••ll'O ��.• 

......... ·-.�'':!;?.���-· ..... 
',,,,, \.,,,' 

,,,,,,,,.,,,,,\\\\,, 

Anchor RoQ Tlgbteolno1 

Prior to plo.clng o.nchor rods In the concrete, It Is recOMMended 
that an o.nchor rod roto.tlon co.po.city test be run with o.t leo.st 
one o.nchor rod. This test Mo.y be run In o. SkldMore-WllhelM 
device or In o. Mockup of the bo.se plo.te using o. sMo.ll piece of 
plo.te with one hole of equlvo.lent gro.de, thickness, o.nd finish, 
The test consists of steps 2 through 12 o.s outlined below o.nd 
adapted o.s necessary for the Mock set-up. It Is recOMMendecl 
tho.t the nut be rotated at least to the required roto.tlon o.s 
given In step 11. After the test, the nuts should be reMoved 
and o.ll threo.ds (rod o.nd nut) Inspected for do.r,o.ge. Once the 
anchor rod Is reMoved froM the test plate, the nuts sho.ll ago.In 
be turned onto the rod well po.st the loco.tlon of the leveling 
nut o.nd backed off by one worker using o.n ordinary wrench 
with no cheater bo.r. The threads o.re considered do.Maged If 
More tho.n MlnlMo.l effort Is required to turn the nut. Pleo.se 
note tho. t nuts should be turned onto ALL o.nchor rods o.ncl 
bo.ckecl of with MlnlMo.l effort o.s outlined above to verify 
threads of ALL o.nchor rods o.ncl nuts prior to plo.ceMent In 
concrete. 

RecoMMended Steps for Anchor Roel Tightening• 
1, Verify proper position of anchor rods. 
2, Verify tho.t o.ll nuts co.n be turned onto the rods well po.st 
the elevation of the bottoM of the leveling nut and bo.ckecl off 
by one worker using o.n ordlno.ry wrench without o. cheo.ter bar. 
3. If threo.ds of o.nchor rods were lubrlco.tecl More tho.n 24 
hours before plo.clng the leveling nut or ho.ve been wet since 
they were lubrlco.ted, the exposed threo.ds of the anchor rods 
should be relubrlco.ted <Beeswo.x and toilet-ring wo.x have been 
shown to provide good lubrication), 
4. Plo.ce leveling nuts on o.nchor rods o.ncl level. 
S, Plo.ce leveling nut wo.shers. 
6, Set pole or tower legs, 
7. PluMb pole or legs o.nd/or level bo.se plates, 
8, Place top nut we1shers, 
9. Threo.ds o.nd beo.rlng surfo.ces of the top nuts should be 
lubrlco.ted, plo.ced o.nd tightened to the snug-tight condition In o. 
sto.r po.ttern. Reference TABLE 1 for snug-tight torque 
vo.lues. 

10, Tighten leveling nuts to the snug-condition <o.s outlined for 
top nuts) In o. sto.r po.ttern. 
11, Mo.rk the reference position of the top nut In the 
snug-tight condition with Cl sulto.ble Mo.rklng on one flo.t with o. 
corresponding reference Mo.rk on the base plate o.t ea.ch bolt, 
Top nuts should be turned In lncreMents In o. sto.r pattern (o.t 
leo.st two full tightening cycles) to the o.pproprlo.te nut 
roto.tlon specified below. 

Ancho,... Rod Dia.Meter In. Nut Roto.tlon fron Souo-Jlght Condition 
less tho.n l 112• 
greo.ter than or equo.l to l 1/2' 

1/3 turn 
l/6 turn 

12, A torque wrench should be used to verify tho.t o. torque at 
least equo.l to the cor,puted verlflco.tlon torque Tv, Is required 
to o.ddltlono.lly tighten the leveling nuts o.ncl the top nuts, 
Reference TABLE 1 for verification torque vo.lues, An lno.blllty to 
o.chleve this torque should be Interpreted to lndlco.te tho.t the 
threo.ds ho.ve stripped o.nd should be reported to the Engineer 
of Record, 
13. Locking nuts are to be lnsto.lled over all top nuts when 
tightening Is cor,pleted. 

Mfil.Li 
ANCHOR ROD DIAMETER SNUG-TIGHT TORQUE VERIFICATION TORQUE 

<INCHES> CFT-LBS) CFT-LBS) 

3/4 38-56 188 

1 91-136 454 

1 1/4 182-272 908 

1 1/2 316-474 1581 

1 3/4 499-748 2494 

2 750-1125 3750 

2 1/4 921-1382 4607 

VALUES AS SHOIIN [N TABLE 1 AR£ BASED Ot-1 ASTH r1554 GRADE 105 ANCHOR 
RODS 'JITH HINIHUH ULTIMATE TENSILE STRENGTH Of 125 KSI FOR ROD 
DIAMETERS UP TO 2' AND ASTK A615 GR, 75 ANCHOR RODS 'JITH MINIMUM UL T!MA TE 
TENSILE STRENGTH Of 105 KSJ f'OR 2 1/4' ANCHOR RODS, 

Erec:tloo / Instolln:tloor 
When lnsto.lllng lteMs provided by EhresMo.nn Engineering, the 
contro.ctor (person perforMlng the erection or Modification) 
sho.ll coMply with the following, 

1. All structuro.l work sho.ll be perforMed In relo.tlvely co.lM 
weo.ther, with wind velocities not e><ceedlng 15 MPH at 
o.ny height of the tower, Addltlono.lly It Is recoMMencled tho.t 
work be coMpleted In o.ccordo.nce with ANSI/TIA-322 o.nd 
ANSI/ASSE Al0,48, 
2, All structural work sho.ll be perforMed by o. coMpetent o.ncl 
reputo.ble contre1ctor with experience In slMllo.r tower work. 
3. Our dro.wlngs lndlco.te the r,o.Jor opero.tlons to be 
perforr,ed, but clo not show every field condition that MO.y 
be encountered. Prior to beginning work, the contractor 
should survey the Job thoroughly to ellMlno.te future field 
probleMs, 
4, It Is the contro.ctor's sole responsibility to cleterr,lne the 
erection procedure o.nd sequence to Insure the stability 
o.ncl so.fety of the tower o.nd o.dequo.cy of teMporo.ry or 
lncoMplete connections during construction, --
5. All nuts for bee1rlng type connections sho.ll be tightened to 
o. 'snug tight' condition as defined by AISC, All nuts for 
direct tension/fully pre-tensioned or slip crltlco.l connections 
shall be tightened per the turn-of-the-nut'Method In 
o.ccordo.nce with AISC. 
6. It sho.ll be the contro.ctor's responsibility to ensure tho.t 
o.ll practices o.ncl procedures used during o.sseMbly, lnsto.llo.tlon 
and erection work required on the tower or foundo.tlons do 
not endo.nger the so.fety of o.ny personnel nor the 
structuro.l Integrity of the tower. 
7. The contractor sho.ll use only safe o.ncl workr,o.nllke 
procedures when Modifying Cl tower. 
8, The contro.ctor sho.ll not correct o.ny errors In 
Mo.nufo.cturlng or design without speclo.l perMlsslon o.nd 
written Instructions froM EhresMo.nn Engineering, 
This Mee1ns straightening, relocation or rec.Ming of bolt 
holes, drifting or o.ny other application of force to Make the 
MeMbers flt, (This restriction does not o.pply to dlo.gono.l 
MeMbers cleslgnecl for lnltlo.l tension or specific 'olro.w',) 
The contro.ctor sho.ll IMMedlo.tely notify EhresMo.nn 
Engineering through the o.pproprlo.te cho.nnels to 
effect correction, 
9. The contro.ctor sho.ll IMMecllo.tely notify EhresMo.nn 
Engineering of e1ny MO. terlo.l which Is do.Mo.ged during 
erection or lnsto.llo.tlon. The contro.ctor shall not correct or 
substitute o.ny Mer>ber clo.r,o.ged during lnsto.llo. tlon 
without written consent o.ncl Instructions froM EhresMo.nn 
Engineering, 
10. The contractor shall refro.ln froM exerting excessive 
forces on the tower or on Modlflco.tlon Mo.terlo.l during 
lnsto.llo.tlon, Tower MeMber design does not Include stresses 
clue to erection since erection equlpMent o.ncl conditions o.re 
unknown, Our design o.ssuMes tho.t the services of coMpetent 
o.nd quo.llfled personnel will be utilized to develop proper 
procedures o.nd rigging plo.ns. Our design o.lso o.ssuMes the1t 
cor,petent o.nd quo.llfled personnel will be hired to perforM the 
work. 
11, All field-punched holes shall be touched up with cold 
go.lvo.nlzlng, Under no clrcuMsto.nces sho.ll the torching of 
holes be o.llowed, 
12, All fo.ctory lnsto.lled bro.clng plo.ced within Monopole tube 
sections Is to reMo.ln In place until erection Is coMplete, Do 
not reMove bro.clng without prior consulto.tlon with EE. 

Concrete & Eouncfotlon Iostnllotlon1 

1. All rebo.r sho.ll ho.ve 3" MlnlMUM cover, unless specified 
otherwise, o.nd sho.ll conforr, to ASTM A615. Rebo.r gro.de to be 
o.s specified on site clro.wlngs, 
2, Tie o.nd secure o.ll rebo.r o.ncl o.nchor bolts/she1fts before 
plo.clng concrete, 
3, Hook length as specified for vertical bo.rs Is fror, bo.ck side 
of bend, MlnlMUM stro.lght length of hook after bend shall be 
12x bo.r cllo.Meter, 
4, Bending of rebo.r to be In o.ccordo.nce with ACI-318 lo.test 
edition, 
5, Sides of exco.vo.tlon MO.Y need to be bre1ced or sloped bo.ck 
as required for sto.blllty and In o.ccordo.nce with o.ll e1ppllco.ble 
so.fety regulo.tlons, 
6, Bo.se of exco.vatlon sho.ll be cleo.n o.nd free of o.ll debris. 
7, All exco.vo.tlon, bo.ckflll o.nd soil coMpo.ctlon to be coMpletecl In 
o.ccordo.nce with Geotechnlco.l Engineer's recoMMendo.tlons. 
However, coMpo.cted density of o.ll bo.ckflll Must Meet MlnlMUM unit 
weight o.s specified on site drawings. 
8, Attention shall be given to flno.l site dro.lnage and coMpo.ctlon 
of the fill plo.ced around the foundo.tlon to MlnlMlze surfo.ce 
wo.ter Infiltration o.rouncl the foundo.tlon, 
9. Concrete strength and Mix vo.lues to be listed on site 
specific foundo.tlon drawings, Alterno.te vo.lues MO.y be 
o.ccepto.ble and could be dependent on plo.cer,ent Methods. 
However, use of alternate values Must be o.pproved by EOR 
prior to lnsto.llo.tlon, EE will not be responsible for o.ny delo.ys 
due to request for o.pprovo.l of o.lterno.te vo.lues. It Is the 
Contro.ctor's responsibility to o.llow o.dequo.te tlMe for o.pprovo.l. 
10. Use of wo.ter reducers r,o.y be required for soMe plo.cer,ent 
Methods to o.chleve necesso.ry sluMp o.nd/or flow without 
e,cceedlng MO.XIMUM wo.ter/ceMent ro.tlos, It Is Contro.ctor's 
responsibility to utilize proper Mix to ensure proper plo.ceMent 
of concrete for the Method of plo.ceMent chosen. 
11. Exposed edges of o.ll foundations to be cho.Mfered 1' x 45•, 
12, Use steel top o.nd bottoM o.nchor bolt teMple1tes provided by 
EE for proper o.nchor bolt spo.clng o.nd plo.ceMent, 
13. All concrete work sho.ll be In o.ccorclo.nce with ACI 318 
(lo.test Edition), AC! speclflco.tlons for 'Cold Wee1ther' or 'Hot 
\./eo.ther' concreting shall be followed o.s o.ppllce1ble, 

Structural Steel g. Hnrclwnce1 

1. All fo.brlco.ted steel sho.ll ho.ve o. MlnlMUM yield strength 
of 36 ksl, Use of higher strength steel for soMe 
MeMbers/lteMs will be noted In design clocuMents or 
dro.wlngs o.s o.ppllco.ble, 
2, All fo.brlco.tecl steel shall be hot dip go.lvo.nlzed per 
ASTM A123, 
3, All structural fo.steners sho.ll be ASTM f3125 Gr. A325 
unless specified otherwise, 
4, U-Bolts to be ASTM A36, AS72 Gr, SO, or A193 Gr, B7 
depending on size o.ncl o.ppllco.tlon, Reference site 
specific dro.wlngs for o.dclltlono.l deto.lls. 
5, Step Bolts to be ASTM A449 
6, All ho.rdwo.re sho.ll be hot dip go.lvo.nlzed per ASTM 
A153, 
7. Welded connections shall conforM to the lo.test 
revision of the AMerlco.n Welding Society, A.\./,S, Dl.1, 
8, All structuro.l coMponents shall be verified for 
proper o.sseMbly by the field crew prior to lnsto.llo.tlon, 

I& NAME Eh E . . 
&. nRAVN BY• EJH 

resmann ng1,neer1,ng 

. &. ��� ::::: STD TOWER & 

. & 
CHECKED BY• 

�

� 

I
""' 

h, COMPANY NAME 6/27/22 Cl.C, 
TOWER FOUNDATION NOTES 

� TUBE BRACING NOTE 10/29/19 Site• 
& U-B□LT/STEP-B□LT GR, 10/16/19 LEWIS & CLARK 4400 West 31st Street 

_& DRA\JING CREATED S/1S/17 SUBSTATION, SD 
Ya;:;�';;6%�7:;�

78 

REV DESCRIPTION DATE Jobll 112740 605-665-9780 

DWC. NO 
112740N1 

Sh.eel NO.Nf J Rev 1A 



SPECIAL INSPECTION STATEMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH IBC SECTION 1 704, 3 

SPECIAL INSPECTIONS REQUIRED: 

CONTINUOUS PERIODIC 
REINFORCED CONCRETE• 

PIER DR PIER/PAD FOUNDATION X 
DEEP PIER DRILLING <IF APPLICABLE) 
REINFORCING STEEL X 
CONCRETE PLACEMENT X 

SAMPLING 8c TESTING X 
ANCHDRS/BDL TS CAST IN CONCRETE X 

SOILS X 

STRUCTURAL STEE� 
HIGH-STRENGTH BDL TS X 

STRUCTURAL OBSERVATION• 
YES X 

VERIFICA TI□N AND TESTING SHALL BE COMPLETED AS F□LLO\./S1 

REINFORCED CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION <TOWER FDUNDA TI□N), 

- VERIFY PROPER DIMENSIONS AND DEPTH OF FDUNDA TIDN (INCLUDING DEPTH OF DRILLED HOLE PRIOR TD CONCRETE PLACEMENT IF APPLICABLE) 
- INSPECTION OF REINFORCING STEEL TD INCLUDE VERIFICATION OF PROPER MATERIAL GRADE, QTY, SIZE AND PLACEMENT 
- VERIFY PROJECTION LENGTH OF ANCHOR BDL TS ABOVE TOP OF CONCRETE PRIOR TD CONCRETE SETTING 
- VERIFY USE OF APPROVED CONCRETE MIX DESIGN 
- VERIFY PROPER CONCRETE SLUMP AND AIR CONTENT BY TESTING AT THE TIME FRESH CONCRETE IS SAMPLED FDR STRENGTH TESTS 
- VERIFY PROPER PLACEMENT OF CONCRETE IN ACCORDANCE \./ITH APPROVED TECHNIQUES. 
- VERIFY CONCRETE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH BY MEANS OF STANDARD TEST CYLINDERS TD BE BROKE AT 7 DAYS AND 28 DAYS MINIMUM. 

STRUCTURAL STEEL CONSTRUCTION <TD\,{ER STRUCTURDi 

INSPECTION OF HIGH-STRENGTH BDL TED CONNECTIONS• 
- VERIFY IDENTIFICATION MARKINGS/GRADE, QTY AND SIZE OF BDL TS, NUTS 8c \./ASHERS 
- VISUALLY INSPECT SNUG-TIGHT BDL TED JOINTS TD VERIFY ALL PLIES IN CONTACT AND LDCK-\,/ASHERS COMPRESSED 
- VERIFY PROPER TIGHTENING OF PRETENSIONED CONNECTIONS USING TURN-OF-NUT METHOD \./ITH MATCHMARKING 

STRUCTURAL DBSERVA Tr□N, 
- VERIFY PROPER INSTALLATION/ERECTION OF TD\./ER PER DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS UPON COMPLETION OF INSTALLATION. 

VERIFICATION TD INCLUDE THE FDLLD\./ING• 
- ALL SECTIONS PR□PERL Y ASSEMBLED AND INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION DETAILS 
- STRUCTURE PLUMB IN ACCORDANCE \./ITH TIA-222 

VERIFICATION OF ALL ITEMS AS OUTLINED ABOVE SHALL BE BASED ON DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS AND INSTALLATION DETAILS AS 
COMPLETED BY EHRESMANN ENGINEERING. 

SPECIAL INSPECTOR SHALL IDENTIFY AND DOCUMENT RESULTS OF ALL INSPECTIONS AND MATERIAL TESTING AS OUTLINED, INSPECTION 
REPORTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE UPON COMPLETION OF INSPECTION BUT ND MORE THAN 5 \./DRKING DAYS 
UNLESS DTHER\./ISE AGREED BY PROJECT 0\./NER, 
DEVIATION DR NON-COMPLIANCE SHALL BE CORRECTED BY CONTRACTOR. ANY DEVIATIONS NOT CORRECTED ARE TD BE CLEARLY 
IDENTIFIED IN FINAL REPORTS AND EHRESMANN ENGINEERING SHOULD BE NOTIFIED IMMEDIATELY FDR CONSULTATION. 
THE PROJECT 0\./NER OR AN AGENT OF THE 0\./NER IS RESPONSIBLE FDR SCHEDULING AND FUNDING ALL SPECIAL INSPECTION SERVICES. 

,,\,,,,111J1,,,,1,, 
,,,,' 6. �1ofessio/J 11,,,, 

,,' �<o .••••••�• �I ,, 
,' .h,• 9-EcG. Na••. -, ', 

/�···.'%\ 
: O:: :· 8027. •• co : 
- : ERIC J. HEINE : ... :: 

\ & 9p., h.,:z-- /
lb. NAME 

Eh 
. 

.&,. nRAYN BY• EJH resmann Engineering 

I & 
CHECKED BY• 

� 

T!Tl.E: 

.. , •·f'.:(;rH 6;v--cf}" ,
,, ········ ...

... 

,, ,, 

,,,,,,, \,,,,, .. 11111111111'' 

&_ 
ENG APPR • 

.lI!, 
MFG APPR. 

60' STUB TOWER 

A 
a.c, 

SPECIAL INSPECTION 

'L.Q Site, 

STATEMENT 

• ,&.. LEWIS &- CLARK 4400 West 31st Street t-;;;ow""c:-. "N"'"o_-----

i A}_ DRAIJING CREATED '8/22/22 SUBSTATION, SD Ya.nkton, SD 57078 112740S/ 

REV DESCRIPTION DATE Job# 112740 �g1:::���=�i�� Sheet NO SI lRev 1A 



N 
0:: (/) 

\0 
0.: (/) 

;:1; 
0:: (/) 

� � � 
Cl'. 0:: 0:: (/) (/) (/) 

.... en 0 

: ij 
@ 
en 

.... en 0 

: i 
@ 

+--+--+--.---+-- .,_... 

€ g � 
� @ .c 

� l t 
� � � 

ALL REACTIONS 
ARE FACTORED 

DESIGNED APPURTENANCE LOADING 

TYPE ELEVATION TYPE ELEVATION 
RY-900A 
Top Mast Mount 

GRADE Fy 
A572-50 50 ksi 

62 RY-900A 
62 

MATERIAL STRENGTH 

Fu GRADE Fy 
65 ksi A36 36 ksi 

TOWER DESIGN NOTES 

1. Tower is located in Yankton County, South Dakota. 
2. Tower designed for Exposure C to the TIA-222-G Standard. 

20 

Fu 

58 ksi 

3. Tower designed for a 90 mph basic wind in accordance with the TIA-222-G Standard. 
4. Tower is also designed for a 50 mph basic wind with 0.75 in ice. Ice is considered to increase 

in thickness with height. 
5. Deflections are based upon a 60 mph wind. 
6. Tower Structure Class II. 
7. Topographic Category 1 with Crest Height of 0.000 ft 
8. Weld together tower sections have flange connections. 
9. Connections use galvanized A325 bolts, nuts and locking devices. Installation per 

TINEIA-222 and AISC Specifications. 
10. Tower members are "hot dipped" galvanized in accordance with A STM A 123 and ASTM 

A 153 Standards. 
11. Welds are fabricated with ER-70S-6 electrodes. 
12. TOWER RATING: 24.3% 

MAX. CORNER REACTIONS AT BASE: 
DOWN: 23582 lb 
SHEAR: 575 lb 

UPLIFT: -22065 lb 
SHEAR: 576 lb 

AXIAL 
5699 lb 

SHEAR � MOMENT 
844 /bu \ 29 kip-ft 

TORQUE O kip-ft 
50 mph WIND - 0. 750 in ICE 

AXIAL 
2539 lb 

SHEAR �� MOMENT 
1189 lbLJ , 39kip-ff 

TORQUE O kip-ft 
REACTIONS - 90 mph WIND 

Ehresmann Engineering 
4400 W 31st St 

Yankton, SD 57078 
Phone: (605) 665-7532 

FAX: /605) 665-9780 

Job: 
LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD - 112740

Project: 60' W2400 STUB TOWER 
Client: EREP 
Code: TIA-222-G 
Path: 

. ,. ·-

j Drawn by: EH 
I Date: 09/22/22 
... ·- . . �-· 

App'd: 

Scale: NT S 
Dwg No. E-1 



Job Page 

tnxTower LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD -112740 1 of 25 

Project Date 
Ehresmann Engineering 

4400 W 31st St 60' W2400 STUB TOWER 11 :27:44 09/22/22 

Yankton, SD 57078 Client Designed by 
Phone: (605) 665-7532 EREP 
FAX: (605) 665-9780 

Tower Input Data 

The main tower is a 3x free standing tower with an overall height of 60.000 ft above the ground line. 
The base of the tower is set at an elevation of 0.000 ft above the ground line. 
The face width of the tower is 2.000 ft at the top and 2.000 ft at the base. 
This tower is designed using the TIA-222-G standard. 
The following design criteria apply: 

Tower is located in Yankton County, South Dakota. 
Basic wind speed of 90 mph. 
Structure Class II. 
Exposure Category C. 
Topographic Category 1. 
Crest Height 0.000 ft. 
Nominal ice thickness of 0.750 in. 
Ice thickness is considered to increase with height. 

Ice density of 56 pcf. 
A wind speed of 50 mph is used in combination with ice. 
Temperature drop of 30 °F. 
Deflections calculated using a wind speed of 60 mph. 
Weld together tower sections have flange com1ections .. 

EH 

Connections use galvanized A325 bolts, nuts and locking devices. Installation per TIA/EIA-222 and AISC 

Specifications .. 
Tower members are "hot dipped" galvanized in accordance with ASTM A123 and ASTM Al53 Standards .. 
Welds are fabricated with ER-70S-6 electrodes .. 
A non-linear (P-delta) analysis was used. 
Pressures are calculated at each section. 
Stress ratio used in tower member design is 1. 
Local bending stresses due to climbing loads, feed line supports, and appurtenance mounts are not considered. 

Consider Moments - Legs 
Consider Moments - Horizontals 
Consider Moments - Diagonals 
Use Moment Magnification 

✓ Use Code Stress Ratios 
✓ Use Code Safety Factors - Guys

Escalate lee 
Always Use Max Kz 
Use Special Wind Profile
Include Bolts In Member Capacity 

✓ Leg Bolts Are At Top Of Section 
Secondary Horizontal Braces Leg 
Use Diamond Inner Bracing (4 Sided)

✓ SR Members Have Cut Ends
✓ SR Members Are Concentric

Options 

Distribute Leg Loads As Uniform 
Assume Legs Pinned 

✓ Assume Rigid Index Plate
✓ Use Clear Spans For Wind Area
✓ Use Clear Spans For KL/r

Retension Guys To Initial Tension
Bypass Mast Stability Checks
Use Azimuth Dish Coefficients
Project Wind Area of Appurt. 
Autocalc Torque Arm Areas
Add IBC .6D+W Combination
Sort Capacity Reports By Component
Triangulate Diamond Inner Bracing
Treat Feed Line Bundles As Cylinder
Ignore KL/ry For 60 Deg. Angle Legs

Use ASCE 10 X-Brace Ly Rules 
Calculate Redundant Bracing Forces 
Ignore Redundant Members in FEA 

✓ SR Leg Bolts Resist Compression
✓ All Leg Panels Have Same Allowable

Offset Girt At Foundation 
Consider Feed Line Torque

✓ Include Angle Block Shear Check
Use TIA-222-G Bracing Resist. Exemption
Use TIA-222-G Tension Splice Exemption

Poles
Include Shear-Torsion Interaction
Always Use Sub-Critical Flow
Use Top Mounted Sockets 
Pole Without Linear Attachments 
Pole With Shroud Or No Appurtenances 
Outside and Inside Comer Radii Are
Known



tnxTower 
Job 

LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD -112740 

Ehresmann Engineering 
Project 

4400 W 31st St 60' W2400 STUB TOWER 

Yankton, SD 57078 Client 
Phone: (605) 665-7532 EREP 
FAX: (605) 665-9780 

Wind 180 

l 

Wind 90 

Leg C Leg B 

Face C 

Wind Normal 

Triangular Tower 

Tower Section Geometry 

Tower Tower Assembly Description Section Number 
Section Elevation Database Width of 

Sections 
t t 

Tl 60.000-40.000 2.000 
T2 40.000-30.000 2.000 
T3 30.000-20.000 2.000 
T4 20.000-0.000 2.000 

Tower Section Geometry (cont'd) 

Tower Tower Diagonal Bracing Has Has Top Girt 
Section Elevation Spacing Type K Brace Hori:;ontals Offset 

End 
t t Panels in 

Tl 60.000-40.000 2.191 K Brace Right No Yes 1.688 
T2 40.000-30.000 2.430 K Brace Right No Yes 1.688 
T3 30.000-20.000 2.430 K Brace Right No Yes 1.688 
T4 20.000-0.000 2.191 K Brace Right No Yes 1.688 

Tower Section Geometry (cont'd) 

Page 

2 of 25 

Date 

11 :27:44 09/22/22 

Designed by 

Section 
Length 

t 
20.000 
10.000 
10.000 
20.000 

Bottom Girt 
Offset 

in 
1.688 
1.688 
1.688 
1.688 

EH 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD -112740 3 of 25 

Ehresmann Engineering 
Project Date 

4400 W 31st St 60' W2400 STUB TOWER 11 :27:44 09/22/22 

Yankton, SD 57078 Client Designed by 
Phone: (605) 665-7532 EREP EH FAX: (605) 665-9780 

Tower Leg Leg Leg Diagonal Diagonal Diagonal 
Elevation Type Size Grade Type Size Grade 

t 
Tl 60.000-40.000 Solid Round 1 1/4 A572-50 Solid Round 5/8 A36 

(50 ksi) (36 ksi) 
T2 40.000-30.000 Solid Round 1 1/4 A572-50 Solid Round 5/8 A36 

(50 ksi) (36 ksi) 
T3 30.000-20.000 Solid Round 2 A572-50 Solid Round 3/4 A36 

(50 ksi) (36 ksi) 
T4 20.000-0.000 Solid Round 2 A572-50 Solid Round 3/4 A36 

50 ksi 36 ksi 

Tower Section Geometry (cont'd) 

Tower Top Girt Top Girt Top Girt Bottom Girt Bottom Girt Bottom Girt 
Elevation Type Size Grade Type Size Grade 

t 
Tl 60.000-40.000 Solid Round 5/8 A36 Solid Round 5/8 A36 

(36 ksi) (36 ksi) 
T2 40.000-30.000 Solid Round 5/8 A36 Solid Round 5/8 A36 

(36 ksi) (36 ksi) 
T3 30.000-20.000 Solid Round 5/8 A36 Solid Round 5/8 A36 

(36 ksi) (36 ksi) 

T4 20.000-0.000 Solid Round 5/8 A36 Solid Round 5/8 A36 

36 ksi 36 ksi 

Tower Section Geometry (cont'dl 

Tower No. Mid Girt Mid Girt Mid Girt Horizontal Horizontal Horizontal 
Elevation of Type Si=e Grade Type Si=e Grade 

Mid 
t Girts 

Tl 60.000-40.000 None Flat Bar A36 Solid Round 5/8 A36 

(36 ksi) (36 ksi) 

T2 40.000-30.000 None Flat Bar A36 Solid Round 5/8 A36 
(36 ksi) (36 ksi) 

T3 30.000-20.000 None Flat Bar A36 Solid Round 5/8 A36 

(36 ksi) (36 ksi) 
T4 20.000-0.000 None Flat Bar A36 Solid Round 5/8 A36 

(36 ksi 36 ksi) 

Tower Section Geometry (cont'dl 

Tower Gusset Gusset Gusset Grade Adjust. Factor Adjust. Weight Mutt. Double Angle Double Angle Double Angle 
Elevation Area Thickness A1 Factor Stitch Bolt Stitch Bolt Stitch Bolt 

(per face) Ar Spacing Spacing Spacing 
Diagonals Horizontals Redundants 

t t2 in in in in 
Tl 0.000 0.000 A36 1.1 36.000 36.000 36.000 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD -112740 4 of 25 

Ehresmann Engineering 
Project Date 

4400 W 31st St 60' W2400 STUB TOWER 11 :27:44 09/22/22 

Yankton, SD 57078 Client Designed by 
Phone: (605) 665-7532 EREP EH FAX: (605) 665-9780 

Tower Gusset Gusset Gusset Grade Adjust. Factor Adjust. Weight Mult. Double Angle Double Angle Double Angle 
Elevation Area Thickness Ar Factor Stitch Bolt Stitch Bolt Stitch Bolt 

(per face) Ar Spacing Spacing Spacing 
Diagonals Horizontals Redundants 

t i in in in in 
60 .000-40 .000 (36 ksi) 

T2 0.000 0.000 A36 1.1 36.000 36.000 36.000 
40.000-30.000 (36 ksi) 

T3 0.000 0.000 A36 1.1 36.000 36.000 36.000 
30.000-20.000 (36 ksi) 

T4 0.000 0.000 A36 1.1 36.000 36.000 36.000 
20.000-0.000 �36 ksQ 

Tower Section Geometry (cont'd) 

K Factors1 

Tower Cale Cale Legs X K Single Girts Horiz. Sec. Inner 
Elevation K K Brace Brace Diags Horiz. Brace 

Single Solid Diags Diags 
Angles Rounds X X X X X X X 

t y y y y y y y 
Tl No Yes 1 1 I 

60. 000-40. 000 1 1 1 

T2 No Yes 1 1 1 

40.000-30.000 1 1 1 

T3 No Yes 1 1 1 

30.000-20.000 1 1 1 

T4 No Yes 1 1 1 

20.000-0.000 1 1 1 

1Note: Kfactors are applied to member segment lengths. K-braces without inner supporting members will have the Kfactor in the out-of-plane direction applied to 
the overall length. 

Tower Section Geometry (cont'd) 

Tower Leg Diagonal Top Girt Bottom Girt Mid Girt long Horizontal Short Horizontal 
Elevation 

.ft 
Net Width u Net Width u Net Width u Net u Net u Net u Net u 

Deduct Deduct Deduct Width Width Width Width
in in in Deduct Deduct Deduct Deduct

in in in in 
Tl 0.000 1 0.000 1 0.000 1 0.000 1 0.000 0.75 0.000 1 0.000 0.75 

60. 000-40. 000 
T2 0.000 1 0.000 1 0.000 1 0.000 1 0.000 0.75 0.000 1 0.000 0.75 

40.000-30.000 
T3 0.000 1 0.000 1 0.000 1 0.000 1 0.000 0.75 0.000 1 0.000 0.75 

30.000-20.000 
T4 0.000 1 0.000 1 0.000 1 0.000 1 0.000 0.75 0.000 1 0.000 0.75 

20.000-0.000 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD -112740 5 of 25 

Ehresmann Engineering 
Project Date 

4400 W 31st St 60' W2400 STUB TOWER 11 :27:44 09/22/22 

Yankton, SD 57078 Client Designed by 
Phone: (605) 665-7532 EREP EH FAX: (605) 665-9780 

Tower Redundant Redundant Redundant Redundant Redundant Vertical Redundant Hip Redundant Hip 
Elevation Horizontal Diagonal Sub-Diagonal Sub-Horizontal Diagonal 

ft 
Net Width u Net Width u Net Width u Net u Net u Net u Net u 

Deduct Deduct Deduct Width Width Width Width 
in in in Deduct Deduct Deduct Deduct 

in in in in 

Tl 0.000 0.75 0.000 0.75 0.000 0.75 0.000 0.75 0.000 0.75 0.000 0.75 0.000 0.75 
60.000-40.000 

T2 0.000 0.75 0.000 0.75 0.000 0.75 0.000 0.75 0.000 0.75 0.000 0.75 0.000 0.75 
40.000-30.000 

T3 0.000 0.75 0.000 0.75 0.000 0.75 0.000 0.75 0.000 0.75 0.000 0.75 0.000 0.75 
30.000-20.000 

T4 0.000 0.75 0.000 0.75 0.000 0.75 0.000 0.75 0.000 0.75 0.000 0.75 0.000 0.75 
20.000-0.000 

Tower Section Geometry (cont'd) 

Tower Leg Leg Diagonal Top Girt Bottom Girt Mid Girt Long Horizontal Short Horizontal 
Elevation Connection 

fl Type 
Bolt Size No. Bolt Size No. Bolt Size No. Bolt Size No. Bolt Size No. Bolt Size No. Bolt Size No. 

in in in in in in in 

Tl Flange 0.625 4 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.625 0 0.000 0 0.625 0 
60. 000-40. 000 A325N A325N A325N A325N A325N A325N A325N 

T2 Flange 0.625 4 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.625 0 0.000 0 0.625 0 
40.000-30.000 A325N A325N A325N A325N A325N A325N A325N 

T3 Flange 0.625 4 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.625 0 0.000 0 0.625 0 
30.000-20.000 A325N A325N A325N A325N A325N A325N A325N 

T4 Flange 0.625 4 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.625 0 0.000 0 0.625 0 
20.000-0.000 A325N A325N A325N A325N A325N A325N A325N 

Feed Line/Linear Appurtenances - Entered As Round Or Flat 

Description Face Allow Exclude Component Placement Total Number Clear Width or Perimeter Weight 
or Shield From Type Number Per Row Spacing Diameter 

Leg Torque fl in in in kif 
Calculation 

LDF4-50A (1/2 A No Yes Ar (CaAa) 60.000 - 0.000 2.370 0.630 0.000 
FOAM) 0.630 

Safety Line 3/8 A No Yes Ar (CaAa) 60.000 - 0.000 0.375 0.375 0.000 
LDF4-50A (1/2 A No Yes Ar (CaAa) 20.000 - 0.000 2.370 0.630 0.000 

FOAM 0.630 

Feed Line/Linear Appurtenances Section Areas 

Tower Tower Face AR AF CAAA C.dA Weight 
Section Elevation In Face Out Face 

t t2 t2 t2 t1 lb 
Tl 60.000-40.000 A 0.000 0.000 2.010 0.000 7.400 

B 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 
C 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD -112740 6 of 25 

Ehresmann Engineering 
Project Date 

4400 W 31st St 60' W2400 STUB TOWER 11 :27:44 09/22/22 

Yankton, SD 57078 Client Designed by 
Phone: (605) 665-7532 EREP EH FAX: (605) 665-9780 

Tower Tower Face AR AF CAAA CAAA Weight 
Section Elevation In Face Out Face 

t t2 t2 lb 
T2 40.000-30.000 A 0.000 0.000 1.005 0.000 3.700 

B 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 
C 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

T3 30.000-20.000 A 0.000 0.000 1.005 0.000 3.700 
B 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 
C 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

T4 20.000-0.000 A 0.000 0.000 3.270 0.000 10.400 
B 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 
C 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

Feed Line/Linear Appurtenances Section Areas - With Ice 

Tower Tower Face Ice 
Section Elevation or Thickness 

ft Leg_ in 
Tl 60.000-40.000 A 1.564 

B 

C 

T2 40.000-30.000 A 1.509 
B 

C 

T3 30.000-20.000 A 1.459 
B 

C 

T4 20.000-0.000 A 1.331 
B 

C 

Tower Feed Line Description 
Section Record No. 

Tl 1 LDF4-50A (1/2 FOAM) 
Tl 2 Safety Line 3/8 
T2 1 LDF4-50A (1/2 FOAM) 
T2 2 Safety Line 3/8 
T3 1 LDF4-50A (l/2 FOAM) 
T3 2 Safety Line 3/8 
T4 1 LDF4-50A (1/2 FOAM) 
T4 2 Safety Line 3/8 
T4 3 LDF4-50A (]/2 FOAM) 

AR AF CAAA 

In Face 
ft2 ft2 ft2 

0.000 0.000 14.519 
0.000 0.000 0.000 
0.000 0.000 0.000 
0.000 0.000 7.040 
0.000 0.000 0.000 
0.000 0.000 0.000 
0.000 0.000 6.841 
0.000 0.000 0.000 
0.000 0.000 0.000 
0.000 0.000 19.244 
0.000 0.000 0.000 
0.000 0.000 0.000 

Shielding Factor Ka 

Feed Line Ka Ka 

Se�ment Elev. No lee Ice 
40.00 - 60.00 1.0000 1.0000 
40.00 - 60.00 1.0000 1.0000 
30.00 - 40.00 1.0000 1.0000 
30.00 - 40.00 1.0000 1.0000 
20.00 - 30.00 1.0000 1.0000 
20.00 - 30.00 1.0000 1.0000 
0.00 - 20.00 1.0000 1.0000 
0.00 - 20.00 1.0000 1.0000 
0.00 - 20.00 1.0000 1.0000 

Discrete Tower Loads 

CAAA Weight 
Out Face 

ff lb 
0.000 165.282 
0.000 0.000 
0.000 0.000 
0.000 77.855 
0.000 0.000 
0.000 0.000 
0.000 73.622 
0.000 0.000 
0.000 0.000 
0.000 193.481 
0.000 0.000 
0.000 0.000 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD -112740 7 of 25 

Ehresmann Engineering 
Project Date 

4400 W 31st St 60' W2400 STUB TOWER 11 :27:44 09/22/22 

Yankton, SD 57078 Client Designed by 
Phone: (605) 665-7532 EREP EH FAX: (605) 665-9780 

Description Face Offset Offsets: Azimuth Placement CAAA CAAA Weight 
or Type Horz Adjustment Front Side 

Leg Lateral 
Vert 
ft ft Jt2 Jt2 lb 
ft 
t 

RY-900A A From 0.000 0.0000 62.000 No Ice 2.780 2.780 16.000 
Centroid-Fa 0.000 1/2" Ice 5.004 5.004 20.800 

ce 0.000 l" Ice 7.228 7.228 25.600 
Top Mast Mount A From 0.000 0.0000 62.000 No Ice 2.590 2.590 50.000 

Centroid-Fa 0.000 1/2" Ice 3.880 3.880 77.000 
ce 0.000 l" Ice 5.170 5.170 104.000 

RY-900A A From Leg 0.000 0.0000 20.000 No Ice 2.780 2.780 16.000 
0.000 1/2" Ice 5.004 5.004 20.800 
0.000 l" Ice 7.228 7.228 25.600 

Tower Pressures - No Ice 

GH = 0.850 

Section z Kz qz AG F AF AR A1eg 
Leg CAAA CAAA 

Elevation a % In Out 
C Face Face 

ft ft ksf fr e ft2 ff ft2 ff ff 
Tl 50.000 1.094 0.019 42.083 A 0.000 6.472 4.167 64.38 2.010 0.000 

60.000-40.000 B 0.000 6.472 64.38 0.000 0.000 
C 0.000 6.472 64.38 0.000 0.000 

T2 35.000 1.015 0.Q18 21.042 A 0.000 3.199 2.083 65.13 1.005 0.000 
40.000-30.000 B 0.000 3.199 65.13 0.000 0.000 

C 0.000 3.199 65.13 0.000 0.000 
T3 25.000 0.945 0.017 21.667 A 0.000 4.532 3.333 73.55 1.005 0.000 

30.000-20.000 B 0.000 4.532 73.55 0.000 0.000 
C 0.000 4.532 73.55 0.000 0.000 

T4 10.000 0.85 0.015 43.333 A 0.000 9.151 6.667 72.85 3.270 0.000 
20.000-0.000 B 0.000 9.151 72.85 0.000 0.000 

C 0.000 9.151 72.85 0.000 0.000 

Tower Pressure - With Ice 

GH = 0.850 

Section z Kz q, tz AG F AF AR A1,g 
Leg CAAA CAAA 

Elevation a % In Out 
C Face Face 

fi fi ks( in rt2 e tr ff rt2 ft2 ff 
Tl 50.000 1.094 0.006 1.564 47.295 A 0.000 28.433 14.591 51.32 14.519 0.000 

60.000-40.000 B 0.000 28.433 51.32 0.000 0.000 
C 0.000 28.433 51.32 0.000 0.000 

T2 35.000 1.015 0.006 1.509 23.556 A 0.000 13.612 7.113 52.25 7.040 0.000 
40.000-30.000 B 0.000 13.612 52.25 0.000 0.000 

C 0.000 13.612 52.25 0.000 0.000 
T3 25.000 0.945 0.005 1.459 24.098 A 0.000 14.430 8.196 56.80 6.841 0.000 

30.000-20.000 B 0.000 14.430 56.80 0.000 0.000 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD -112740 8 of 25 

Ehresmann Engineering 
Project Date 

4400 W 31st St 60' W2400 STUB TOWER 11 :27:44 09/22/22 

Yankton, SD 57078 Client Designed by 
Phone: (605) 665-7532 EREP 

EH FAX: (605) 665-9780 

Section z Kz qz tz Ac F AF AR Ateg Leg CAAA CAAA 
Elevation a % In Out 

C Face Face 
ft ft ks( in (i e ff ft2 ft2 ft2 

ft2 
C 0.000 14.430 56.80 0.000 0.000 

T4 20.000-0.000 10.000 0.85 0.005 1.331 47.771 A 0.000 27.523 15.541 56.47 19.244 0.000 
B 0.000 27.523 56.47 0.000 0.000 
C 0.000 27.523 56.47 0.000 0.000 

Tower Pressure - Service 

Gn = o.sso

Section z Kz qz Ac F AF AR At,g leg CAAA CAAA 
Elevation a % In Out 

C Face Face 

ft ft ksf ft] e ft2 ft2 ft" ft2 ft2 
Tl 50.000 1.094 0.009 42.083 A 0.000 6.472 4.167 64.38 2.010 0.000 

60.000-40.000 B 0.000 6.472 64.38 0.000 0.000 
C 0.000 6.472 64.38 0.000 0.000 

T2 35.000 1.015 0.008 21.042 A 0.000 3.199 2.083 65.13 1.005 0.000 
40.000-30.000 B 0.000 3.199 65.13 0.000 0.000 

C 0.000 3.199 65.13 0.000 0.000 
T3 25.000 0.945 0.007 21.667 A 0.000 4.532 3.333 73.55 1.005 0.000 

30.000-20.000 B 0.000 4.532 73.55 0.000 0.000 
C 0.000 4.532 73.55 0.000 0.000 

T4 10.000 0.85 0.007 43.333 A 0.000 9.151 6.667 72.85 3.270 0.000 
20.000-0.000 B 0.000 9.151 72.85 0.000 0.000 

C 0.000 9.151 72.85 0.000 0.000 

Tower Forces - No Ice - Wind Normal To Face 

Section Add Self F e CF q= DF DR AE F w Ctr/. 
Elevation Weight Weight a Face 

C ksf 

ft lb lb e fr lb kif 
Tl 7.400 436.487 A 0.154 2.758 0.019 1 1 3.676 199.039 0.010 C 

60.000-40.000 B 0.154 2.758 1 1 3.676 
C 0.154 2.758 1 1 3.676 

T2 3.700 215.620 A 0.152 2.764 0.018 1 1 1.816 91.580 0.009 C 

40.000-30.000 B 0.152 2.764 1 1 1.816 
C 0.152 2.764 1 1 1.816 

T3 3.700 449.674 A 0.209 2.566 0.017 1 1 2.611 109.104 0.011 C 

30.000-20.000 B 0.209 2.566 1 l 2.611 
C 0.209 2.566 1 1 2.611 

T4 10.400 906.904 A 0.211 2.559 0.ol5 1 1 5.276 213.576 0.011 C 

20.000-0.000 B 0.211 2.559 1 l 5.276
C 0.211 2.559 1 1 5.276 

Sum Weight: 25.200 2008.684 OTM 18.021 613.298 
kip-ft 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD -112740 9 of 25 

Ehresmann Engineering 
Project Date 

4400 W 31st St 60' W2400 STUB TOWER 11 :27:44 09/22/22 

Yankton, SD 57078 Client Designed by 
Phone: (605) 665-7532 EREP 

EH FAX: (605) 665-9780 

Tower Forces - No Ice - Wind 60 To Face 

Section Add Self F e CF qz DF DR AE F w Ctr/. 
Elevation Weight Weight a Face 

C ksf 
ft lb lb e ft2 lb kif 

Tl 7.400 436.487 A 0.154 2.758 0.019 0.8 1 3.676 199.039 0.010 C 
60.000-40.000 B 0.154 2.758 0.8 1 3.676 

C 0.154 2.758 0.8 l 3.676 
T2 3.700 215.620 A 0.152 2.764 0.018 0.8 l 1.816 91.580 0.009 C 

40.000-30.000 B 0.152 2.764 0.8 l 1.816 
C 0.152 2.764 0.8 l 1.816 

T3 3.700 449.674 A 0.209 2.566 0.017 0.8 1 2.611 109.104 0.011 C 
30.000-20.000 B 0.209 2.566 0.8 l 2.611 

C 0.209 2.566 0.8 1 2.611 
T4 10.400 906.904 A 0.211 2.559 0.015 0.8 l 5.276 213.576 0.011 C 

20.000-0.000 B 0.211 2.559 0.8 l 5.276 
C 0.211 2.559 0.8 1 5.276 

Sum Weight: 25.200 2008.684 OTM 18.021 613.298 
kip-ft 

Tower Forces - No Ice - Wind 90 To Face 

Section Add Self F e CF q= DF DR AE F w Ctr/. 
Elevation Weight Weight a Face 

C ksf 
ft lb lb e ft2 lb kif 

Tl 7.400 436.487 A 0.154 2.758 0.019 0.85 l 3.676 199.039 0.010 C 
60.000-40.000 B 0.154 2.758 0.85 1 3.676 

C 0.154 2.758 0.85 l 3.676 
T2 3.700 215.620 A 0.152 2.764 0.018 0.85 l 1.816 91.580 0.009 C 

40.000-30.000 B 0.152 2.764 0.85 1 1.816 
C 0.152 2.764 0.85 l 1.816 

T3 3.700 449.674 A 0.209 2.566 0.017 0.85 1 2.611 109.104 0.011 C 
30.000-20.000 B 0.209 2.566 0.85 1 2.611 

C 0.209 2.566 0.85 1 2.611 
T4 10.400 906.904 A 0.211 2.559 0.015 0.85 1 5.276 213.576 0.011 C 

20.000-0.000 B 0.211 2.559 0.85 l 5.276 
C 0.211 2.559 0.85 l 5.276 

Sum Weight: 25.200 2008.684 OTM 18.021 613.298 
kip-ft 

Tower Forces - With Ice - Wind Normal To Face 

Section Add Self F e CF q= DF DR AE F w Ctr/. 
Elevation Weight Weight a Face 

C ksf 
ft lb lb e ft2 lb kif 

Tl 165.282 1344.741 A 0.601 1.803 0.006 l l 21.168 266.492 0.013 C 
60.000-40.000 B 0.601 1.803 l 1 21.168 

C 0.601 1.803 l l 21.168 
T2 77.855 634.743 A 0.578 1.819 0.006 1 1 9.937 117.852 0.012 C 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD -112740 10 of 25 

Ehresmann Engineering 
Project Date 

4400 W 31st St 60' W2400 STUB TOWER 11 :27:44 09/22/22 

Yankton, SD 57078 Client Designed by 
Phone: (605) 665-7532 EREP EH FAX: (605) 665-9780 

Section Add Self F e CF q= DF DR AE F w Ctr!. 
Elevation Weight Weight a Face 

C ksf 
ft lb lb e ft2 lb kif 

40.000-30.000 B 0.578 1.819 1 1 9.937 
C 0.578 1.819 1 1 9.937 

T3 73.622 894.748 A 0.599 1.805 0.005 1 1 10.721 114.473 0.011 C 
30.000-20.000 B 0.599 1.805 1 1 10.721 

C 0.599 1.805 1 1 10.721 
T4 193.481 1693.960 A 0.576 1.821 0.005 1 1 20.062 219.205 0.011 C 

20.000-0.000 B 0.576 1.821 1 1 20.062 
C 0.576 1.821 1 1 20.062 

Sum Weight: 510.239 4568.193 OTM 22.503 718.022 
kip-ft 

Tower Forces - With Ice - Wind 60 To Face 

Section Add Self F e CF q= DF DR AE F w Ctr!. 
Elevation Weight Weight a Face 

C ksf 
ft lb lb e ft2 lb kif 

Tl 165.282 1344.741 A 0.601 1.803 0.006 0.8 1 21.168 266.492 0.013 C 
60.000-40.000 B 0.601 1.803 0.8 1 21.168 

C 0.601 1.803 0.8 1 21.168 
T2 77.855 634.743 A 0.578 1.819 0.006 0.8 1 9.937 117.852 0.012 C 

40.000-30.000 B 0.578 1.819 0.8 1 9.937 
C 0.578 1.819 0.8 1 9.937 

T3 73.622 894.748 A 0.599 1.805 0.005 0.8 1 10.721 114.473 0.011 C 
30.000-20.000 B 0.599 1.805 0.8 1 10.721 

C 0.599 1.805 0.8 1 10.721 
T4 193.481 1693.960 A 0.576 1.821 0.005 0.8 1 20.062 219.205 0.011 C 

20.000-0.000 B 0.576 1.821 0.8 1 20.062 
C 0.576 1.821 0.8 1 20.062 

Sum Weight: 510.239 4568.193 OTM 22.503 718.022 
kip-ft 

Tower Forces - With Ice - Wind 90 To Face 

Section Add Self F e CF q= DF DR AE F w Ctr!. 
Elevation Weight Weight a Face 

C ksf 
ft lb lb e ft2 lb kif 

Tl 165.282 1344.741 A \ 0.601 1.803 0.006 0.85 1 21.168 266.492 0.013 C 
60.000-40.000 B 0.601 1.803 0.85 1 21.168 

C 0.601 1.803 0.85 1 21.168 
T2 77.855 634.743 A 0.578 1.819 0.006 0.85 1 9.937 117.852 0.012 C 

40.000-30.000 B 0.578 1.819 0.85 1 9.937 
C 0.578 1.819 0.85 1 9.937 

T3 73.622 894.748 A 0.599 1.805 0.005 0.85 1 10.721 114.473 0.011 C 
30.000-20.000 B 0.599 1.805 0.85 1 10.721 

C 0.599 1.805 0.85 1 10.721 
T4 193.481 1693.960 A 0.576 1.821 0.005 0.85 1 20.062 219.205 0.011 C 

20.000-0.000 B 0.576 1.821 0.85 1 20.062 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD -112740 11 of 25 

Ehresmann Engineering 
Project Date 

4400 W 31st St 60' W2400 STUB TOWER 11 :27:44 09/22/22 

Yankton, SD 57078 Client Designed by 
Phone: (605) 665-7532 EREP EH FAX: (605) 665-9780 

Section Add Self F e CF q; DF DR AE F w Ctr!. 
Elevation Weight Weight a Face 

C k�f 
ft lb lb e ft2 lb kif 

C 0.576 1.821 0.85 l 20.062 
Sum Weight: 510.239 4568.193 OTM 22.503 718.022 

kip-ft 

Tower Forces - Service - Wind Normal To Face 

Section Add Self F e CF q; DF DR AE F w Ctr!. 
Elevation Weight Weight a Face 

C k�f 
ft lb lb e fr lb kif 

Tl 7.400 436.487 A 0.154 2.758 0.009 l l 3.676 88.462 0.004 C 

60.000-40.000 B 0.154 2.758 l l 3.676 
C 0.154 2.758 l l 3.676 

T2 3.700 215.620 A 0.152 2.764 0.008 l 1 1.816 40.702 0.004 C 

40.000-30.000 B 0.152 2.764 l 1 1.816 
C 0.152 2.764 l l 1.816 

T3 3.700 449.674 A 0.209 2.566 0.007 l l 2.611 48.491 0.005 C 
30.000-20.000 B 0.209 2.566 l 1 2.611 

C 0.209 2.566 l l 2.611 
T4 10.400 906.904 A 0.211 2.559 0.007 l l 5.276 94.923 0.005 C 

20.000-0.000 B 0.211 2.559 1 l 5.276 
C 0.211 2.559 1 l 5.276 

Sum Weight: 25.200 2008.684 OTM 8.009 272.577 
kip-ft 

Tower Forces - Service - Wind 60 To Face 

Section Add Self F e CF q; DF DR A£ F w Ctr!. 
Elevation Weight Weight a Face 

C ksf 
ft lb lb e ft2 lb kif 

Tl 7.400 436.487 A 0.154 2.758 0.009 0.8 l 3.676 88.462 0.004 C 

60. 000-40. 000 B 0.154 2.758 0.8 l 3.676 

C 0.154 2.758 0.8 1 3.676 

T2 3.700 215.620 A 0.152 2.764 0.008 0.8 l 1.816 40.702 0.004 C 
40.000-30.000 B 0.152 2.764 0.8 l 1.816 

C 0.152 2.764 0.8 l 1.816 
T3 3.700 449.674 A 0.209 2.566 0.007 0.8 l 2.611 48.491 0.005 C 

30.000-20.000 B 0.209 2.566 0.8 l 2.611 
C 0.209 2.566 0.8 l 2.611 

T4 10.400 906.904 A 0.211 2.559 0.007 0.8 l 5.276 94.923 0.005 C 

20.000-0.000 B 0.211 2.559 0.8 l 5.276 
C 0.211 2.559 0.8 l 5.276 

Sum Weight: 25.200 2008.684 OTM 8.009 272.577 
kip-ft 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD -112740 12 of 25 

Ehresmann Engineering 
Project Date 

4400 W 31st St 60' W2400 STUB TOWER 11 :27:44 09/22/22 

Yankton, SD 57078 Client Designed by 
Phone: (605) 665-7532 EREP EH FAX: (605) 665-9780 

Tower Forces - Service - Wind 90 To Face 

Section Add Sel
f 

F e CF q= DF DR AE F w Ctrl. 
Elevation Weight Weight a Face 

C ksf 
ft lb lb e ff lb kif 

Tl 7.400 436.487 A 0.154 2.758 0.009 0.85 l 3.676 88.462 0.004 C 
60.000-40.000 B 0.154 2.758 0.85 1 3.676 

C 0.154 2.758 0.85 l 3.676 
T2 3.700 215.620 A 0.152 2.764 0.008 0.85 l 1.816 40.702 0.004 C 

40.000-30.000 B 0.152 2.764 0.85 l 1.816 
C 0.152 2.764 0.85 l 1.816 

T3 3.700 449.674 A 0.209 2.566 0.007 0.85 l 2.611 48.491 0.005 C 
30.000-20.000 B 0.209 2.566 0.85 I 2.611 

C 0.209 2.566 0.85 l 2.611 
T4 10.400 906.904 A 0.211 2.559 0.007 0.85 l 5.276 94.923 0.005 C 

20.000-0.000 B 0.211 2.559 0.85 1 5.276 
C 0.211 2.559 0.85 l 5.276 

Sum Weight: 25.200 2008.684 OTM 8.009 272.577 
kip-ft 

Force Totals 

Load Vertical Sum of Sum of Sum of Sum of Sum of Torques 
Case Forces Forces Forces Overturning Overturning 

X z Moments, Mx Moments, Mz 

lb lb lb kip-ft kip-ft kip-ft 
Leg Weight 1471.738 
Bracing Weight 536.947 
Total Member Self-Weight 2008.684 -0.018 0.000 
Total Weight 2115.884 -0.018 0.000 
Wind O deg - No Ice 0.000 -742.934 -24.499 0.000 0.000 
Wind 30 deg - No Ice 371.467 -643.400 -21.219 -12.240 -0.022 
Wind 60 deg - No Ice 643.400 -371.467 -12.259 -21.201 -0.038
Wind 90 deg - No Ice 742.934 0.000 -0.018 -24.480 -0.043
Wind 120 deg - No Ice 643.400 371.467 12.222 -21.201 -0.038 
Wind 150 deg - No Ice 371.467 643.400 21.182 -12.240 -0.022 
Wind 180 deg - No Ice 0.000 742.934 24.462 0.000 0.000
Wind 210 deg - No Ice -371.467 643.400 21.182 12.240 0.022 
Wind 240 deg - No Ice -643.400 371.467 12.222 21.201 0.038
Wind 270 deg - No Ice -742.934 0.000 -0.018 24.480 0.043
Wind 300 deg - No Ice -643.400 -371.467 -12.259 21.201 0.038
Wind 330 deg - No Ice -371.467 -643.400 -21.219 12.240 0.022 
Member Ice 2559.508 
Total Weight Ice 5275.739 -0.034 0.000 
Wind O deg - Ice 0.000 -843.918 -28.745 0.000 0.000 
Wind 30 deg - Ice 421.959 -730.854 -24.898 -14.355 -0.022 
Wind 60 deg - Ice 730.854 -421.959 -14.389 -24.864 -0.038
Wind 90 deg - Ice 843.918 0.000 -0.034 -28.710 -0.044 
Wind 120 deg - Ice 730.854 421.959 14.321 -24.864 -0.038
Wind 150 deg - Ice 421.959 730.854 24.830 -14.355 -0.022 
Wind 180 deg - Ice 0.000 843.918 28.676 0.000 0.000
Wind 210 deg - Ice -421.959 730.854 24.830 14.355 0.022 
Wind 240 deg - Ice -730.854 421.959 14.321 24.864 0.038
Wind 270 deg - Ice -843.918 0.000 -0.034 28.710 0.044
Wind 300 deg - Ice -730.854 -421.959 -14.389 24.864 0.038



Job 
tnxTower LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD -112740 

Ehresmann Engineering 
Project 

4400 W 31st St 60' W2400 STUB TOWER 

Yankton, SD 57078 Client 
Phone: (605) 665-7532 EREP 
FAX: (605) 665-9780 

Load Vertical Sum of Sum of Sum of 
Case Forces Forces Forces Overturning 

lb 

Wind 330 deg - Ice 
Total Weight 2115.884 
Wind 0 deg - Service 
Wind 30 deg - Service 
Wind 60 deg - Service 
Wind 90 deg - Service 
Wind 120 deg - Service 
Wind 150 deg - Service 
Wind 180 deg - Service 
Wind 210 deg - Service 
Wind 240 deg - Service 
Wind 270 deg - Service 
Wind 300 deg - Service 
Wind 330 deg - Service 

Comb. 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

Dead Only 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 0 deg - No Ice 
0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 0 deg - No Ice 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 30 deg - No Ice 
0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 30 deg - No Ice 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 60 deg - No Ice 
0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 60 deg - No Ice 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 90 deg - No Ice 
0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 90 deg - No Ice 
1.2 Dead+ 1. 6 Wind 120 deg - No Ice 
0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 120 deg - No Ice 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 150 deg - No Ice 
0.9 Dead+l.6 Wind 150 deg - No Ice 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 180 deg - No Ice 
0.9 Dead+l.6 Wind 180 deg - No Ice 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 210 deg - No Ice 
0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 210 deg - No Ice 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 240 deg - No Ice 
0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 240 deg - No Ice 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 270 deg - No Ice 
0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 270 deg - No Ice 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 300 deg - No Ice 
0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 300 deg - No Ice 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 330 deg - No Ice 
0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 330 deg - No Ice 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Ice+ 1.0 Temp 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 0 deg+ 1.0 Ice+ 1.0 Temp 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 30 deg+ 1.0 Ice+ 1.0 Temp 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 60 deg+ 1.0 Ice+ 1.0 Temp 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 90 deg+ 1.0 Ice+ 1.0 Temp 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 120 deg+ 1.0 Ice+ 1.0 Temp 
1.2 Dead+l.0 Wind 150 deg+l.0 lce+l.0 Temp 
1.2 Dead+l.0 Wind 180 deg+l.0 lce+l.0 Temp 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 210 deg+ 1.0 Ice+ 1.0 Temp 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 240 deg+ 1.0 Ice+ 1.0 Temp 
1.2 Dead+l.0 Wind 270 deg+l.0 lce+l.O Temp 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 300 deg+ 1.0 Ice+ 1.0 Temp 

X z Moments, M_, 
lb lb kio-ft 

-421.959 -730.854 -24.898
-0.018 

0.000 -330.193 -10.899 
165.096 -285.956 -9.441 
285.956 -165.096 -5.459 
330.193 0.000 -0.018
285.956 165.096 5.422
165.096 285.956 9.404 

0.000 330.193 10.862
-165.096 285.956 9.404 
-285.956 165.096 5.422
-330.193 0.000 -0.018
-285.956 -165.096 -5.459 
-165.096 -285.956 -9.441

Load Combinations 

Description 

Sum of 
Overturning 
Moments,M: 

kip-ft 
14.355 
0.000 
0.000 

-5.440
-9.422

-10.880
-9.422
-5.440
0.000
5.440
9.422

10.880
9.422
5.440

Page 

13 of 25 

Date 

11 :27:44 09/22/22 

Designed by 

EH 

Sum of Torques 

kip-ft 

0.022 

0.000 
-0.010 
-0.017
-0.019 
-0.017 
-0.010 
0.000 
0.010
0.017
0.019
0.017
0.010



tnxTower 
Job Page 

LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD -112740 14 of 25 

Ehresmann Engineering 
Project Date 

4400 W 31st St 60' W2400 STUB TOWER 11 :27:44 09/22/22 

Yankton, SD 57078 Client Designed by 
Phone: (605) 665-7532 EREP EH FAX: (605) 665-9780 

Comb. Description 
No. 
38 1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 330 deg+ 1.0 Ice+ 1.0 Temp 
39 Dead+Wind 0 deg - Service 
40 Dead+Wind 30 deg - Service 

41 Dead+Wind 60 deg - Service 

42 Dead+Wind 90 deg - Service 

43 Dead+Wind 120 deg - Service 
44 Dead+Wind 150 deg - Service 
45 Dead+ Wind 180 deg - Service 
46 Dead+Wind 210 deg - Service 

47 Dead+Wind 240 deg - Service 
48 Dead+Wind 270 deg - Service 

49 Dead+Wind 300 deg - Service 
50 Dead+Wind 330 deg - Service 

Maximum Member Forces 

Section Elevation Component Condition Gov. Axial Major Axis Minor Axis 
No. ft Type Load Moment Moment 

Comb. lb kip_-ft kip_-ft 
Tl 60 - 40 Leg Max Tension 23 3571.964 -0.023 -0.005

Max. Compression 2 -3932.149 -0.004 0.002 
Max. Mx 8 -3065.045 0.026 -0.004 
Max.My 16 -3429.266 -0.010 0.024
Max. Vy 8 192.733 -0.002 -0.004 
Max. Vx 2 -175.039 -0.004 0.002

Diagonal Max Tension 20 483.764 0.000 0.000 
Max. Compression 24 -486.847 0.000 0.000 

Max. Mx 28 114.760 0.004 0.000 
Max.My 37 5.268 0.000 -0.000 
Max. Vy 28 5.586 0.000 0.000 
Max. Vx 37 -0.021 0.000 0.000 

Horizontal Max Tension 8 35.679 0.000 0.000 
Max. Compression 5 -34.458 0.000 0.000 

Max. Mx 26 3.311 0.003 0.000 
Max. Vy 26 -5.559 0.000 0.000 
Max. Vx 36 0.000 0.000 0.000 

Top Girt Max Tension 14 68.596 0.000 0.000 
Max. Compression 2 -67.171 0.000 0.000 

Max. Mx 26 0.181 0.003 0.000 
Max. Vy 26 -5.559 0.000 0.000 
Max. Vx 36 0.000 0.000 0.000 

Bottom Girt Max Tension 10 145.548 0.000 0.000 
Max. Compression 22 -142.275 0.000 0.000 

Max.Mx 26 1.692 0.003 0.000 

Max. Vy 26 -5.559 0.000 0.000 
Max. Vx 36 0.000 0.000 0.000 

T2 40 - 30 Leg Max Tension 23 6591.906 -0.009 0.005 
Max. Compression 2 -7110.682 0.001 0.031

Max.Mx 20 5611.305 0.036 0.005 
Max.My 24 -6192.065 0.012 0.034
Max. Vy 8 307.939 -0.036 -0.007
Max. Vx 16 267.170 0.024 -0.027 

Diagonal Max Tension 20 637.729 0.000 0.000
Max. Compression 24 -640.888 0.000 0.000

Max. Mx 38 422.174 0.004 0.000
Max. My 35 8.006 0.000 -0.000 
Max. Vy 38 -5.337 0.000 0.000
Max. Vx 35 0.020 0.000 0.000

Horizontal Max Tension 24 23.474 0.000 0.000



tnxTower 
Job Page 

LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD -112740 15 of 25 

Ehresmann Engineering 
Project Date 

4400 W 31st St 60' W2400 STUB TOWER 11 :27:44 09/22/22 

Yankton, SD 57078 Client Designed by 
Phone: (605) 665-7532 EREP EH FAX: (605) 665-9780 

Section Elevation Component Condition Gov. Axial Major Axis Minor Axis 
No. ft Type Load Moment Moment 

Comb. lb kie-f!. kie.-f!. 
Max. Compression 21 -25.165 0.000 0.000 

Max. Mx 26 4.620 0.003 0.000 
Max. Vy 26 5.312 0.000 0.000 
Max. Vx 36 0.000 0.000 0.000 

Top Girt Max Tension 22 155.206 0.000 0.000 
Max. Compression 10 -157.056 0.000 0.000 

Max.Mx 26 1.723 0.003 0.000 
Max. Vy 26 5.312 0.000 0.000 
Max. Vx 36 0.000 0.000 0.000 

Bottom Girt Max Tension 10 115.006 0.000 0.000 
Max. Compression 23 -113.507 0.000 0.000 

Max.Mx 26 2.498 0.003 0.000 
Max. Vy 26 5.312 0.000 0.000 
Max. Vx 36 0.000 0.000 0.000 

T3 30 - 20 Leg Max Tension 7 10529.283 0.024 -0.019
Max. Compression 2 -11370.656 -0.004 0.018 

Max. Mx 20 6174.283 0.079 0.005 
Max. My 24 -6194.073 0.034 0.072 
Max. Vy 20 -316.100 0.022 0.004
Max. Vx 2 -354.521 -0.004 0.018 

Diagonal Max Tension 12 863.897 0.000 0.000 
Max. Compression 16 -867.012 0.000 0.000

Max.Mx 38 567.111 0.005 0.000 
Max. My 35 15.741 0.000 -0.000
Max. Vy 38 -5.943 0.000 0.000 
Max. Vx 35 -0.018 0.000 0.000

Horizontal Max Tension 16 48.730 0.000 0.000 
Max. Compression 13 -47.537 0.000 0.000 

Max.Mx 26 8.106 0.003 0.000 
Max. Vy 26 -5.092 0.000 0.000 
Max. Vx 36 0.000 0.000 0.000 

Top Girt Max Tension 22 138.314 0.000 0.000 
Max. Compression 11 -138.214 0.000 0.000 

Max.Mx 26 3.597 0.003 0.000 

Max. Vy 26 -5.092 0.000 0.000 
Max. Vx 36 0.000 0.000 0.000 

Bottom Girt Max Tension 24 288.966 0.000 0.000 
Max. Compression 12 -288.326 0.000 0.000 

Max.Mx 26 2.795 0.003 0.000 
Max. Vy 26 -5.092 0.000 0.000 
Max. Vx 36 0.000 0.000 0.000 

T4 20 - 0 Leg Max Tension 7 22067.113 0.050 -0.068
Max. Compression 2 -23581.261 0.000 0.000 

Max.Mx 36 12021.610 -0.221 -0.093 
Max. My 32 12620.689 0.033 0.240
Max. Vy 36 -1571.335 0.000 0.000 

Max. Vx 32 1707.283 0.000 0.000 

Diagonal Max Tension 5 1332.747 0.000 0.000 
Max. Compression 24 -1337.978 0.000 0.000 

Max.Mx 28 700.064 0.004 0.000 
Max.My 37 -55.041 0.000 -0.000 

Max. Vy 28 -5.383 0.000 0.000
Max. Vx 37 0.011 0.000 0.000 

Horizontal Max Tension 24 122.164 0.000 0.000 

Max. Compression 28 -156.895 0.000 0.000 
Max. Mx 26 -65.068 0.002 0.000 
Max. Vy 26 -4.559 0.000 0.000 
Max. Vx 36 0.000 0.000 0.000

Top Girt Max Tension 24 300.957 0.000 0.000
Max. Compression 12 -302.643 0.000 0.000

Max.Mx 26 3.256 0.002 0.000 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD -112740 16 of 25 

Ehresmann Engineering 
Project Date 

4400 W 31st St 60' W2400 STUB TOWER 11 :27:44 09/22/22 

Yankton, SD 57078 Client Designed by 
Phone: (605) 665-7532 EREP EH FAX: (605) 665-9780 

Section Elevation Component Condition Gov. Axial Major Axis Minor Axis 
No. ft Type Load Moment Moment 

Comb. lb kie-ft kie-f!. 
Max. Vy 26 -4.559 0.000 0.000 
Max. Vx 36 0.000 0.000 0.000 

Bottom Girt Max Tension 35 938.531 0.000 0.000 
Max. Compression 7 -181.932 0.000 0.000 

Max.Mx 26 810.602 0.002 0.000 
Max. Vy 26 -4.559 0.000 0.000 

Maximum Reactions 

Location Condition Gov. Vertical Hori:::.ontal, X Horizontal, Z 
Load lb lb lb 
Comb. 

LegC Max. Vert 18 23562.345 347.971 -482.969
Max. Hx 18 23562.345 347.971 -482.969
Max. H, 28 -12648.781 -1376.704 1065.978

Min. Vert 7 -22065.214 -370.674 492.669 
Min.Hx 29 -14897.655 -1389.030 998.027
Min. H, 16 20518.173 337.191 -572.431

LegB Max. Vert 10 23562.344 -549.156 -74.326
Max. Hx 36 -12648.790 1587.527 667.730
Max. H, 27 -6504.468 1136.434 742.392

Min. Vert 23 -22065.217 568.500 90.439 

Min.Hx 8 20518.174 -627.263 -18.493 
Min.H, 14 12201.040 -12.267 -124.489

Leg A Max. Vert 2 23581.633 227.253 527.790
Max. Hx 22 12220.519 342.572 475.175
Max.H, 24 20537.464 327.134 578.226 

Min. Vert 15 -22050.761 -223.631 -552.432
Min. Hx 10 -10502.078 -354.979 -485.343 

Min. H2 32 -12615.470 -234.818 -1725.201

Tower Mast Reaction Summary 

Load Vertical Shear, Shear, Overturning Overturning Torque 
Combination Moment, Mx Moment, M, 

lb lb lb kie_-ft kie_-f!. kie-ft 
Dead Only 2115.884 0.000 0.000 :0.018 0.000 0.000 

1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind O deg - No 2539.061 0.000 -1188.695 -39.379 -0.000 0.000 

Ice 
0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind O deg - No 1904.296 0.000 -1188.695 -39.326 -0.000 0.000 

Ice 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 30 deg - No 2539.061 594.347 -1029.440 -34.106 -19.678 -0.035 

Ice 
0.9 Dead+l.6 Wind 30 deg - No 1904.296 594.347 -1029.440 -34.059 -19.655 -0.035 

Ice 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 60 deg - No 2539.061 1029.440 -594.347 -19.700 -34.084 -0.060 

Ice 
0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 60 deg - No 1904.296 1029.440 -594.347 -19.671 -34.043 -0.060 

Ice 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 90 deg - No 2539.061 1188.695 0.000 -0.022 -39.356 -0.069

Ice 
0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 90 deg - No 1904.296 1188.695 0.000 -0.017 -39.309 -0.069 

Ice 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD -112740 17 of 25 

Ehresmann Engineering 
Project Date 

4400 W 31st St 60' W2400 STUB TOWER 11 :27:44 09/22/22 

Yankton, SD 57078 Client Designed by 
Phone: (605) 665-7532 EREP EH FAX: (605) 665-9780 

Load Vertical Shear., Shear, Overturning Overturning Torque 

Combination Moment, Mx Moment, M, 
lb lb lb kie-f!. kie-ft kie-f! 

1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 120 deg - 2539.061 1029.440 594.347 19.656 -34.084 -0.060 

No Ice 
0.9 Dead+l.6 Wind 120 deg - 1904.296 1029.440 594.347 19.638 -34.043 -0.060

No Ice 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 150 deg - 2539.061 594.347 1029.440 34.061 -19.678 -0.035

No Ice 
0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 150 deg - 1904.296 594.347 1029.440 34.026 -19.654 -0.035

No Ice 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 180 deg - 2539.061 -0.000 1188.695 39.334 0.000 -0.000

No Ice 
0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 180 deg - 1904.296 -0.000 1188.695 39.292 0.000 -0.000 

No Ice 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 210 deg - 2539.061 -594.347 1029.440 34.061 19.678 0.035 

No Ice 
0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 210 deg - 1904.296 -594.347 1029.440 34.026 19.655 0.035 
No Ice 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 240 deg - 2539.061 -1029.440 594.347 19.656 34.084 0.060 

No Ice 
0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 240 deg - 1904.296 -1029.440 594.347 19.638 34.043 0.060 

No Ice 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 270 deg - 2539.061 -1188.695 -0.000 -0.022 39.356 0.069 

No Ice 
0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 270 deg - 1904.296 -1188.695 -0.000 -0.017 39.309 0.069 

No Ice 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 300 deg - 2539.061 -1029.440 -594.347 -19.701 34.084 0.060 

No Ice 
0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 300 deg - 1904.296 -1029.440 -594.347 -19.671 34.043 0.060 

No Ice 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 330 deg - 2539.061 -594.347 -1029.440 -34.106 19.678 0.035 

No Ice 
0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 330 deg - 1904.296 -594.347 -1029.440 -34.060 19.654 0.035 

No Ice 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Ice+ 1.0 Temp 5698.915 0.000 0.000 -0.038 -0.000 -0.000

1.2 Dead+l.0 Wind 0 deg+l.0 5698.915 0.000 -843.918 -29.113 -0.000 0.000

Ice+ 1.0 Temp 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 30 deg+ 1.0 5698.915 421.959 -730.854 -25.218 -14.537 -0.022 

Ice+ 1.0 Temp 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 60 deg+ 1.0 5698.915 730.854 -421.959 -14.576 -25.179 -0.038

Ice+ 1.0 Temp 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 90 deg+ 1.0 5698.915 843.918 0.000 -0.038 -29.075 -0.044

Ice+ 1.0 Temp 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 120 5698.915 730.854 421.959 14.499 -25.179 -0.038 

deg+ 1.0 Ice+ 1.0 Temp 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 150 5698.915 421.959 730.854 25.141 -14.537 -0.022

deg+ 1.0 Ice+ 1.0 Temp 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 180 5698.915 -0.000 843.918 29.036 0.000 0.000 

deg+ 1.0 Ice+ 1.0 Temp 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 210 5698.915 -421.959 730.854 25.141 14.537 0.022 

deg+ 1.0 Ice+ 1.0 Temp 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 240 5698.915 -730.854 421.959 14.499 25.179 0.038 

deg+ 1.0 Ice+ 1.0 Temp 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 270 5698.915 -843.918 -0.000 -0.039 29.075 0.044 

deg+ 1. 0 Ice+ 1. 0 Temp 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 300 5698.915 -730.854 -421.959 -14.576 25.179 0.038 

deg+ 1.0 Ice+ 1.0 Temp 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 330 5698.915 -421.959 -730.854 -25.218 14.537 0.022 

deg+ 1.0 Ice+ 1.0 Temp 
Dead+ Wind 0 deg - Service 2115.884 -0.000 -330.193 -10.942 -0.000 -0.000

Dead+Wind 30 deg - Service 2115.884 165.096 -285.956 -9.479 -5.462 -0.010

Dead+Wind 60 deg - Service 2115.884 285.956 -165.096 -5.480 -9.460 -0.017

Dead+ Wind 90 deg - Service 2115.884 330.193 -0.000 -0.019 -10.924 -0.019



tnxTower 
Job Page 

LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD -112740 18 of 25 

Ehresmann Engineering 
Project Date 

4400 W 31st St 60' W2400 STUB TOWER 11 :27:44 09/22/22 

Yankton, SD 57078 Client Designed by 
Phone: (605) 665-7532 EREP EH FAX: (605) 665-9780 

Load Vertical Shearr Shear, Overturning Overturning Torque 
Combination Moment, Mx Moment, M, 

lb lb lb kie_-f!. kie_-ft kie_-f!. 
Dead+Wind 120 deg - Service 2115.884 285.956 165.096 5.443 -9.460 -0.017 
Dead+Wind 150 deg - Service 2115.884 165.096 285.956 9.442 -5.462 -0.010 
Dead+ Wind 180 deg - Service 2115.884 0.000 330.193 10.905 0.000 -0.000
Dead+Wind 210 deg - Service 2115.884 -165.096 285.956 9.441 5.462 0.010 
Dead+Wind 240 deg - Service 2115.884 -285.956 165.096 5.443 9.460 0.017 
Dead+Wind 270 deg - Service 2115.884 -330.193 0.000 -0.019 10.924 0.019 
Dead+Wind 300 deg - Service 2115.884 -285.956 -165.096 -5.480 9.460 0.017 
Dead+Wind 330 deg - Service 2115.884 -165.096 -285.956 -9.479 5.462 0.010 

Solution Summary 

Sum of Applied Forces Sum of Reactions 
Load PX PY PZ PX PY PZ %Error 
Comb. lb lb lb lb lb lb 

l 0.000 -2115.884 0.000 -0.000 2ll5.884 -0.000 0.000% 
2 0.000 -2539.061 -1188.695 -0.000 2539.061 1188.695 0.000% 
3 0.000 -1904.296 -1188.695 -0.000 1904.296 1188.695 0.000% 
4 594.347 -2539.061 -1029.440 -594.347 2539.061 1029.440 0.000% 
5 594.347 -1904.296 -1029.440 -594.347 1904.296 1029.440 0.000% 
6 1029.440 -2539.061 -594.347 -1029.440 2539.061 594.347 0.000% 
7 1029.440 -1904.296 -594.347 -1029.440 1904.296 594.347 0.000% 
8 1188.695 -2539.061 0.000 -1188.695 2539.061 -0.000 0.000% 
9 1188.695 -1904.296 0.000 -1188.695 1904.296 -0.000 0.000% 

10 1029.440 -2539.061 594.347 -1029.440 2539.061 -594.347 0.000% 
11 1029.440 -1904.296 594.347 -1029.440 1904.296 -594.347 0.000% 
12 594.347 -2539.061 1029.440 -594.347 2539.061 -1029.440 0.000% 
13 594.347 -1904.296 1029.440 -594.347 1904.296 -1029.440 0.000% 
14 0.000 -2539.061 1188.695 0.000 2539.061 -1188.695 0.000% 
15 0.000 -1904.296 1188.695 0.000 1904.296 -1188.695 0.000% 
16 -594.347 -2539.061 1029.440 594.347 2539.061 -1029.440 0.000% 
17 -594.347 -1904.296 1029.440 594.347 1904.296 -1029.440 0.000% 
18 -1029.440 -2539.061 594.347 1029.440 2539.061 -594.347 0.000% 
19 -1029.440 -1904.296 594.347 1029.440 1904.296 -594.347 0.000% 
20 -1188.695 -2539.061 0.000 1188.695 2539.061 0.000 0.000% 
21 -1188.695 -1904.296 0.000 1188.695 1904.296 0.000 0.000% 
22 -1029.440 -2539.061 -594.347 1029.440 2539.061 594.347 0.000% 
23 -1029.440 -1904.296 -594.347 1029.440 1904.296 594.347 0.000% 
24 -594.347 -2539.061 -1029.440 594.347 2539.061 1029.440 0.000% 
25 -594.347 -1904.296 -1029.440 594.347 1904.296 1029.440 0.000% 
26 0.000 -5698.915 0.000 -0.000 5698.915 0.000 0.000% 
27 0.000 -5698.915 -843.918 -0.000 5698.915 843.918 0.000% 
28 421.959 -5698.915 -730.854 -421.959 5698.915 730.854 0.000% 
29 730.854 -5698.915 -421.959 -730.854 5698.915 421.959 0.000% 
30 843.918 -5698.915 0.000 -843.918 5698.915 -0.000 0.000% 
31 730.854 -5698.915 421.959 -730.854 5698.915 -421.959 0.000% 
32 421.959 -5698.915 730.854 -421.959 5698.915 -730.854 0.000% 
33 0.000 -5698.915 843.918 0.000 5698.915 -843.918 0.000% 
34 -421.959 -5698.915 730.854 421.959 5698.915 -730.854 0.000% 
35 -730.854 -5698.915 421.959 730.854 5698.915 -421.959 0.000% 
36 -843.918 -5698.915 0.000 843.918 5698.915 0.000 0.000% 
37 -730.854 -5698.915 -421.959 730.854 5698.915 421.959 0.000% 
38 -421.959 -5698.915 -730.854 421.959 5698.915 730.854 0.000% 
39 0.000 -2115.884 -330.193 0.000 2115.884 330.193 0.000% 
40 165.096 -2115.884 -285.956 -165.096 2115.884 285.956 0.000% 
41 285.956 -2115.884 -165.096 -285.956 2115.884 165.096 0.000% 
42 330.193 -2115.884 0.000 -330.193 2115.884 0.000 0.000% 
43 285.956 -2115.884 165.096 -285.956 2115.884 -165.096 0.000% 
44 165.096 -2115.884 285.956 -165.096 2115.884 -285.956 0.000% 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD -112740 19 of 25 

Ehresmann Engineering 
Project Date 

4400 W 31st St 60' W2400 STUB TOWER 11 :27:44 09/22/22 

Yankton, SD 57078 Client Designed by 
Phone: (605) 665-7532 EREP EH FAX: (605) 665-9780 

Sum of Applied Forces Sum of Reactions 
Load PX PY PZ PX PY PZ %Error 
Comb. lb lb lb lb lb lb 

45 0.000 -2115.884 330.193 -0.000 2115.884 -330.193 0.000% 

46 -165.096 -2115.884 285.956 165.096 2115.884 -285.956 0.000% 

47 -285.956 -2115.884 165.096 285.956 2115.884 -165.096 0.000% 

48 -330.193 -2115.884 0.000 330.193 2115.884 -0.000 0.000% 

49 -285.956 -2115.884 -165.096 285.956 2115.884 165.096 0.000% 

50 -165.096 -2115.884 -285.956 165.096 2115.884 285.956 0.000% 

Non-Linear Convergence Results 

Load Converged? Number Displacement Force 
Combination of Cycles Tolerance Tolerance 

1 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

2 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

3 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

4 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

5 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

6 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

7 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

8 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

9 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

10 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

11 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

12 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

13 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

14 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

15 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

16 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

17 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

18 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

19 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

20 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

21 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

22 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

23 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

24 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

25 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

26 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

27 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

28 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

29 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

30 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

31 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

32 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

33 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

34 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

35 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

36 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

37 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

38 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

39 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

40 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

41 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

42 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

43 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

44 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 

45 Yes 4 0.00000001 0.00000001 



tnxTower 

Ehresmann Engineering 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

4400 W 31st St 

Yankton, SD 57078 
Phone: (605) 665-7532 
FAX: (605) 665-9780 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Job 

Project 

Client 

4 

4 

4 

4 

4 

LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD - 112740 

60' W2400 STUB TOWER 

0.00000001 

0.00000001 

0.00000001 

0.00000001 

0.00000001 

EREP 

0.00000001 

0.00000001 

0.00000001 

0.00000001 

0.00000001 

Maximum Tower Deflections - Service Wind 

Section Elevation Horz. Gov. Tilt Twist 

No. Deflection Load 

t in Comb. 

Tl 60 - 40 0.802 39 0.0959 0.0085 

T2 40 - 30 0.412 39 0.0833 0.0079 

T3 30 - 20 0.252 39 0.0631 0.0077 

T4 20 - 0 0.128 39 0.0498 0.0073 

Page 

20 of 25 

Date 

11 :27:44 09/22/22 

Designed by 

EH 

Critical Deflections and Radius of Curvature - Service Wind 

Elevation Appurtenance Gov. Deflection Tilt Twist Radius of 
Load Curvature 

t Comb. in t 

62.000 RY-900A 39 0.802 0.0959 0.0085 165195 

20.000 RY-900A 39 0.128 0.0498 0.0073 23948 

Maximum Tower Deflections - Design Wind 

Section Elevation Horz. Gov. Tilt Twist 

No. Deflection Load 

t in Comb. 

Tl 60 - 40 2.887 2 0.3454 0.0240 

T2 40 - 30 1.483 2 0.2997 0.0233 

T3 30 - 20 0.906 2 0.2270 0.0231 

T4 20 - 0 0.461 2 0.1792 0.0223 

Critical Deflections and Radius of Curvature - Design Wind 

Elevation Appurtenance Gov. Deflection Tilt Twist Radius of 
Load Cun,ature 

t Comb. in t 

62.000 RY-900A 2 2.887 0.3454 0.0240 45852 

20.000 RY-900A 2 0.461 0.1792 0.0223 6655 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD -112740 21 of 25 

Ehresmann Engineering 
Project Date 

4400 W 31st St 60' W2400 STUB TOWER 11 :27:44 09/22/22 

Yankton, SD 57078 Client Designed by 
Phone: (605) 665-7532 EREP 

EH FAX: (605) 665-9780 

Bolt Design Data 

Section Elevation Component Bolt Bolt Size Number Maximum Allowable Ratio Allowable Criteria 
No. Type Grade Of Load Load load Ratio 

ft in Bolts per Bolt per Bolt Allowable 
lb lb 

Tl 60 Leg A325N 0.625 4 37.508 20708.699 
0.002 ,/ Bolt Tension 

T2 40 Leg A325N 0.625 4 892.845 20708.699 
0.043 ,/ Bolt Tension 

T3 30 Leg A325N 0.625 4 1647.830 20708.699 
0.080 ,/ Bolt Tension 

T4 20 Leg A325N 0.625 4 2631.950 20708.699 
0.127 ,/ Bolt Tension 

Compression Checks 

Leg Design Data (Compression} 

Section Elevation Size L Lu Kllr A pl/ �pl/ Ratio 
No. Pu 

ft ft ft in2 lb lb Pn 
Tl 60 - 40 1 1/4 20.000 2.191 84.1 1.227 -3932.150 32911.801 0.119 I 

K=l.00 ,/ 
T2 40 - 30 1 1/4 10.000 2.430 93.3 1.227 -7110.680 29221.600 0.243 

K=l.00 ,/ 
T3 30 - 20 2 10.000 2.430 58.3 3.142 -11370.700 110252.000 0.103 I 

K=l.00 ,/ 
T4 20 - 0 2 20.000 2.191 52.6 3.142 -23581.301 115494.000 0.204 I 

K=l.00 v' 

1 p" I �P" controls

D1agonal Design Data {Compression} 

Section Elevation Size L L,, Kllr A Pu �P,, Ratio 
No. P,, 

ft ft ft 
• 1 lb lb IW pl/ 

Tl 60 - 40 5/8 2.967 2.812 151.2 0.307 -486.847 3032.710 0.161 I 

K=0.70 ,/ 
T2 40 - 30 5/8 3.147 2.983 160.4 0.307 -640.888 2694.930 0.238 I 

K=0.70 v 
T3 30 - 20 3/4 3.147 2.885 129.2 0.442 -867.012 5941.580 0.146 

K=0.70 fl' 
T4 20 - 0 3/4 2.967 2.719 121.8 0.442 -1337.980 6552.880 0.204 

K=0.70 ,/ 

1 P" I �P" controls



tnxTower 
Job Page 

LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD -112740 22 of 25 

Ehresmann Engineering 
Project Date 

4400 W 31st St 60' W2400 STUB TOWER 11 :27:44 09/22/22 

Yankton, SD 57078 Client Designed by 
Phone: (605) 665-7532 EREP EH FAX: (605) 665-9780 

Horizontal Design Data {Compression} 

Section Elevation Si:::.e L Lu Kllr A Pu <!>P11 Ratio 
No. Pu 

ft ft ft in2 lb lb P,, 
Tl 60 - 40 5/8 2.000 1.896 101.9 0.307 -34.458 5753.070 0.006 I 

K=0.70 v 
T2 40 - 30 5/8 2.000 1.896 101.9 0.307 -25.165 5753.070 0.004 

K=0.70 v 
T3 30 - 20 5/8 2.000 1.833 98.6 0.307 -47.537 5960.740 0.008 

K=0.70 v 
T4 20 - 0 5/8 2.000 1.833 98.6 0.307 -156.895 5960.740 0.026 I 

K=0.70 v 

1 P II I <J>P,, controls

Toe Girt Design Data {Comeression} 

Section Elevation Size L L,, Kllr A Pu <J>P11 Ratio 
No. P,, 

ft ft ft in2 lb lb pl/ 
Tl 60 -40 5/8 2.000 1.896 101.9 0.307 -67.171 5753.070 0.012 I 

K=0.70 v 
T2 40 - 30 5/8 2.000 1.896 101.9 0.307 -157.056 5753.070 0.027 I 

K=0.70 t/ 
T3 30 - 20 5/8 2.000 1.833 98.6 0.307 -138.214 5960.740 0.023 

K=0.70 t/ 
T4 20 - 0 5/8 2.000 1.833 98.6 0.307 -302.643 5960.740 0.051 I 

K=0.70 t/ 

1 P" I <J>P11 controls

Bottom Girt Design Data {Compression} 

Section Elevation Size L Lu Kllr A Pu <J>P,, Ratio 
No. Pu 

ft ft ft in2 lb lb P,, 

Tl 60 - 40 5/8 2.000 1.896 101.9 0.307 -142.275 5753.070 0.025 I 

K=0.70 t/ 
T2 40 - 30 5/8 2.000 1.896 101.9 0.307 -113.507 5753.070 0.020 I 

K=0.70 v 
T3 30 - 20 5/8 2.000 1.833 98.6 0.307 -288.326 5960.740 0.048 

K=0.70 t/ 
T4 20 - 0 5/8 2.000 1.833 98.6 0.307 -181.932 5960.740 0.031

1 

K=0.70 v 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD -112740 23 of 25 

Ehresmann Engineering 
Project Date 

4400 W 31st St 60' W2400 STUB TOWER 11 :27:44 09/22/22 

Yankton, SD 57078 Client Designed by 
Phone: (605) 665-7532 EREP EH FAX: (605) 665-9780 

1 P u I <j>P" controls

Tension Checks 

Leg Design Data {Tension} 

Section Elevation Si:::e L Lu Kl/r A P,, <j>P" Ratio 
No. Pu 

ft ft ft in2 lb lb p/l 
Tl 60 -40 1 1/4 20.000 2.191 84.1 1.227 3571.960 55223.301 0.065 I 

v' 
T2 40 -30 l 1/4 10.000 2.430 93.3 1.227 6591.910 55223.301 0.119 I 

v' 
T3 30 -20 2 10.000 2.430 58.3 3.142 10529.300 141372.000 0.074 I 

v' 
T4 20 -0 2 20.000 2.191 52.6 3.142 22067.100 141372.000 0.156 I 

v' 

I p II I <J>Pn controls

Diagonal Design Data {Tension} 

Section Elevation Size L Lu Kl/r A Pu <j>P,, Ratio 
No. P,, 

ft ft ft in2 lb lb P" 
Tl 60 -40 5/8 2.967 2.812 216.0 0.307 483.764 9940.200 0.049 

v' 
T2 40 -30 5/8 3.147 2.983 229.1 0.307 637.729 9940.200 0.064 

,/ 
T3 30 -20 3/4 3.147 2.885 184.6 0.442 863.897 14313.900 0.060 

v' 
T4 20 -0 3/4 2.967 2.719 174.0 0.442 1332.750 14313.900 0.093 

,/ 

1 P II I <j>P" controls

Horizontal Design Data {Tension} 

Section Elevation Si=:e L L" Kllr A P" <j>P" Ratio 
No. P" 

ft ft ft in2 lb lb p/l 
Tl 60 -40 5/8 2.000 1.896 145.6 0.307 35.679 9940.200 0.004 

,/ 
T2 40 -30 5/8 2.000 1.896 145.6 0.307 23.474 9940.200 0.002 

,/ 
T3 30 - 20 5/8 2.000 1.833 140.8 0.307 48.730 9940.200 0.005 I 



tnxTawer 

Ehresmann Engineering 
4400 W 31st St 

Yankton, SD 57078 
Phone: (605) 665-7532 
FAX: (605) 665-9780 

Section Elevation 
No. 

ft 

T4 20 -0 

1 P II I �P,, controls 

Section Elevation 
No. 

ft 

Tl 60 -40 

T2 40 - 30 

T3 30 - 20 

T4 20 - 0 

1 P II I �P,, controls 

Section Elevation 
No. 

ft 

Tl 60- 40 

T2 40 - 30 

T3 30 -20 

T4 20 - 0 

1 P II I �P,, controls 

Job 

Size 

5/8 

Si::.e 

5/8 

5/8 

5/8 

5/8 

Size 

5/8 

5/8 

5/8 

5/8 

Project 

Client 

LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD -112740 

60' W2400 STUB TOWER 

EREP 

L L,, Kllr 

ft ft 

2.000 1.833 140.8 

A 

. ' zn-

0.307 

P,, 

lb 

122.164 

Top Girt Design Data {Tension} 

L L11 Kllr A P,, 

ft ft in2 lb 

2.000 1.896 145.6 0.307 68.596 

2.000 1.896 145.6 0.307 155.206 

2.000 1.833 140.8 0.307 138.314 

2.000 1.833 140.8 0.307 300.957 

Bottom Girt Design Data {Tension} 

L L,, Kllr A Pu 

ft ft in2 lb 

2.000 1.896 145.6 0.307 145.548 

2.000 1.896 145.6 0.307 115.006 

2.000 1.833 140.8 0.307 288.966 

2.000 1.833 140.8 0.307 938.531 

Page 

24 of 25 

Date 

11 :27:44 09/22/22 

Designed by 

EH 

�P,. Ratio 
P,, 

lb P,, 

,/ 
9940.200 0.012 I 

II' 

�P,. Ratio 
Pu 

lb P,, 

9940.200 0.007 I 

II' 
9940.200 0.016 I 

v' 
9940.200 0.014 I 

v' 
9940.200 0.030 

v 

�P,, Ratio 
Pu 

lb P,, 

9940.200 0.015 I 

,/ 
9940.200 0.012 

1 

,/ 
9940.200 0.029 I 

v' 
9940.200 0.094 I 

v 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD -112740 25 of 25 

Ehresmann Engineering 
Project Date 

4400 W 31st St 60' W2400 STUB TOWER 11 :27:44 09/22/22 

Yankton, SD 57078 Client Designed by 
Phone: (605) 665-7532 EREP EH FAX: (605) 665-9780 

Section Capacity Table 

Section Elevation Component Size Critical p @Pa/low % Pass 

No. ft Type Element lb lb Capacity Fail 

Tl 60 - 40 Leg 1 1/4 1 -3932.140 32911.801 11.9 Pass 
Diagonal 5/8 11 -486.847 3032.710 16.1 Pass 
Horizontal 5/8 15 -34.458 5753.070 0.6 Pass 
Top Girt 5/8 6 -67.171 5753.070 1.2 Pass 

Bottom Girt 5/8 7 -142.275 5753.070 2.5 Pass 
T2 40 - 30 Leg 1 1/4 63 -7110.680 29221.600 24.3 Pass 

Diagonal 5/8 71 -640.888 2694.930 23.8 Pass 
Horizontal 5/8 73 -25.165 5753.070 0.4 Pass 
Top Girt 5/8 64 -157.056 5753.070 2.7 Pass 

Bottom Girt 5/8 67 -113.507 5753.070 2.0 Pass 
T3 30 - 20 Leg 2 91 -11370.600 110252.000 10.3 Pass 

Diagonal 3/4 102 -867.012 5941.580 14.6 Pass 
Horizontal 5/8 104 -47.537 5960.740 0.8 Pass 
Top Girt 5/8 94 -138.214 5960.740 2.3 Pass 

Bottom Girt 5/8 98 -288.326 5960.740 4.8 Pass 
T4 20 - 0 Leg 2 123 -23581.301 115494.000 20.4 Pass 

Diagonal 3/4 131 -1337.980 6552.880 20.4 Pass 
Horizontal 5/8 135 -156.895 5960.740 2.6 Pass 
Top Girt 5/8 125 -302.643 5960.740 5.1 Pass 

Bottom Girt 5/8 129 938.531 9940.200 9.4 Pass 
Summary 

Leg (T2) 24.3 Pass 
Diagonal 23.8 Pass 

(T2) 
Horizontal 2.6 Pass 

(T4) 
Top Girt 5.1 Pass 

(T4) 
Bottom Girt 9.4 Pass 

(T4) 
Bolt Checks 12.7 Pass 
RATING= 24.3 Pass 

Program Version 8.1.1.0 - 6/3/2021 File:Z:/EEI JOBS/11274 - Lewis & Clark Sub (Yankton), SD/112740/112740-Engineering/ l 12740 - Lewis & Clark Sub, 

SD-60' W2400 Stub Tower.eri 



TS Foundation - v 2.0.1.5 Foundation Analysis Program 
(c) 2007 - 2020 TowerSoft www.TSTower.com

Licensed to: Ehresmann Engineering 
4400 W 31st St, Yankton, SD 57078 

File: C:\Users\Trump\Documents\TSFoundation Jobs\112740-LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD - MAT.out 
Contract: 112740 Revision:0 
Project: MAT FOUNDATION Site: LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD 
Date and Time: 9/22/2022 2:40:42 PM Engineer: EH 

Design Standard: ANSI/TIA-222-G 
Concrete Design per: ACI 318 
Concrete (F'c): 4.50 (ksi) 
Cement Type: GU 
Steel (Fy): 60.00 (ksi) 
Rebars: American 
Concrete Volume: 6.28 (yd"3) 
Water table: 8.00 (ft) 
Frost Depth: 5.83 (ft) 

Tower Reactions: 

Download: 2.54 (Kips) 
Moment: 39.00 (Kipsft) 
Shear: 1.19 (Kips) 

6.50 

0.50 

4.50 

1.50 

--

MAT FOUNDATION 

0 

3.50 

---------· 

----------

____ .,. ___ _ 

--------·1
o o o o 

---to·----·oi-----0-------o··----o--·---or---------1 
______ I I _____ _ 

.,0 ______ .Q. _____ .,a ______ o_ _____ JI. _____ ...Q ______ Q. _____ ..Q ______ o.. _____ ..o 

9.00 

(12) #7 VERTICAL
BENT BARS

(10) #7 STRAIGHT BARS
EQUALLY SPACED
BOTH WAYS
AT BOTTOM & TOP



TS Foundation - v 2.0.1.5 Foundation Analysis Program 
Licensed to: Ehresmann Engineering 

(c) 2007 - 2020 TowerSoft www.TSTower.com 4400 W 31st St, Yankton, SD 57078 

File: C:\Users\Trump\Documents\TSFoundation 
Contract: 112740 

Jobs\112740-LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD - MAT.out 
Revision: 0 

Project: MAT FOUNDATION 
Date and Time: 9/22/2022 2:39:43 PM 

MAT FOUNDATION ANALYSIS 

ANALYSIS VALUES FOR CONCRETE AND STEEL: 

Concrete Strength (F'c) 

Steel Reinforcement Yield 

Concrete Weight per Unit Volume 

SOIL PROPERTIES: 

Layer # Depth Density Submerged 

Density 

(ft) (pcf) (pcf) 

1 5.00 100.00 38.00 

2 9.50 100.00 38.00 

Depth of water below grade 

Angle of 

Shearing 

Resistance 

0.0 

0.0 

Footing Assumed to be Completely Un-Submerged 

Frost Depth 

Dead Weight Factor for Soil & Concrete 

Extension of Pier Above Grade 

Footing Designed According to 

Rebars 

LOADING FACTORED AS PER ANSI/TIA-222-G 

DOWNLOAD SHEAR MOMENT 

(Kips) (Kips) (Kips ft) 

Site: LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD 
Engineer: EH 

4.50 (ksi) 

60.00 (ksi) 

140.06 (pcf) 

Allowable Net Cohesion Type 

Bearing of 

Pressure Soil 

(psf) (psf) 

0.00 1000.00 CLAY 

2500.00 0.00 SAND 

8.00 (ft) 

5.83 (ft) 

0.90 

0.50 (ft) 

ANSI/TIA-222-G 

American 

TOTAL LOADING 

2.54 1.19 39.00 Load Case 1 - Maximum Moment and matching Axial and Shear 
5.70 0.84 29.00 Load Case 

ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING PRESSURE (NET) 

ULTIMATE SOIL BEARING PRESSURE (SAFETY FACTOR 

FACTORED SOIL BEARING PRESSURE 

SUPERSTRUCTURE : MONOPOLE 

PIER SIZE: 3.50 (ft) ROUND 

MAT WIDTH: 9.00 (ft) 

MAT THICKNESS: 1. 50 (ft) 

MAT DEPTH BELOW GRADE: 6.00 (ft) 

2 - Maximum Axial and matching Moment and Shear 

2.00) 

2500. 00 (psf) 

5000. 00 (psf) 

3750. 00 (psf) 

Soil resists overturning from top of non-battered pad 

MAX. NET BEARING PRESSURE: 656.06 (psf) 

% BEARING = 100 * 656.06 I 3750.00 = 17.49%

OVERTURNING MOMENT: 46.73 (Kipsft) 

RESISTING MOMENT: 234.85 (Kipsft) 

% OVERTURNING = 100 * 46.73 I 234.85 19.90% 

PAD CAPACITY (ONE-WAY SHEAR): Ve 

% ONE-WAY SHEAR = 3.96 

PAD CAPACITY (TWO-WAY SHEAR): Ve 

% TWO-WAY SHEAR = 3.24 

COLUMN CAPACITY 

153. 45 (Kips)

501.05 (Kips) 

Load 

Load 

Load 

Vf 

Vf 

Case: 1 

Case: 1 

Case: 1 

6.08 (Kips) Load Case: 1 

16.21 (Kips) Load Case: 2 

COLUMN REINFORCEMENT: 12-#7 PERCENTAGE: 0.52 % 

0.50 % MINIMUM REINFORCEMENT IN COMPRESSION REQUIRED BY CODE: 

MAXIMUM DOWNLOAD: 34.28 (Kips) 

APPLIED MOMENT AT TOP OF PAD = Mt + Shear * H 

% COLUMN REINF. = 100 * 44.95 / 607.41 = 7.40% 

MAXIMUM MOMENT: 607.41 (Kipsft) 

39.00 + 1.19 * 5.00 = 44.95 (Kipsft) 

PAD RESISTANCE IN BENDING 

BENDING MOMENT: 1.69 (Kipsft) PER 1 FOOT Load Case: 1 



TS Foundation - v 2.0.1.5 Foundation Analysis Program 
Licensed to: Ehresmann Engineering 

(c) 2007 - 2020 TowerSoft www.TSTower.com 4400 W 31st St, Yankton, SD 57078 

File: C:\Users\Trump\Documents\TSFoundation 
Contract: 112740 

Jobs\112740-LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD - MAT.out 
Revision: 0 

Project: MAT FOUNDATION 
Date and Time: 9/22/2022 2:39:43 PM 

Site: LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD 
Engineer: EH 

PAD REINFORCEMENT: 10-#7 Area of Steel: 
REQUIRED REINFORCEMENT: 0.26 (inA2) 

MINIMUM REINFORCEMENT: 3.50 (in A2) 
% MAT REINFORCING = 100 * 0.26 / 6.00 = 4.31% 

MAXIMUM PERCENTAGE UTILIZED = 19.90% 

DETAILS OF CALCULATION: 

WEIGHT OF CONCRETE (We): 23.75 
WEIGHT OF SOIL ON PAD (Ws): 32.12 
WEIGHT OF WEDGE OF SOIL (Wsl): 0.00 
WEIGHT OF 2 CORNER CONES OF SOIL (Ws2): 0.00 
WEIGHT OF 2 SIDE WEDGES OF SOIL (Ws3): 0.00 
DOWNLOAD FROM STRUCTURE 

(Kips) 
(Kips) 

(Kips) 
(Kips) 
(Kips) 

6.00 (inA2) 

X 0.90 21. 38 (Kips) 
X 0.90 28.91 (Kips) 
X 0.75 0.00 (Kips) 
X 0.75 0.00 (Kips)
X 0.75 0.00 (Kips)

2.54 (Kips)

Note: For calculation of Overturning Moment the Download was divided by applied dead weight factor and then multiplied 

by factor of: 0.90 

TOTAL VERTICAL FORCE (Pv): 

OVERTURNING MOMENT (Mov) 
Mov Moment from Tower + Shear x Height ' 
Mov = 39.00 + 7.73 

RESISTING MOMENT (Mres) 

52.82 (Kips) 

46. 73 (Kips ft) 

Mres = (We + Ws) x PadWidth / 2 + Wsl x Dl + Ws2 x D2 + Ws3 x D3 + Download x (0.5 x PadWidth 
Distance from edge of pad to centre of gravity of wedge, Dl 
Distance from edge of pad to centre of gravity of corner cones, D2 
Distance from edge of pad to centre of gravity of side wedges, D3 

Mres (21.38 + 28.91) x 4.50 + 0.00 x 0.00 + 0.00 x 0.00 + 0.00 x 0.00 + 
Mres = 

COUNTERACTING MOMENT (Ms) 

Ms = Wsl X Ll + Ws2 x L2 + Ws3 X L3 
Distance from centre of pad to centre of gravity of wedge, Ll 

Distance from centre of pad to centre of gravity of corner cones, L2 
Distance from centre of pad to centre of gravity of side wedges, 13 

Ms = 0.00 X 0.00 + 0.00 X 0.00 + 0.00 X 0.00 

0.00 (ft) 
0.00 (ft) 
0.00 (ft) 

1.73 X (4.50 - 0.00) 
= 234.05 (Kipsft) 

0.00 (ft) 
0.00 (ft) 
0.00 (ft) 
0.00 (Kips ft) 

Total Moment (Mt) 
Total Moment (Mt) 

Moment from Tower + Shear x Height + Download x Offset - Ms 

39.00 + 7.73 + 0.00 0.00 46.73 (Kipsft) 

Eccentricity E = Mt/ Pv = 46.73 / 52.82 

Maximum pressure along diagonal axis 
Ecc <= PadWidth / (6 * SQRT(2)) 
Maximum Pressure = Pv / PadWidthA2 + (1 + SQRT(2) x 6 x Ecc / PadWidth) 
Maximum Pressure = 52.82 / 9.00A2 + (1 + SQRT(2) x 6 x 0.885 / 9.00) 

Maximum Gross Pressure 
Overburden Pressure 

Maximum Net Pressure 

Maximum pressure along parallel axis 
Ecc <= PadWidth / 6 

Maximum Pressure = (Pv / PadWidthA2) x ( 1 + 6 x Ecc / PadWidth) 
Maximum Pressure = (52.82 / 81.00) x 1 + 6 x 0.885 / 9.00) 
Maximum Gross Pressure 
Overburden Pressure 

Maximum Net Pressure 

ONE-WAY SHEAR 

dl 
dl 

Depth of Pad - Clear Cover - Bar Size 
18.000 - 3.000 - 0.874 

0.885 (ft) 

1196.04 (psf) 
539. 98 (psf) 
656. 06 (psf) 

1036. 81 (psf) 
539. 98 (psf) 
496.82 (psf) 

14.126 (in) 

- Offset) 



TS Foundation - v 2.0.1.5 Foundation Analysis Program 
Licensed to: Ehresmann Engineering 

(c) 2007 - 2020 TowerSoft www.TSTower.com 4400 W 31st St, Yankton, SD 57078 

File: C:\Users\Trump\Documents\TSFoundation 
Contract: 112740 

Jobs\112740-LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD - MAT.out 
Revision: 0 

Project: MAT FOUNDATION 
Date and Time: 9/22/2022 2:39:43 PM 

Site: LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD 
Engineer: EH 

Ve 

Ve 
Vf 

2 x Phi x SQRT(F'c) x PadWidth x dl 

2 X 0.75 X SQRT(4500.01) X 108.00 X 14.126 / 1000 
(0.5 x Pl + P2 - P3) x Pad Width x Bw 

Bw Distance from edge of pad to face of column - dl 
Bw 4.500 - 1.750 - 1.177 

Pl Triangular pressure at length of Bw 

P2 Rectangular pressure at length of Bw 

P3 Overburden pressure at length of Bw 

Pl + P2 = Maximum Gross Pressure 

Vf (451.19 + 134.43 - 539.98) X 9.00 X 1.57 / 1000 

TWO-WAY SHEAR 

Ve shall be lesser of: 

a) Ve (2 + 4 / beta) x Phi x SQRT(F'c) x Bo x dl 

b) Ve = (2 + 40 x dl I Bo) x Phi x SQRT(F'c) x Bo x dl 

c) Ve = 4 x Phi x SQRT(F'c) x Bo x dl 

Bo = PI x (PierSize + dl) 

a) Ve (2 + 4 / 1.0) 0.75 x SQRT(4500.01) x 176.33 x 14.13 / 1000 

b) Ve (2 + 40 X 14.1 / 176.33) X 0.75 x SQRT(4500.01) x 176.33 x 

b) Ve 
c) Ve 4.0 x 0.75 x SQRT(4500.01) x 176.33 x 14.13 / 1000 

= 

= 

14 .13 I 
= 
= 

153.45 (Kips) 

1. 573 (ft)

902. 38 (psf) 

134.43 (psf) 

134. 43 (psf) 

0.65 (Kips) 

176.33 (in) 

751.57 (Kips) 
1000 

651.93 (Kips) 
501.05 (Kips) 

Note: Instead of calculating Vf as the pressure from Pad acting on area of pad minus 
area below pier we will use maximum vertical force plus the pier weight (from top of pier 

to the bottom of the pad) in dry condition with corresponding load factor. 

Vf = 2.54 + 1.20 x 8.76 = 16.21 (Kips) 

REINFORCEMENT OF PAD 

Bending Moment Mpad (Lbend - C3 / 3) x C3 x (Qmax / 2) 

Lbend = (PadWidth - PierSize) / 2 = (9.00 - 3.50) / 2 

Qmax 

Qmin 

LoadFactor x Gross Pressure' - Pressure of Soil on Pad = 

1.00 X 1036.81 - 0.90 X 599.98 

LoadFactor x Minimum Pressure - Pressure of Soil on Pad= 

1.00 X 267.56 - 0.90 X 599.98 
Rectangular Pressure, Qmed = Qmax - (Qmax - Qmin) x Lbend / Ll 

Ll = Length of positive pressure 

Qmed = 4 96. 8 2 - ( 4 96. 8 2 - 0 . 0 0) x 2 . 7 5 / 9. 0 0 

Triangular Pressure, Qmax - Qmed = 496.82 - 345.02 

Mpad = (2.75 - 0.00) X 0.00 X (496.82 / 2) 

Formula for Rho (square equation), where Ku = Mpad / (dA 2) 
Fy x Rho - Ku/ Phis - Phis x FyA2 x RhoA 2 / (1.7 x Phic x F'c) = O 

Solving the equation using Newton-Ralphson Method, Rho 

Required area of steel: Rho x dl x PadWidth = 0.00003 x 14.13 x 108.00 

Minimum Area of Steel: 0.0018 x 108.00 x 18.00 

Area of Steel in pad 10-#7 10 x 4165.67 

Page 3 

2.75 (ft) 

496.82 (psf) 

0. 00 (psf) 

9.00 (ft) 

345. 02 (psf) 
151. 81 (psf) 

0.00 (Kipsft) PER 1 FOOT 

0.00003 

0.04 (inA2) 
3.50 (inA 2) 

6.00 (inA 2) 



TS Foundation - v 2.0.1.5 Foundation Analysis Program 
(c) 2007 - 2020 TowerSoft www.TSTower.com

Licensed to: Ehresmann Engineering 
4400 W 31st St, Yankton, SD 57078 

File: C:\Users\Trump\Documents\TSFoundation Jobs\112740-LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD - PIER.out 
Contract: 112740 Revision:0 
Project: PIER FOUNDATION Site: LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD 
Date and Time: 9/22/2022 11 :56:16 AM Engineer: EH 

Design Standard: ANSI/TIA-222-G 
Concrete Design per: ACI 318-
Concrete (F'c): 4.50 (ksi) 
Cement Type: GU 
Steel (Fy): 60.00 (ksi) 
Rebars: American 
Concrete Volume: 6.95 (ydA3) 
Water table: 8.00 (ft) 
Frost Depth: 5.83 (ft) 

Tower Reactions: 

Download: 2.54 (Kips) 
Moment: 39.00 (Kipsft) 
Shear: 1.19 (Kips) 

(12) #7 VERTICAL BARS

CAISSON FOUNDATION 

0 
3.50 (ft) 

0.50 (ft) 

19.00 (ft) 19.50 (ft) 



TS Foundation - v 2.0.1.5 Foundation Analysis Program 
Licensed to: Ehresmann Engineering 

(c) 2007 - 2020 TowerSoft www.TSTower.com 4400 W 31st St, Yankton, SD 57078 

File: C:\Users\Trump\Documents\TSFoundation Jobs\112740-LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD - PIER.out 
Contract: 112740 Revision: 0 
Project: PIER FOUNDATION Site: LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD 
Date and Time: 9/22/2022 11:55:05 AM Engineer: EH 

CAISSON FOUNDATION ANALYSIS 

DESIGN VALUES FOR CONCRETE, STEEL AND SOIL PROPERTIES: 

Concrete Strength (F'c) 

Steel Reinforcement Yield 

Concrete Weight per Unit Volume 

Soil Properties 

Layer Depth Density Submerged 

# Density 

(ft) (pcf) (pcf) 

1 5.00 0.00 0.00 

2 4.50 115. 00 53.00 

3 5.00 115. 00 53.00 

4 16.50 115.00 53.00 

Depth of water below grade 

Frost Depth 

Rankine 

Passive 

Pressure 

0.000 

2.882 

2.882 

3.254 

Depth of top soil ignored for cohesion 

Extension of Caisson Above Grade 

Foundation Designed According to 

Rebars 

LOADING FACTORED AS PER ANSI/TIA-222-G 

DOWNLOAD SHEAR 

(Kips) (Kips) 

Allowable Net 

Bearing 

Pressure 

(psf) 

0.00 

0.00 

2400.00 

2400.00 

4.50 (ksi) 

60. 00 (ksi) 

140.06 (pcf) 

Cohesion Skin 

of Soil Friction 

Download 

(psf) (psf) 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 500.00 

0.00 460.00 

0.00 960.00 

8.00 (ft) 

5.83 (ft) 

0.98 (ft) 

0.50 (ft) 

ANSI/TIA-222-G 

American 

TOTAL LOADING 

Skin Uplift 

Friction Bearing 

Uplift Pressure 

(psf) (psf) 

0.00 0.00 

500.00 0.00 

460.00 0.00 

960. 00 0.00 

2.54 1.19 

MOMENT 

(Kipsft) 

39.00 Load Case 1 - Maximum Moment and matching Axial and Shear 

ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING PRESSURE (NET) 

ULTIMATE SOIL BEARING PRESSURE (SAFETY FACTOR 

FACTORED SOIL BEARING PRESSURE 

SUPERSTRUCTURE : MONOPOLE 

CAISSON DIAMETER BELL BELL BELL 

DEPTH DIAMETER HEIGHT SLOPED 

HEIGHT 

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) 

19.00 3.50 N/A N/A N/A 

Min. Depth required for lateral pressure 

% LATERAL PRESSURE = 50.08% 

Download Capacity 

% DOWNLOAD = 2.03% 

Center of Rotation (COR) below grade 

Maximum bending moment 

Depth below grade to maximum moment 

SHEAR FORCES AND MOMENTS ALONG CAISSON 

Depth below Grade Shear Force 

(ft) (Kips) 

0.00 3.17 

1. 27 3.17 

2.26 3.17 

3.24 3.17 

4.22 3.17 

5.21 0.99 

5.54 -3.57 

6.52 -18.95

7.50 -18.32

8.49 -5 .11

Moment 

(Kipsft) 

39.64 

40.81 

41.98 

43.15 

44.32 

45.60 

45.60 

24. 96

38.90

4.19

3.00) 

ANGLE 

0.00 

VOLUME 

2400. 00 (psf) 

7200.00 (psf) 

5400.00 (psf) 

(yd"3) 

6.95 

9.51 (ft) 

125.09 (Kips) 

6.97 (ft) 

45. 60 (Kips ft) 

5.21 (ft) 

Type 

of 

Soil 

SAND 

SAND 

SAND 

SAND 



TS Foundation - v 2.0.1.5 Foundation Analysis Program 
Licensed to: Ehresmann Engineering 

(c) 2007 - 2020 TowerSoft www.TSTower.com 4400 W 31st St, Yankton, SD 57078 

File: C:\Users\Trump\Documents\TSFoundation Jobs\112740-LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD - PIER.out 
Contract: 112740 Revision: 0 
Project: PIER FOUNDATION Site: LEWIS & CLARK SUB, SD 
Date and Time: 9/22/2022 11:55:05 AM Engineer: EH 

9.51 0.00 

COLUMN CAPACITY 
CAISSON REINFORCEMENT: 

0.00 

12-#7 PERCENTAGE: 0.52 % 
COMPRESSION REQUIRED BY CODE: 0.50 % MINIMUM REINFORCEMENT IN 

MAXIMUM DOWNLOAD: 84.37 (Kips) MAXIMUM MOMENT: 669.26 (Kipsft) 
APPLIED MOMENT 45.60 (Kipsft) 
% COLUMN REINF. = 100 * 45.60 / 669.26 = 6.81% 

MAXIMUM PERCENTAGE UTILIZED 

DETAILS OF CALCULATION: 

50.08% 

CALCULATION OF DOWNLOAD CAPACITY 

Soil Bearing Capacity = Phi x BottomArea x SafetyFactor x AllowableBearingCapacity 
Soil Bearing Capacity = 0.75 x 9.621 x 3.00 x 2400.00 51.95 (Kips) 
Download resistance due to Skin Friction/Adhesion, Drf 
Layer# 2 PI x 4.50 x 3.50 x 500.00 
Layer# 3 PI x 5.00 x 3.50 x 460.00 
Layer# 4 PI x 4.50 x 3.50 x 960.00 
Sum of Skin Friction/Adhesion for entire shaft 
Drf = Phi x SkinResistance = 0.75 x 97.52 

Total Download Capacity 

Page 2 

24.74 
25.29 
47.50 
97.52 
73.14 

(Kips) 
(Kips) 
(Kips) 
(Kips) 
(Kips) 

125.09 (Kips) 



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING 

I' 0:e..w.e,. ·w,re.- I hereby certify that on the / s r
day of Mruc.b, . , 29 l3 , I mailed by first class mail, postage 
prepaid, a true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing 
to all owners of real property lying within a 1,320 feet radius 
of the proposed project to the most recent address of the 
recipient known to your Affiant. 
A true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing 
notification letters are attached as Exhibit fl or #2. 
A true and correct copy of the mailing list for owners of real 
property is attached as Exhibit #1A or f2A. 

Dated the /�·-;- day of f"\n.c,b 20 'J. 3 . 

Subscribed and sworn 
-�@�"->,''�"'--·--' 2 0 � $

(SEAL) 

to 

�. /Jaj;:,( 

before me this day of 

South Dakota 
expires: l'xk�er, i!.� loZB 



February 27, 2023 

East River Electric 
211 S. Harth Ave., 

Madison, SD 57042 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1,320 feet of the property on 

which the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of 
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior 
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review 

the notice of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 14th day of 
March, 2023 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 

West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to construct a wireless tower for internal 
communications with their substation per Article 25 Section 2503. Said property is legally 
described as Lot 1 of Lewis and Clark Substation addition in the Southwest Quarter of the 
Southwest Quarter of Section 15, Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal 
Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota.E911 address is 206 S. Deer Boulevard, Yankton, 
South Dakota 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 

Website. 

Sincerely, 

Jerae Wire 

East River Electric 

Petitioner 



ADAM, ROGER P (D) 
109 VIOLET DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BGB LLC (0) 
309 WEST SUMMIT ST 
PAGE NE 68766 

BRYAN, ANDREW D (D) 
3711 KRIS11 LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DIEFENDERFER, TERRY (D) 
102 VIOLET DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GUTHMILLER, KEVIN D (D) 
105 VIOLET DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HEINE FARMS (0) 
PO BOX477 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HENDRIX BRADIE A lRUST (D) 
3702 STACI LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KOKESH, DAVID L (0) 
3705 KRIS11 LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LIPPERT, WADE ALLEN (D) 
3702 KRIS11 LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ADAM, ROLAND A (D) 
317 S DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BGB LLC (D) 
309 WEST SUMMIT 
PAGE NE 68766 

CORBIT, LANCE W (D) 
3704 STACI LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DOLEJSI, WANDA L (D) 
1109 CEDAR ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HAAS, 11MOTHY A (D) 
104 VIOLET DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HEIRIGS, JOHN F (D) 
760 LA VIESTA DR 
DAVENPORT FL 33837 

HINKER, DUS11N ROBERT (D) 
110 VIOLET DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KA THOL, KEVIN (D) 
3709 KRIS11 LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KUEHLER, MARK E (D) 
100 VIOLET DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MALLOY, MATil-fEW JOHN (D) 
108 VIOLET DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BAKLEY, DEVIN W (D) 
3710 STACI LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRIGHTWAY ELEClRIC LLC (0) 
PO BOX216 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FO»-fOVEN, 11MOTHY G (D) 
101 VIOLET DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HEILMAN, THOMAS L (0) 
3708 STACI LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HENDERSON, GREGORY W (0) 
3708 KRIS11 LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

K CONSTRUC11ON LLC (D) 
1603 LOCUST ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KELLEN, 11M (D) 
3710 KRIS11 LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LAKESIDE PARK SD LLC (D) 
% RANDY SKILLIN 
639 E MCKINLEY 
FRESNO CA 93728 



NEU, JOHN J (D) 
3706 KRISTI LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PEPPER, SARA L (D) 
107 VIOLET DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

RYKENS RV PARK INC (D) 
31120 435 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SHELDON, TODD M (D) 
3705 STACI LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SOPHECK, SENG (D) 
2405 WEST Cl1Y LIMITS RD #314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WECHSLER, TIMOTHY J (D) 
3703 KRISTI LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WEYDERT, NICHOLAS J (D) 
3707 KRISTI LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NEU, JUDITii L lRUST (D) 
3706 STACI LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PETERSEN, AARON (D) 
313 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHUL TE, LEON K (D) 
3711 STACI LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SKELHOUSE 1 LLC (D) 
11707 ASTER WAY 
WOODBURY MN 55125 

WALTERS, NICK (D) 
612 KENNEDY ST 
VERMILLION SD 57069 

WENTZ, CHELSEA J (D) 
3704 KRISTI LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WHITE CRANE ESTA TES LLC (D) 
PO BOX805 
LAUREL NE 68745 

PAVELKA, GREGORY A (D) 
3707 STACI LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PETERSEN, AARON (D) 
PO BOX1097 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SEDLACEK, MELVIN R (D) 
3703 STACI LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SOMER, HAL L (D) 
3709 STACI LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WEST YANKTON INC (D) 
PO BOX477 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WISE, LAURIE A (D) 
106 VIOLET DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Jerae Wire 

jwi re@eastriver.coop 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$300.00 paid on February 1, 2023 

Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Application ID: 90593 

Description Amount 

Fee $300.00 

Receipt 
213758068 

February 1, 2023 10:39 AM 

Online 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Kim Mueller 

Date filed: 

District type: C8J AG ORI-Low O R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

0LC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
C8J Section 513 D Section 515 D Section 705 D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Section 1907 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side / Yard lot line: ___ feet or no closer than ___ feet to the __ �lot line. 

West Side / Yard lot line _feet or no closer than feet to the ___ lot line. 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

Variance-

Applicant is requesting a variance to minimum lot size in an Agriculture District. 
Applicant wishes to replot one platted non-conforming lot into two lots each under 20 
acres per Article 18 Section 1807. Said property is legally described as Plat of Lots 1 and 2 
of J & P Frick Addition, in the SWl /4 of the SEl/4 of Section 8, and in the NWl/w of the NEl/4 
of Section 17, T94N, R55W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 address is 
30499 SW Jim River Rd, Yankton, South Dakota. 
This plat vacates previously platted Lot A of Lot 4 of Schlaefli's Yd . Addition in the Wl/2 of the 
SEl /4 of Section 8, T94N, R55W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, SD. Recorded on May 23, 
2000, and Recorded in Book S 18, Page 183 

PC: Article 18 Section 1807 
BOA: Article 19 Section 1907 

Planning Commission date: 

3/14/2023 

Board of Adjustment date: 

4/4/2023 

Time: 

7:10 

P.M.
Time:



Permit Number: VAR-2023-89 
-------

Yankton County 

X Variance Conditional Use __ Rezoning 

Owner: Frick Trust 

Owners Address: 30499 Sw Jim River Rd 

Owners Phone: 605-661-1249 
--------------------------

App Ii cants Name, 
if different from 

Owner: Kim Mueller 

Applicants 
Address: 30499 Sw Jim River Rd 

Job Address: 30499 SW JIM RIVER RD 

Legal: LT A LT 4 SCHAEFLI'S 3RD ADDN 

Section, 
Township, Range: _8 _-9_ 4_-5_5 ______________________ _

Zoning 
Classification: AG 

--------------------------

Affected Zoning 
Ordinance: Section 507,Section 1807513Section 18071907 

Reason for Wish to replot one lot into two smaller lots 
Request: _________________________ _

List Specific Non-conforming existing plat and non-conforming remaining acreage
Hardships: 

-------------------- ------

SCHEDULED FOR PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION (DATE): 03/14/2023 8:10 PM CST 

SCHEDULED FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION (DATE): 

Application Fee: $450.00 Check#: 
-------

11019 
-------

Signature:���--------
Fnck Trust 

Receipt#: 

Date: 

02/14/2023 



Parcel Number: 06.008.100.276 

Site Description: 

Site Map 



T-94-N MISSION HILL 'N' PLAT 

David !t')
"' ) 

(Landowners) 

Jay 
Cutts 
etux 
160 

444th AVE 

R-55-W

445th AVE 446th AVE 

Barry 
Vanosdel 
eta! 76 

Nielson 
Trust RS 

79 Moore 
Farms 
LLC 
311 

� 

I
f/) 

f=�====r==,�=���;:=r===r==;r=:;=l�=i:======�;'4J�.�:;:::::::::!::=::!�:;:;:;:=���l;;:;;::=���!:::==;::==:d!==:j::;==!=-d:.f:=:==w::I� 

MISSION HILL 'N' SECTION 6 

TOWNSHIP 1. Jones, Boyd etux 5 

SECTION 3 
SECTION 10 

1. Knode, Dale etux 8 
1. Hacecky LE, David etal 

SECTION 4 
15 

1. Hacecky Trust, Daniel 2. Wathier, George etux 8 

etux 25 SECTION 13 

SECTION 5 
1. Quatier, Todd 6 

1. Marquardt, Ralph etal SECTION 14 

10 
1. Helgerson, David 6 

2. Hacecky LE, David etal 7 SECTION 15 

1. Larson, Jeffery etux 6 

© Farm & Home Publishers, Ltd. 

MISSION HILL'S' TWP. 

2. Aase, Elwyn etux 10 SECTION 25 

3. Williams, James etux 11 1. Palmer, Evan etux 12 
SECTION 17 SECTION 26 

1. Kolces Farms LLC 9 1. Sarringar, Margaret 10 
2. Frick, Christopher 9 SECTION 27 

SECTION 18 1. Reardon, William etal 5 
1. Likness, Micah etux 10 2. Nelsen, Christopher 9 
SECTION 22 3. Olson, Gordon etux 6 
1. Jim River Lot Owners SECTION 28 

Assn 6 1. Smith Farming 
SECTION 24 Enterprises Inc 10 
1. Adams, Richard etux 9 2. Luben LLC 9 

28 

3. Montagne, Pierre etux 5 
4. Stucky, Terry etux 5 
SECTION 31 

1. City of Yankton 12 
SECTION 32 

1. Lotz, Eric 7 
SECTION 34 

1. Aune, David 11 
2. Hacecky Trust, Daniel 

etux 15 

SECTION 36 

1. Town of Mission Hill 12 

> o

-,: (") 
.c: 
CD 
st 
st 

I-
==-----(/) 

.c: 
a, 
0 
(") 

YANKTON CO., SD 

Ir. 

� 

r 

� 

,r.·· 

/ 

" 

• 

I 

I 

I 

• 

I 

•



FINDINGS OF FACT-VARIANCE 

Frick-Var-2023-89 

Are the requirements of Section 1723 met? Yes 

(signed by owner unless there is a binding purchase 

agreement then signed by applicant, Variance accompanied 

by building permit (if applicable}, site plan included with 

building permit, 

Are the requirements of Section 1729 met? Yes 

(all fees paid at time of application} 

Section 1807: 

1. A. The strict application of the ordinance would produce

undue hardship;

2. 

3. 

B. Such hardship is not shared generally by other properties in

the same zoning district and the same vicinity;

C. The authorization of such variance will not be of substantial

detriment to adjacent property and the character of the

district will not be changed by the grant of the variance; and

D. The granting of such variance is based upon reasons of

demonstrable and exceptional hardship as distinguished from

variations for purposes of convenience, profit, and caprice.

No variance shall be recommended for approval unless the 

Planning Commission finds the condition or situation of the 

property concerning or the intended use of the property 

concerned, or the intended use of the property is not of so 

general or recurring a nature as to make reasonably 

practicable the formulation of a general regulation to be 

adopted as an amendment of this ordinance. 

A. A written application for a variance is submitted

demonstrating that special conditions and circumstances 

exist which are peculiar to the land, structure, or building 

involved and which are not applicable to other lands, 

structures, or buildings, in the same district; 

B. The literal interpretation of the provisions of this

ordinance would deprive the applicant of rights

commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same

district under the terms of this ordinance;

C. The special conditions and circumstances do not result

from the actions of the applicant; and

Applicant is requesting a Variance to 

minimum lot size in an Ag District, 

Applicant wishes to replot one platted non

conforming lot into two smaller lots each 

smaller than 20 acres. 



E. 

F. 

G. 

H. 

I. 

J. 

the applicant any special privilege that is denied by this 

ordinance to other lands, structure, or buildings in the 

same district. 

No nonconforming use of neighboring lands, structures, 

or buildings in the same district, and no permitted or 

nonconforming use of lands, structures or buildings in 

other districts shall be considered grounds for the 

issuance of a variance. 

Notice of public hearing shall be given, as in Section 1803 Mailed-

(3-5). Published -

The public hearing shall be held. Any party may appear in Public hearing -

person for by agent or by attorney. 

The Planning Commission shall make findings that the 

requirements of this Section have been met by the 

applicant for a variance; the Commission shall further 

make a finding that the reasons set forth in the 

application justify the recommendation of granting the 

variance, and the variance is the minimum variance that 

will make possible the reasonable use of the land, 

building, or structure; the Planning Commission shall 

further make a finding that the granting of the variance 

will be in harmony with the general purpose and intent of 

this ordinance, and will not be injurious to the 

neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the public 

welfare. 

In recommending approval of any variance, the Planning 

Commission may prescribe appropriate conditions and 

safeguards in conformity with this ordinance. 

Under no circumstances shall the Planning Commission 

recommend granting a variance to allow a use not 

permissible under the terms of this ordinance in the 

district involved, or any use expressly or by implication 

prohibited by the terms of this ordinance in said district. 

\ \ml350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2023\3-14-2023 PC\Frick Variance\Blank 

VarianceFOF.docx 



PLAT OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF J & P FRICK ADDITION, IN THE SWl/4 OF THE SEl/4 OF 
OF SECTION 8, AND IN THE NWl/4 OF THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 17, T94N, R55W OF 
THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

THIS PLAT UACATES PREUIOUSLY PLATTED LOT A OF LOT 4 OF SCHAEFLIJ S 3RD. ADDITION 

IN THE Wl/2 OF THE SEl/4 OF SECTION B, T91N, R55W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SD. 

RECORDED ON MAY 23, 2000, AND RECORDED IN BOOK S18, PAGE 183. 

413.18' 
S 87-56-43 E 

LOT 2 J 8: P

FRICK ADDITION 
11. 627 ACRES 

705-29' s ss-zs-3'3 w 

LOT 1 J a P 

FRI CK ADDI TI ON 
9. 971 ACRES 

1 = LAT. 42-58-12. 93928 N, LONG. 97-22-02. 78786 W 
2 = LAT. 42-58-00.57709 N, LONG. 97-21-5!.46646 W 

Cl, L = 265. 96' R = 5762. 65' 

C2, L = 335. 93' R = 5762. 65' 

L1 = 105.10' S 14-45-06 E 

L2 = l80. 86' S 18-05-30 E 

N 

___________ SECTION 8 ___ :-�� �
C

!=--: __ _ 

SCALE : 

1� 200' ::;;,,j 
F/////lt//,01/d 

® Cf'ILCULATED CORNER 

® FOUND SP! KE NA! L 

0 FOUND REBAR WITH CAP 

• FOUND REBAR 

@ FOUND PIPE 

) 

SECTION 17 3.701 ACRES 
/ \ 

1 

W.86' N 00·02·3' , "'·"' S "·"·" C � ; 
0 SET 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP 

STAMPTEO TOM WEEK LS 2912 

::I 

... 
M 

S1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 17 

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE 

I, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE 
DIRECTION OF THE OWNERS, MADE A SURVEY OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF J & P FRICK ADDITION, IN THE 
SWl/4 OF THE SEl/4 OF SECTION 8, AND IN THE NWl/4 OF THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 17, ALL IN T94N, 
RSSW OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. I HAVE SET IRON PINS AS SHOWN, AND 
SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. 

DATED THIS 10TH. DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2023. 

RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

THOMAS LYNN WEEK 
REG. LAND SURVEYOR 
REG. NO. 2912 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION, THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENTING 
LOTS 1 AND 2 OF J & P ADDITION ADDITION, IN THE SWl/4 OF THE SEl/4 OF SECTION 8, AND IN THE 
NWl/4 OF THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 17, ALL IN T94N, RSSW OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH 
DAKOTA, BE AND THE SAME IS HEREBY APPROVED. 

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION 

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AUTHORITY 

THERE IS ACCESS TO LOT 1 OF J & P FRICK ADDITION FROM THE SW JIM RIVER ROAD. ANY FURTHER 

ACCESS POINTS WILL REQUIRE ADDITIONAL APPROVAL. 

DATED THIS 

SHEET 1 OF 2 

DAY OF 

COUNTY APPROVAL 



SHEET 2 OF 2 

PLAT OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF J & P FRICK ADDITION, IN THE SW1/4 OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 8, AND 
IN THE NWl/4 OF THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 17, ALL IN T94N, R55W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON 
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

OWNERS CERTIFICATE 

I, KIMBERLY MUELLER, AS POWER OF ATTORNEY FOR PAMELA J. FRICK AND JOHN G. FRICK, OF WHICH 
ARE TRUSTEES OF THE PAMELA J. FRICK REVOCABLE TRUST AND JOHN G. FRICK REVOCABLE TRUST, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PAMELA J. FRICK REVOCABLE TRUST AND THE JOHN G. FRICK REVOCABLE TRUST, 
ARE THE ABSOLUTE AND UNQUALIFIED OWNERS OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY: LOTS 1 AND 2 OF J 
& P FRICK ADDITION, IN THE SWl/4 OF THE SEl/4 OF SECTION 8, AND IN THE NWl/4 OF THE NEl/4 
OF SECTION 17, ALL IN T94N, RSSW OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. THAT THE 
ABOVE SURVEY AND PLAT WAS MADE AT MY REQUEST AND UNDER MY DIRECTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
LOCATING, MARKING AND PLATTING THE SAME, AND THAT SAID PROPERTY IS FREE FROM ALL 
ENCUMBRANCES. THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND SHALL CONFORM TO ALL EXISTING APPLICABLE ZONING 
SUBDIVISION AND EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL REGULATIONS. 

DATED THIS __ DAY OF _____ , ___ . 

STATE OF 
COUNTY OF 

KIMBERLY MUELLER, AS 
POWER OF ATTORNEY 

ON THIS __ DAY OF _____ , __ , BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED 
KIMBERLY MUELLER, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE WITHIN 
INSTRUMENT AND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT SHE AS HAVING POWER OF ATTORNEY, EXECUTED THE 
SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED. 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ______ _ 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT THE OWNERS THEREOF HAVE CAUSED A PLAT TO BE MADE OF THE FOLLOWING 
REAL PROPERTY: LOTS 1 AND 2 OF J & P FRICK ADDITION, IN THE SWl/4 OF THE SEl/4 OF SECTION 
8, AND IN THE NWl/4 OF THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 17, ALL IN T94N, RSSW OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON 
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AND HAVE SUBMITTED SUCH PLAT TO THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF YANKTON 
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA FOR APPROVAL. NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, THAT SUCH PLAT HAS BEEN 
EXECUTED ACCORDING TO THE LAW AND SAME IS HEREBY APPROVED. THE COUNTY AUDITOR IS HEREBY 
AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO ENDORSE ON SUCH PLAT A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AND CERTIFY THE 
SAME. 

I, __________ , COUNTY AUDITOR OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY 
THAT THE WITHIN AND FOREGOING IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, ON THIS __ DAY OF 

COUNTY AUDITOR CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ , DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY 
THAT I HAVE RECEIVED A COPY OF THE FOREGOING PLAT. DATED THIS __ DAY OF _____ , ___ . 

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY 

TREASURER CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ , TREASURER OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT ALL TAXES 
WHICH ARE LIEN UPON ANY LAND INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE PLAT, AS SHOWN BY THE RECORDS OF THIS 
OFFICE, HAVE BEEN PAID. DATED THIS DAY OF 

TREASURER, YANKTON COUNTY 

REGISTER OF DEEDS CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ , REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT I 
HAVE RECEIVED THE ORIGINAL PLAT, FILED FOR RECORD THIS DAY OF _______ , ___ , 
_____ O'CLOCK __ .M., AND DULY RECORDED IN BOOK NO. __ , PAGE __ . 

PREPARED BY: TOM WEEK 
407 REGAL DRIVE 
YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57078 
605-665-8333 

REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY, SD 



Variance, Conditional 

Use and Rezoning 

Application 

VAR-2023-89 

Applicant 

Kim Mueller 

Applicant 

Kim Mueller 

Fees Paid 

$450.00 

Created 

February 14, 2023 

kimmueller4321@gmail.com 

Parcel search Completed On 2/14/2023 11 :40 AM EST by Anonymous 

060fl8300 00 

Maxar 

Number 

VAR-2023-
89 

06.008.100.2761 Frick Trust I 

30499 SW JIM RIVER RD, 

YANKTON, SD, 57078 

Submitted by kimmueller8559 

on 2/14/2023 

ParcellD Address City OwnerName 

06.008.100.276 30499 SW JIM RIVER RD YANKTON FRICK, PAMELA J REV TRUST (D) 

Draft Building Permit Completed On 2/14/202311:46 AM EST by kimmueller8559 

Upload Draft Building Permit 0 

Draft Building Permit Form Completed On 2/14/202311 :47 AM EST by kimmueller8559 

Job Address 

30499 SW JIM RIVER RD 

Legal Description of Construction Site 

LT A LT 4 SCHAEFLl'S 3RD ADDN 

Owner Name 

FRI CK, PAMELA J REV TRUST (D) 

Owner Address 

Powered by Esri 

Acres 

17.860 

1/8 



Owner Phone 

Contractor 

Contractor Mailing Address 

Contractor Phone 

Architect or Designer 

Architect or Designer Mailing Address 

Architect or Designer Phone 

Type and Use of Building 

Class of Work 

Describe Work 

Valuation of Work 

Generate Draft Building Permit completed on 2/14/202311:47 AM EST by kimmueller8559 

Generate Draft Building Permit 

Submit Completed On 2/14/202311 :47 AM EST by kimmueller8559 

A notification sign shall be posted on the property upon which action is pending at least seven (7) days prior to the hearing date. Such 

signs shall be placed along all the property's road frontage so as to be visible from the road. If a property does not have a road frontage, 

then such signs shall be placed upon the closest available right-of-way and upon the property. Said signs shall not be less than one 

hundred and eighty seven (187) square inches in size. It shall be unlawful for any person to remove, mutilate, destroy or change such 

posted notice prior to such hearings. 

2/8 



Please pick the sign up from the zoning office on or before eight (8) days prior to the meeting. 

Applicant Agreement 

Please check the box to confirm you have read and agree to the notices above. 

Signature 

·t�

Date 

2/14/2023 

Application Submitted Successfu I ly Completed On 2/14/2023 11 :48 AM EST by kimmueller8559 

Your application has been submitted for review. Thank you. 

Please click next at the bottom to continue. Thank you 

Site Plan Completed On 2/14/2023 12:58 PM EST by bconkling 

Map - Mark the location of structures and other necessary information. 

@ Sketch Layer 

@ Reference Layer 

�@ Mapproxy 

Describe the location and use of adjacent structures 

Upload Site Plan and/or additional plans and documents 

Frick plat.pdf 

Powered by Esri 

3/8 



Arrow to 
select 
i terns to 
move or 
rearrange 

Will let 
you Hadd 
text" to 
the map 

The "draw 
point" 
tool will 
place an X 
on the map 

Draw polygon: 
Click once on 
map to start 
drawing a 
polygon, 
click map at 
each vertex 

I and double 
click to 
finish 
polygon 

Draw rectangle: Click 
and hold to draw a 
rectangle, release to 
finish rectangle 

Draw line: Click once on 
the map to start drawing a 
line, click the map at each 
vertex and double click to 
finish drawing the line 

Measure: Click once on the map to start 
measuring, click the map at each vertex 
and double click to finish. Area can be 
calculated by drawing a polygon. 

Zoom to 

intial view 

Request Information Completed On 2/14/2023 2:58 PM EST by bconkling 

Type of Request 

Variance 

Fee 

$450.00 

Reason for Request 

Wish to replot one lot into two smaller lots 

List Specific Hardships 

Non-conforming existing plat and non-conforming remaining acreage 

Applicant Information 

Are you the owner of the property? 

Yes 

Applicant Name 

Kim Mueller 

Applicant Address 

30499 Sw Jim River Rd 

Applicant Phone 

605-661-8559

4/8 



Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Frick Trust 

Owner Address 

30499 Sw Jim River Rd 

Owner Phone Number 

605-661-1249

Property Information 

Parcel ID Number 

06.008.100.276 

Legal Description 

LT A LT 4 SCHAEFLl'S 3RD ADON 

Site Address 

30499 SW JIM RIVER RD 

City 

YANKTON 

Zip 

57078 

Section-Township-Range 

8-94-55 

Zoning District 

AG 

Zoning Description 

AG 

Existing Use of Property 

Planning Review Completed On 2/14/2023 3:01 PM EST by bconkling 

Continue with application 

5/8 



Continue 

Describe what the applicant is requesting 

Applicant wishes to replot one platted non-conforming lot into two smaller lots each less than the minimum 20 acre lot size in an AG 

district to separate a farmstead. 

Planning Commission Code Reference 

Section 507 

Section 1807 

Other Planning Commission Code Reference 0 

513 

Board of Adjustment Code Reference 

Section 1807 

Other Board of Adjustment Code Reference 0 

1907 

Please confirm the zoning provided by the applicant. If zoning is incorrect, please enter the correct zoning. It is this field that is printed 

on the final form to avoid applicant/system error. The correct zoning must be entered. 

Zoning Classification 0 

AG 

Wave Fee 

Notes 0 

Director Review Completed On 2/14/2023 3:03 PM EST by gvetter 

Zoning Director Review 

Approve 

Payment Completed On 2/14/2023 3:04 PM EST by bconkling 

Fees Paid 

Fee Name Recipient 

Fee Planning and Zoning 

Confirmation Data 

VIEW RECEIPT 

Amount 

$450.00 

6/8 



Payment Method 

Confirmation Number 

Amount Paid 

PC Prep Completed On 2/14/2023 3:06 PM EST by bconkling 

Planning Commission Meeting 

Planning Commission Meeting Date and Time 

March 14th 2023, 7:10 pm CST 

Letters to be mailed 1 O days prior to the public meeting: 

03/04/2023 8:10 PM 

Additional instructions for PC email 

Return the affidavit 8 days prior to the public meeting: 

03/06/2023 8:10 PM 

Place your zoning action sign 7 days prior to the public meeting: 

03/07/2023 8:10 PM 

Date to send email to applicant 

02/27/2023 

Upload PC Mailing Labels 

2 Mailing Affidavit 2640.pdf 

Upload PC Affidavit of Mailing 

2 Mailing Affidavit 2640.pdf 

Upload PC Notification Letter 

Frick Notification Letter.pdf 

Upload PC Newspaper Publication 

Legals 3-14-2023.pdf 

Permit Number 

VAR-2023-89 

Check 

11019 

$450.00 

7/8 



Receipt Number 

PC App Form Completed On 2/14/2023 3:06 PM EST by bconkling 

PC App Form 

External Notes 

Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

8/8 



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING 

I, � ,fvlwffid , hereby certify that on the ,,zf 
day of�, 20 ,J-3 , I mailed by first class mail, postage 
prepaid, a true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing 
to all owners of real property lying within a 2640 feet radius of 
the proposed project to the most recent address of the recipient 
known to your Affiant. 
A true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing 
notification letters are attached as Exhibit #1 or #2. 
A true and correct copy of the mailing list for owners of real 
property is attached as Exhibit #lA or #2A. 

Dated the -�� day of 

Subscribed and sworn 
±51-� IA UC\1,1 , 20 �3 

(SEAL) 

j: ho 1A o...,"'

(Nam� 
Affiant 

to before 

' 20 cJ.,) .

/nµ.eu 

me this �'8 

Neary Public: outh Dakota 

day of 

My commission expires: B ---;Jc:J � .JtvJ .s 



NOTIFICATION 

February 27, 2023 

Kim Mueller 
Pamela and John Frick Revocable Trust 
30499 SW Jim River Rd 

Yankton, SD 57078 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 2640 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7: 10 P .M. on the 14th day of 
March, 2023 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 

West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a variance to minimum lot size in an Agriculture District. 

Applicant wishes to replot one platted non-conforming lot into two lots, each under 20 

acres per Article 18 Section 1807. Said property is legally described as Plat of Lots 1 and 
2 of J & P Frick Addition, in the SWJ/4 of the SEJ/4 of Section 8, and in the NWJ/w of the NEJ/4 
of Section 17, T94N, R55W of the 5th P.M, Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 address is 
30499 SW Jim River Rd, Yankton, South Dakota. 

This plat vacates previously platted Lot A of Lot 4 of Schlaejli's 3rd
. Addition in the Wl/2 of the 

SEJ/4 of Section 8, T94N, R55W ofthe 5th P.M, Yankton County, SD. Recorded on May 23, 2000, 
and Recorded in Book SJ 8, Page 183 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 

Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Kimberly Mueller 
Pamela and John Frick Revocable Trust 
Petitioner 



BARNES, DAVID J (D) 
44115 304 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FRICK, PAMELA J REV TRUST (D) 
30499 SW JIM RIVER RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KOKES FARMS LLC (D) 
42273 SD HVVY 50 
TABOR SD 57063 

SCHUL lZ, ROCKY ALLEN (D) 
44121 304 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ELSEN, JAMES E (D) 
30575 SW JIM RIVER RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FRICK, TERRY LEE (D) 
30697 SW JIM RIVER RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON FAMILY PARTNERSHIP (D) 
44023 306 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FRICK, JOHN G REV TRUST (D) 
PO BOX661 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HACECKY, DANIEL REV TRUST (D) 
30463 NE JIM RIVER RD 
MISSION HILL SD 57046 

SCHLAEFLI, MARK B (D) 
30456 SW JIM RIVER RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Kim Mueller 

kimmueller4321@gmai I .com 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$450.00 paid on February 14, 2023 

Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Application ID: VAR-2023-89 

Description Amount 

Fee $450.00 

Receipt 
11019 

February 14, 2023 03:04 PM 

Check 



1 

 

 
 

ARTICLE 4 

OFFICIAL ZONING MAP AND BOUNDARY 

INTERPRETATION  

Section 401     General  

The County is hereby divided into zones, or districts, as shown on the Official Zoning 
Map, which, together with all explanatory matter thereon, is hereby adopted by 
reference and declared to be a part of this Ordinance. The Official Zoning Map shall 
be identified by the signature of the Chairman of the County Commissioners, attested 
by the Auditor, and bearing the seal of the County, under the following words: "This 
is to certify that this is the Official Zoning Map referred to in Section 401 of 
Ordinance No. 16 2020 of “Yankton County, South Dakota,” together with the date of 
the adoption of this Ordinance.  

Section 403     Zoning Map Changes  

If, in accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance, changes are made in the 
district boundaries or other matter portrayed on the Official Zoning Map, such 
changes shall be entered on the Official Zoning Map promptly after the amendment 
has been approved by the County Commissioners, with an entry on the Official 
Zoning Map as follows: “on [date], by official action of the Yankton County 
Commission, the following [change] changes were made in the Official Zoning Map: 
[brief description of nature of change],” which entry shall be signed by the Chairman 
of the Commission and attested by the Auditor. No amendment to this Ordinance 
which involves matters portrayed on the Official Zoning Map shall become effective 
until after such change and entry has been made on said map.  

No changes of any nature shall be made in the Official Zoning Map or matters shown 
thereon except in conformity with the procedures set forth in this Ordinance.  

Any unauthorized change of whatever kind by any person or persons shall be 
considered a violation of this Ordinance and punishable as provided under Section 
2303.  

Regardless of the existence of purported copies of the Official Zoning Map which 
may, from time to time, be made or published, the Official Zoning Map which shall 
be located in the office of the Zoning Administrator shall be the final authority as to 
the current zoning status of land and water areas, buildings, and other structures in the 
County.  

Section 405      Zoning Map Replacement  

In the event that the Official Zoning Map becomes damaged, destroyed, lost or 
difficult to interpret because of the nature or number of changes and additions, the 
Yankton County Commission may, by resolution, adopt a new Official Zoning Map, 



2 

 

which shall supersede the prior Official Zoning Map.  

The new Official Zoning Map may correct drafting or other errors or omissions in the 
prior Official Zoning Map, but no such correction shall have the effect of amending 
the original Official Zoning Map or any subsequent amendment thereof.  

The new Official Zoning Map shall be identified by the signature of the Chairman of 
the County Commission, attested by the Auditor, and bearing the seal of the County, 
under the following words:  

“This is to certify that this Official Zoning Map supersedes and 
replaces the Official Zoning Map adopted [date of adoption of 
map being replaced] as part of Ordinance No. 16 2020 of 
“Yankton County, South Dakota.”  

Unless the prior Official Zoning Map has been lost, or has been totally destroyed, the 
prior map or any significant parts thereof remaining shall be preserved, together with 
all available records pertaining to its adoption or amendment.  

Section 407     Rules for Interpretation of District Boundaries  

Where uncertainty exists as to the boundaries of districts as shown on the Official 
Zoning Map, the following rules shall apply:  

1. Boundaries indicated, as approximately following the centerlines of right-of-
ways, roads, highways, or alleys shall be construed to follow such centerlines;  

2. Boundaries indicated as approximately following platted lot lines shall be 
construed as following such lot lines;  

3. Boundaries indicated, as approximately following city limits shall be 
construed as following such city limits; 

4. Boundaries indicated, as following railroad lines shall be construed to be 
midway between the main tracks;  

5. Boundaries indicated as following shore lines shall be construed to follow 
such shore lines, and in the event of change in the shore line shall be construed 
as moving with the actual shore line; boundaries indicated as approximately 
following the center line of streams, rivers, canals, lakes, or other bodies of 
water shall be construed to follow such center lines;  

6. Boundaries indicated as parallel to or extensions of features indicated in 
subsections 1 through 5 above shall be so construed. The scale of the map 
shall determine distances not specifically indicated on the Official Zoning 
Map; and  

Where physical or cultural features existing on the ground are at variance with those 
shown on the Official Zoning Map, or in other circumstances not covered by 
subsections 1 through 6 above, the Planning Commission shall interpret the district 



3 

 

boundaries.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



292 ST

4
4

8
 A

V
E

293 ST

295 ST

4
3

0
 A

V
E

4
4

6
 A

V
E

4
4

4
 A

V
E

4
3

3
 A

V
E

304 ST

301 ST

309 ST

4
5

1
 A

V
E

307 ST

4
4

3
 A

V
E

4
4

1
 A

V
E

4
2

9
 A

V
E

302 ST

4
4

2
 A

V
E

310 ST

312 ST

313 ST

303 ST

315 ST

314 ST

296 ST

305 ST

4
3

2
 A

V
E

291 ST

4
3

1
 A

V
E

4
3

6
 A

V
E

308 ST

4
3

5
 A

V
E

298 ST

299 ST

4
3

8
 A

V
E

4
3

9
 A

V
E

4
5

0
 A

V
E

4
3

7
 A

V
E

306 ST

4
4

7
 A

V
E

4
5

2
 A

V
E

4
3

4
 A

V
E

300 ST

4
2

8
 A

V
E

294 ST

4
4

9
 A

V
E

4
4

5
 A

V
E

4
4

0
 A

V
E

297 ST

311 ST

QÉR

Iv

QÍR

QÏR

Iv

Iv

QÉR

QÉR

QÍR

QÍR

QÍR

QÏR

QñR

LESTERVILLE

IRENE

VOLIN

GAYVILLE

MISSION 
HILL

YANKTON

UTICA

32

12345

71211109

32

27

23

27

8

1314151617

2422

7

24

18

33

30

20

25262829

3635

13

1

343332

6

18

19

30

34

6

6

9

13
151617

19

30

6

18

19

30

31

242322

25

21

2526272829

3135343332

12345

12111098

131415
16

2322

2526272829

3635343332

2423

35 36 31

22

25262728

3635

11

13

30

23

28

45

31

1516

30

23 24

24

33

6

2526

9

21

28

24

7

18

8

36

7

17

1314151617

24

25

22

24

29

7

36

31

35 36

27

3

5
1

1210
9

9

11 12

21

19

8

14

2120

29

34

6

7

18

12 6
45

121110

13

8 9

98

1415

19

1617

1234

11 12

25

13

6

7

1416

20

18

19

30

31

19

30

8

31

134

14

5

2423222120

2526

21 22

34

272829

3635

34

343332

24
2120

2526
27

31

2829

363534
33

45

108

13

23

2627
25

28

3332

3332

123

2930

32 3331

23

32

6

18

23

2829
26

35

18

19

30

31

612345

121110

16
131415

17

19
222120

28

343332

20

23

4

1211108

35

141617

1

24

9

27

3

7

35

1315

4

18
14

36

2019 21

5

98

6

7

20

29

8

22

27

26

13
18

10

30

11

16

20 21

5

12

12

9

3

19

34

7
10

15
1718

21 22

36

17

17

26

13

15

2

45

11

31

2

7 8 10 11

1415161718

22
19 20 21 23 24

252627282930

31
3332 34 3635

29

22

6

12

23

30 29
28

22

15

23

6
123

119

14

7
87

10

19

1718

20

14

5 4

16

21

21

28

19 20

8 9

1618

10

15

6

17

2

22

5 3

11

4

26
27

23

1

14

10

11

4

13

5

16

24

12

15

23

2

8 9

17

3

1211

10

1

34

12

28

26

3

10

56

7

3

35

24

15
17

98
11

27

4

21

1314

12

20 22 23

25

19

18

12

16

36

2

7

6123

71210

18
151617

1234

9

14

20

5

121110

12

24

13

ODESSA
JAMESVILLE

LESTERVILLE

ZISKOV NORTH

WALSHTOWN
MARINDAHL

CENTRAL

TURKEY VALLEY
MAYFIELD

ZISKOV SOUTH

UTICA NORTH

UTICA SOUTH

MISSION HILL
NORTH

MISSION
HILL SOUTH

VOLIN

GAYVILLE

Updated 1/13/2023

Legend
RAILROAD

STREAM

US & STATE HIGHWAY

ROAD

CITY LIMIT

TOWNSHIP

PARCEL

LAKE

ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS
AGRICULTURE

COMMERCIAL

ETJ

LAKE SIDE COMMERCIAL

HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

PUBLIC

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT

RURAL TRANSITIONAL

²
0 1 2 30.5

Miles

NEW ZONING DISTRICTS

This map is intended for general planning purposes only.  

This map may or may not accurately represent the 

actual conditions as they exist today.  Any decisions

made using this map should be field verified.

YANKTON COUNTY
Official Zoning Map

This is to certify that this Official Zoning Map 2020 
referred to in Section 401, adopted __-__-2023,
supersedes and replaces the Official Zoning Map 2020
adopted February 18, 2020 as part of Ordinance 
2020 of Yankton County, South Dakota.

Patty Hojem
Auditor

Don Kettering
Chair

DATE PARCEL REZONE
3/5/08 05.004.200.200 RT to C
2/10/09 09.015.100.140 RT to PUD
10/22/10 04.036.400.025 AG to R2
3/25/11 09.018.400.303, 09.007.300.310 R1 to R2
8/15/12 10.001.200.040 PUD to AG
8/20/12 10.001.200.100, 10.001.200.110 PUD to AG
7/12/13 05.010.300.360 R3 to C
10/25/13 09.016.200.100 RT to LC
3/4/14 10.021.150.100 AG to C
6/2/15 05.010.300.313 R3 to C
7/7/15 05.010.300.320 C/R3 to C
7/7/15 05.010.300.317 R3 to C
7/7/15 05.010.300.316 R3 to C
9/1/15 06.021.200.100 PU to AG
4/5/16 06.021.200.100 PU to AG
5/3/16 11.027.200.140 R2 to AG
6/7/16 05.013.400.460, 05.013.400.470 R2, R3, RT to R3
8/7/18 13.016.400.600, 13.016.300.100, 13.016.200.200 AG to PUD
11/19/20 13.001.500.650 R2 to R1
11/19/20 10.024.200.110 RT to C
11/19/20 10.024.200.120 RT to C
2/18/21 09.017.450.030 LC/R2 to R2
2/18/21 09.017.450.010  LC/R2 to R2
5/20/21 05.016.100.250 RT to R2
5/20/21 05.016.100.255 RT to R2
5/20/21 05.016.100.265 RT to R2
5/20/21 05.016.100.270 RT to R2
5/20/21 05.016.100.275 RT to R2
5/20/21 05.016.100.280 RT to R2
1/6/2022 09.017.100.310 R2 to PUD
3/10/2022 10.033.300.100 Ag to C - replat
4/14/2022 09.016.200.400 RT to AG
4/14/2022 10.024.200.210 RT to R2
4/14/2022 10.024.200.220 RT to R2
4/14/2022 10.024.200.300 RT to R2
4/14/2022 10.024.200.304 RT to R2
4/14/2022 10.024.200.120 RT to C
4/14/2022 06.018.300.300 RT to R2
4/14/2022 09.009.200.175 RT to R2
4/14/2022 09.009.200.150 RT to R2
4/14/2022 09.016.150.100 RT to R2
4/14/2022 09.009.200.202 RT to R2
8/18/2022 10.024.100.210 RT to C
8/18/2022 10.024.100.215 RT to C
9/15/2022 13.014.300.600 R2 to AG
9/15/2022 13.015.200.010 R2 to AG
11/17/2022 east River RT to R2
11/17/2022 East River R1 to R2



QÍR

32 3433
3635 31

1

14

10 11

4

13

5

16

24

12

15

23

2

8 9

17

3

6

7

19

18

Updated 1/13/2023

²

Legend
RAILROAD

STREAM

US & STATE HIGHWAY

ROAD

CITY LIMIT

TOWNSHIP

PARCEL

LAKE

ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS
AGRICULTURE

COMMERCIAL

ETJ

LAKE SIDE COMMERCIAL

HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

PUBLIC

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT

RURAL TRANSITIONAL

0 0.2 0.4 0.60.1
Miles

This map is intended for general planning purposes only.  

This map may or may not accurately represent the 

actual condit ions as they exist today.  Any decisions

made using this map should be field verified.

YANKTON COUNTY
Official Zoning Map

Mission Hill South Township

NEW ZONING DISTRICTS
DATE PARCEL REZONE
3/5/08 05.004.200.200 RT to C
2/10/09 09.015.100.140 RT to PUD
10/22/10 04.036.400.025 AG to R2
3/25/11 09.018.400.303, 09.007.300.310 R1 to R2
8/15/12 10.001.200.040 PUD to AG
8/20/12 10.001.200.100, 10.001.200.110 PUD to AG
7/12/13 05.010.300.360 R3 to C
10/25/13 09.016.200.100 RT to LC
3/4/14 10.021.150.100 AG to C
6/2/15 05.010.300.313 R3 to C
7/7/15 05.010.300.320 C/R3 to C
7/7/15 05.010.300.317 R3 to C
7/7/15 05.010.300.316 R3 to C
9/1/15 06.021.200.100 PU to AG
4/5/16 06.021.200.100 PU to AG
5/3/16 11.027.200.140 R2 to AG
6/7/16 05.013.400.460, 05.013.400.470 R2, R3, RT to R3
8/7/18 13.016.400.600, 13.016.300.100, 13.016.200.200 AG to PUD
11/19/20 13.001.500.650 R2 to R1
11/19/20 10.024.200.110 RT to C
11/19/20 10.024.200.120 RT to C
2/18/21 09.017.450.030 LC/R2 to R2
2/18/21 09.017.450.010  LC/R2 to R2
5/20/21 05.016.100.250 RT to R2
5/20/21 05.016.100.255 RT to R2
5/20/21 05.016.100.265 RT to R2
5/20/21 05.016.100.270 RT to R2
5/20/21 05.016.100.275 RT to R2
5/20/21 05.016.100.280 RT to R2
1/6/2022 09.017.100.310 R2 to PUD
3/10/2022 10.033.300.100 Ag to C - replat
4/14/2022 09.016.200.400 RT to AG
4/14/2022 10.024.200.210 RT to R2
4/14/2022 10.024.200.220 RT to R2
4/14/2022 10.024.200.300 RT to R2
4/14/2022 10.024.200.304 RT to R2
4/14/2022 10.024.200.120 RT to C
4/14/2022 06.018.300.300 RT to R2
4/14/2022 09.009.200.175 RT to R2
4/14/2022 09.009.200.150 RT to R2
4/14/2022 09.016.150.100 RT to R2
4/14/2022 09.009.200.202 RT to R2
8/18/2022 10.024.100.210 RT to C
8/18/2022 10.024.100.215 RT to C
9/15/2022 13.014.300.600 R2 to AG
9/15/2022 13.015.200.010 R2 to AG
11/17/2022 east River RT to R2
11/17/2022 East River R1 to R2

This is to certify that this Official Zoning Map 2020 

referred to in Section 401, adopted __-__-2023,

supersedes and replaces the Official Zoning Map 2020

adopted February 18, 2020 as part of Ordinance 

2020 of Yankton County, South Dakota.

Patty Hojem
Auditor

Don Kettering
Chair



QÏR

QñR

24

36

13

1

31 3332

1

14

7

21

28

19
20

8 9

16
18

10

15

6

17

2

22

5 3

11

4

26
27

23

12

12

24

13

Updated 1/13/2023

²

Legend
RAILROAD

STREAM

US & STATE HIGHWAY

ROAD

CITY LIMIT

TOWNSHIP

PARCEL

LAKE

ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS
AGRICULTURE

COMMERCIAL

ETJ

LAKE SIDE COMMERCIAL

HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

PUBLIC

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT

RURAL TRANSITIONAL

0 0.25 0.5 0.750.125
Miles

This map is intended for general planning purposes only.  

This map may or may not accurately represent the 

actual condit ions as they exist today.  Any decisions

made using this map should be field verified.

YANKTON COUNTY
Official Zoning Map

Utica South Township

NEW ZONING DISTRICTS
DATE PARCEL REZONE
3/5/08 05.004.200.200 RT to C
2/10/09 09.015.100.140 RT to PUD
10/22/10 04.036.400.025 AG to R2
3/25/11 09.018.400.303, 09.007.300.310 R1 to R2
8/15/12 10.001.200.040 PUD to AG
8/20/12 10.001.200.100, 10.001.200.110 PUD to AG
7/12/13 05.010.300.360 R3 to C
10/25/13 09.016.200.100 RT to LC
3/4/14 10.021.150.100 AG to C
6/2/15 05.010.300.313 R3 to C
7/7/15 05.010.300.320 C/R3 to C
7/7/15 05.010.300.317 R3 to C
7/7/15 05.010.300.316 R3 to C
9/1/15 06.021.200.100 PU to AG
4/5/16 06.021.200.100 PU to AG
5/3/16 11.027.200.140 R2 to AG
6/7/16 05.013.400.460, 05.013.400.470 R2, R3, RT to R3
8/7/18 13.016.400.600, 13.016.300.100, 13.016.200.200 AG to PUD
11/19/20 13.001.500.650 R2 to R1
11/19/20 10.024.200.110 RT to C
11/19/20 10.024.200.120 RT to C
2/18/21 09.017.450.030 LC/R2 to R2
2/18/21 09.017.450.010  LC/R2 to R2
5/20/21 05.016.100.250 RT to R2
5/20/21 05.016.100.255 RT to R2
5/20/21 05.016.100.265 RT to R2
5/20/21 05.016.100.270 RT to R2
5/20/21 05.016.100.275 RT to R2
5/20/21 05.016.100.280 RT to R2
1/6/2022 09.017.100.310 R2 to PUD
3/10/2022 10.033.300.100 Ag to C - replat
4/14/2022 09.016.200.400 RT to AG
4/14/2022 10.024.200.210 RT to R2
4/14/2022 10.024.200.220 RT to R2
4/14/2022 10.024.200.300 RT to R2
4/14/2022 10.024.200.304 RT to R2
4/14/2022 10.024.200.120 RT to C
4/14/2022 06.018.300.300 RT to R2
4/14/2022 09.009.200.175 RT to R2
4/14/2022 09.009.200.150 RT to R2
4/14/2022 09.016.150.100 RT to R2
4/14/2022 09.009.200.202 RT to R2
8/18/2022 10.024.100.210 RT to C
8/18/2022 10.024.100.215 RT to C
9/15/2022 13.014.300.600 R2 to AG
9/15/2022 13.015.200.010 R2 to AG
11/17/2022 east River RT to R2
11/17/2022 East River R1 to R2

This is to certify that this Official Zoning Map 2020 

referred to in Section 401, adopted __-__-2023,

supersedes and replaces the Official Zoning Map 2020

adopted February 18, 2020 as part of Ordinance 

2020 of Yankton County, South Dakota.

Patty Hojem
Auditor

Don Kettering
Chair



QÍR

QÏR

363534
33

3231

30 29 28

22

15

23

6

123

11
987

10

19

1718

20

14

5 4

16

21

12

24

13

ZISKOV NORTH

ZISKOV SOUTH

Updated 1/13/2023

²
Legend

RAILROAD

STREAM

US & STATE HIGHWAY

ROAD

CITY LIMIT

TOWNSHIP

PARCEL

LAKE

ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS
AGRICULTURE

COMMERCIAL

ETJ

LAKE SIDE COMMERCIAL

HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

PUBLIC

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT

RURAL TRANSITIONAL

0 0.25 0.5 0.750.125
Miles

This map is intended for general planning purposes only.  

This map may or may not accurately represent the 

actual condit ions as they exist today.  Any decisions

made using this map should be field verified.

YANKTON COUNTY
Official Zoning Map

Ziskov South Township

NEW ZONING DISTRICTS
DATE PARCEL REZONE
3/5/08 05.004.200.200 RT to C
2/10/09 09.015.100.140 RT to PUD
10/22/10 04.036.400.025 AG to R2
3/25/11 09.018.400.303, 09.007.300.310 R1 to R2
8/15/12 10.001.200.040 PUD to AG
8/20/12 10.001.200.100, 10.001.200.110 PUD to AG
7/12/13 05.010.300.360 R3 to C
10/25/13 09.016.200.100 RT to LC
3/4/14 10.021.150.100 AG to C
6/2/15 05.010.300.313 R3 to C
7/7/15 05.010.300.320 C/R3 to C
7/7/15 05.010.300.317 R3 to C
7/7/15 05.010.300.316 R3 to C
9/1/15 06.021.200.100 PU to AG
4/5/16 06.021.200.100 PU to AG
5/3/16 11.027.200.140 R2 to AG
6/7/16 05.013.400.460, 05.013.400.470 R2, R3, RT to R3
8/7/18 13.016.400.600, 13.016.300.100, 13.016.200.200 AG to PUD
11/19/20 13.001.500.650 R2 to R1
11/19/20 10.024.200.110 RT to C
11/19/20 10.024.200.120 RT to C
2/18/21 09.017.450.030 LC/R2 to R2
2/18/21 09.017.450.010  LC/R2 to R2
5/20/21 05.016.100.250 RT to R2
5/20/21 05.016.100.255 RT to R2
5/20/21 05.016.100.265 RT to R2
5/20/21 05.016.100.270 RT to R2
5/20/21 05.016.100.275 RT to R2
5/20/21 05.016.100.280 RT to R2
1/6/2022 09.017.100.310 R2 to PUD
3/10/2022 10.033.300.100 Ag to C - replat
4/14/2022 09.016.200.400 RT to AG
4/14/2022 10.024.200.210 RT to R2
4/14/2022 10.024.200.220 RT to R2
4/14/2022 10.024.200.300 RT to R2
4/14/2022 10.024.200.304 RT to R2
4/14/2022 10.024.200.120 RT to C
4/14/2022 06.018.300.300 RT to R2
4/14/2022 09.009.200.175 RT to R2
4/14/2022 09.009.200.150 RT to R2
4/14/2022 09.016.150.100 RT to R2
4/14/2022 09.009.200.202 RT to R2
8/18/2022 10.024.100.210 RT to C
8/18/2022 10.024.100.215 RT to C
9/15/2022 13.014.300.600 R2 to AG
9/15/2022 13.015.200.010 R2 to AG
11/17/2022 east River RT to R2
11/17/2022 East River R1 to R2

This is to certify that this Official Zoning Map 2020 

referred to in Section 401, adopted __-__-2023,

supersedes and replaces the Official Zoning Map 2020

adopted February 18, 2020 as part of Ordinance 

2020 of Yankton County, South Dakota.

Patty Hojem
Auditor

Don Kettering
Chair



Ord 23-ZN-01 
 
 

NOTICE OF HEARING OF THE 

THE YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

RECOMMENDATION OF PROPOSED AMENDMENTS OF ARTICLE 4 AND RE-

ADOPTION OF AMENDED ZONING MAP TO BE SUPERSEDED AND REPLACED 

FOR  YANKTON COUNTY ORDINANCE 2020 
 
 
 A public hearing will be held before the Yankton County Planning Commission on the 
14th day of March 2023 beginning at 7:15 p.m. in the Commission Chambers, Yankton County, 
South Dakota, to consider recommendation to amend Article 4 and Re-Adopt Amended Zoning 
Map for Yankton County Ordinance 2020 to be superseded and replaced. 
 
 The complete text and map of this proposed amendment referred to above is on file with 
the Yankton County Auditor Office and Yankton County Planning Office. The document may be 
inspected, reviewed, or examined by any interested party by contacting (605) 260-4447. 
 
 
 The public is invited to attend the hearing and to present comments and testimony 
regarding proposed amendments re-adoption of amended Zoning Map for Yankton County 
Ordinance 2020. At the conclusion of the hearing, the Yankton County Planning Commission 
may recommend adoption Yankton County Ordinance No.23-ZN-01.  
 
 
Dated this 1st day of March, 2023 
 
 
________________________________________________ 
ATTEST:  Gary Vetter – Development Services Director 
 
 
Published twice at a total approximate cost of__________.  
March 3, 2023 
March 10, 2023                                                             
 
 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Frick Addition- PLAT 

Date filed: 2/9//2023 

District type: [:8J AG D RI-Low D R2-Moderate D R3-High D C-Comm. 

0LC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4) - Existing Farmstead/Home [:8J Section 515 D Section 705

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side / Yard lot line: ___ feet or no closer than ___ feet to the __ �lot line. 

West Side / Yard lot line feet or no closer than feet to the ___ lot line. 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

Plat of Lots 1 and 2 of J & P Frick Addition, in the SWl/4 of the SEl/4 of Section 8, and in the 
NWl/w of the NEl/4 of Section 17, T94N, R55W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South 
Dakota. 

This plat vacates previously platted Lot A of Lot 4 ofSchlaefli's 3rd
• Addition in the Wl/2 of the 

SEl/4 of Section 8, T94N, R55W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, SD. Recorded on May 23, 
2000, and Recorded in Book S18, Page 183 

Planning Commission date: 3/14/2023 

Board of Adjustment date: 4/4/2023 

Time: 7 :20 P .M. 

Time: 



Please Check Plat Type: 

� Final D Amended D Preliminary D Revision 

--------�Development lnformation----

Plat Name: Plat of Lots 1 and 2 of J & P Frick 

Section No:_8 ___ Township No: __ 9_4 _____ _ 

Range : � Number of Lots/fracts:_2 ____ __ 

Number of Acres: 17.86 

How is the property currently being used? 
AG 

----

What is the proposed use of the property? ______ _ 
AG 

----.Surveyor/Engineer Information--------

Firm Name: Tom Week 
Address: 

---,------------===-=----------,:-=-==-=--

City: Yankton State: ___s_Q_ Zip 57078 
Contact Person: _'_l'_o_m_W_e_ek _________ _
Phone: 605-665-8333 

---�-Property Owner Information 

Name: Pamela and John Frick Revocable 
Address: 30499 SW JIM RIVER RD 
City: Yankton State: SD Zip: 57078 
Contact person: _�_o_m __ W_e_e_k ______ _ 
If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the 
following: 

Agent's name: Kim Mueller 
Agents Title: Power of Attorney 

You must provide the following: 
The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires minimum lot 
sizes. 
l.Does this lot/tract conform? 0Yes [2fNo 
2.What is/are the lot size(s) 11.627 DE.971 acres
3. Is this (plat) an existing farmstead? Yes 0No 
4. If a farmstead, how many acres are surrounding it? 9 .971
5. The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from
minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if
necessary? � Yes D No
6. Is this property to have construction on it? D Yes � No
If yes:
Name, address and phone number of contractor(s)

--------·"----Owner certification----------------

This is to certify that John and Pam Frick Trust 
the undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described 
above on the date of this application, and that I/we have read and 
understand Section207 of the Yankton county Zoning Ordinance. 

� JA4_,_ 
Owner Signature 

Owner Signature 

This is to certify that _____________ _ 
acting by and through the undersigned, its duly authorized agent 
is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date 
of this application, and that I have read and understand Section 207 
of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

Agent Signature 

Planning Office Use Only: Planning Commission Date: ______ _ 
County Commission Date: ______ _ 



Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

. In order to insure prom t a roval of your plat, please follow these st s: 

Dr Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

� 1. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

□ 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures?

□ 3. County Treasurer's signature?

CX 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

IX! 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

CX 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

CX 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

□ 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature?

□ 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

□ 11. County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 03/14/2023 
Board of Adjustment date: 

------



T-94-N MISSION HILL 'N' PLAT R-55-W
(Landowners) 

r--i�:---���---=-;��ffi:�-���-,,-;-----,,----,;,;-;,,�����..,...;;�P-.... -,---..,.-4.4�5t�h�A.:;,V:.E---�-,;:;44:6:::th�A�V:.liE;..,
I-Barry cn 

J;fll 
428 

" 
u 
i:: 

31 

YANKTO 

MISSION Hill 'N' 

TOWNSHIP 
SECTION 3 
1. Knode, Dale etux 8 
SECTION 4 
1. Hacecky Trust, Daniel 

etux 25 
SECTION 5 
1. Marquardt, Ralph etal 

10 
2. Hacecky LE, David etal 7 

© Farm & Home Publishers, Ltd. 

SECTION 6 
1. Jones, Boyd etux 5 
SECTION 10
1. Hacecky LE, David etal 

15 

2. Wathier, George etux 8 
SECTION 13 
1. Quatier, Todd 6 
SECTION 14 
1. Helgerson, David 6 
SECTION 15
1. Larson, Jeffery etux 6 

� 
�-§B 
-.V,OJ 

56 

MISSION HILL'S' TWP. 

2. Aase, Elwyn etux 10 
3. Williams, James etux 11 
SECTION 17 
1. Kolces Farms LLC 9 
2. Frick, Christopher 9 
SECTION 18 
1. Likness, Micah etux 10 
SECTION 22
1. Jim River Lot Owners 

Assn 6 
SECTION 24 
1. Adams, Richard etux 9 

SECTION 25 
1. Palmer, Evan etux 12 
SECTION 26 
1. Sarringar, Margaret 10 
SECTION 27 
1. Reardon, William etal 5 
2. Nelsen, Christopher 9 
3. Olson, Gordon etux 6 
SECTION 28
1. Smith Farming 

Enterprises Inc 10
2. Luben LLC 9 

28 

Morris NelsonFarms Inc 
156 

Vanosdel -o eta! 76 � 
II--N-1-·e1-so-n--+--',---:...:_.ag 

Trust 
79 

RS Moore 
Farms LLC 
311 

Smithrx 
i::o--
"" 

Ltd 

� 
39 

Linda ,,_; ��� Newell 
1-;s: "' "'...., etvir 

.:.:.>OJ Cl) !-< 38 

-Ez 
<D -
o..:, 

iohn "'0 mith etux 
77 

3. Montagne, Pierre etux 5 
4. Stucky, Terry etux 5 
SECTION 31 
1. City of Yankton 12 
SECTION 32 
1. Lotz, Eric 7 
SECTION 34
1. Aune, David 11
2. Hacecky Trust, Daniel 

etux 15 
SECTION 36 
1. Town of Mission Hill 12 

2 

I-
Cl) 
.c 

w § > 

<( C') Ella .c Nelson co 
156 

1-.===--�--•cn 
.c 

0, 

0 
C') 

YANKTON CO., SD 

I 

I 

• 

• 

• 

I 

I 

•



PLAT OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF J 8: P FRICK ADDITION, IN THE SWl/4 OF THE SEl/4 OF 
OF SECTION 8, AND IN THE NWl/4 OF THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 17, T94N, R55W OF 
THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

THIS PLAT UACATES PREUIOUSLY PLATTED LOT A OF LOT 4 OF SCHAEFLIJS 3RD. ADDITION 
IN THE W1/2 OF THE SEl/4 OF SECTION B, T94N, R55W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SD. 

RECORDED ON MAY 23, 2000, AND RECORDED IN BOOK S18, PAGE 183. 

S 87-56-43 E 

LOT 2 J 8: P

FRICK ADDITION 
11.627 ACllES 

1 = LAT. 42-58-12. 93928 N, LONG. 97-22-02. 78786 W 
2 = UH. 42-58-00. 57709 N, LONG. 97-21-5!.46646 W 

Cl, L = 265. 961 R = 5762. 651 

C2, L = 335.931 R = 5762.651 

L1 = 105.10 1 S 14-45-06 E 

L2 = 180. 86' S 18-05-30 E 

SCALE : 

l""- 200 '::=-I 
F'h1///2'JV//l///d 

w 
"' 
('J 

LOT 1 J 8: P 

FRI CK ADDI TI ON 
IS> CALCULATED CORNER 

"' 
I 9. 971 ACRES 

® FOUND SPIKE NAIL 

N e> FOUND REBAR WITH CAP 

• FOUND REBAR 
___________ SECTION 8 ___ �-�� �

C
!=-: __ _ @ FOUND PIPE 

) 

SECTION 17 3,701 ACRES 
/ \ 

1 

141.86' N 00-02-34 " !H.,O' S 1'-S<-" , 

� 

� 
0 SET 5/811 REBAR WITH CAP 

STAMPTED TOM WEEK LS 2912 

:I 

... 
(') 

Sld CORNER OF SECTION 17 

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE 

I, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE 
DIRECTION OF THE OWNERS, MADE A SURVEY OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF J & P FRICK ADDITION, IN THE 
SWl/4 OF THE SEl/4 OF SECTION 8, AND IN THE NWl/4 OF THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 17, ALL IN T94N, 
RSSW OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. I HAVE SET IRON PINS AS SHOWN, AND 
SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. 

DATED THIS 10TH. DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2023. 

RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

THOMAS LYNN WEEK 
REG. LAND SURVEYOR 
REG. NO. 2912 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION, THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENTING 
LOTS 1 AND 2 OF J & P ADDITION ADDITION, IN THE SWl/4 OF THE SEl/4 OF SECTION 8, AND IN THE 
NWl/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 17, ALL IN T94N, RSSW OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH 
DAKOTA, BE AND THE SAME IS HEREBY APPROVED. 

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION 

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AUTHORITY 

THERE IS ACCESS TO LOT 1 OF J & P FRICK ADDITION FROM THE SW JIM RIVER ROAD. ANY FURTHER 
ACCESS POINTS WILL REQUIRE ADDITIONAL APPROVAL. 

DATED THIS 

SHEET 1 OF 2 

DAY OF _____ _ 
COUNTY APPROVAL 



SHEET 2 OF 2 

PLAT OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF J & P FRICK ADDITION, IN THE SWl/4 OF THE SEl/4 OF SECTION 8, AND 
IN THE NWl/4 OF THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 17, ALL IN T94N, RSSW OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON 
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

OWNERS CERTIFICATE 

I, KIMBERLY MUELLER, AS POWER OF ATTORNEY FOR PAMELA J. FRICK AND JOHN G. FRICK, OF WHICH 
ARE TRUSTEES OF THE PAMELA J. FRICK REVOCABLE TRUST AND JOHN G. FRICK REVOCABLE TRUST, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PAMELA J. FRICK REVOCABLE TRUST AND THE JOHN G. FRICK REVOCABLE TRUST, 
ARE THE ABSOLUTE AND UNQUALIFIED OWNERS OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY: LOTS 1 AND 2 OF J 
& P FRICK ADDITION, IN THE SWl/4 OF THE SEl/4 OF SECTION 8, AND IN THE NWl/4 OF THE NEl/4 
OF SECTION 17, ALL IN T94N, R55W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. THAT THE 
ABOVE SURVEY AND PLAT WAS MADE AT MY REQUEST AND UNDER MY DIRECTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
LOCATING, MARKING AND PLATTING THE SAME, AND THAT SAID PROPERTY IS FREE FROM ALL 
ENCUMBRANCES. THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND SHALL CONFORM TO ALL EXISTING APPLICABLE ZONING 
SUBDIVISION AND EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL REGULATIONS. 

DATED THIS __ DAY OF _____ , ___ . 

STATE OF 
COUNTY OF 

KIMBERLY MUELLER, AS 
POWER OF ATTORNEY 

ON THIS __ DAY OF _____ , __ , BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED 
KIMBERLY MUELLER, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE WITHIN 
INSTRUMENT AND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT SHE AS HAVING POWER OF ATTORNEY, EXECUTED THE 
SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED. 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ______ _ 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT THE OWNERS THEREOF HAVE CAUSED A PLAT TO BE MADE OF THE FOLLOWING 
REAL PROPERTY: LOTS 1 AND 2 OF J & P FRICK ADDITION, IN THE SWl/4 OF THE SEl/4 OF SECTION 
8, AND IN THE NWl/4 OF THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 17, ALL IN T94N, R55W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON 
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AND HAVE SUBMITTED SUCH PLAT TO THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF YANKTON 
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA FOR APPROVAL. NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, THAT SUCH PLAT HAS BEEN 
EXECUTED ACCORDING TO THE LAW AND SAME IS HEREBY APPROVED. THE COUNTY AUDITOR IS HEREBY 
AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO ENDORSE ON SUCH PLAT A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AND CERTIFY THE 
SAME. 

I, __________ , COUNTY AUDITOR OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY 
THAT THE WITHIN AND FOREGOING IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, ON THIS __ DAY OF 

COUNTY AUDITOR CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ , DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY 
THAT I HAVE RECEIVED A COPY OF THE FOREGOING PLAT. DATED THIS __ DAY OF _____ , ___ . 

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY 

TREASURER CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ , TREASURER OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT ALL TAXES 
WHICH ARE LIEN UPON ANY LAND INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE PLAT, AS SHOWN BY THE RECORDS OF THIS 
OFFICE, HAVE BEEN PAID. DATED THIS DAY OF ______ _ 

TREASURER, YANKTON COUNTY 

REGISTER OF DEEDS CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ , REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT I 
HAVE RECEIVED THE ORIGINAL PLAT, FILED FOR RECORD THIS DAY OF _______ , ___ , 

O'CLOCK __ .M., AND DULY RECORDED IN BOOK NO. __ , PAGE __ . 

PREPARED BY: TOM WEEK 
407 REGAL DRIVE 
YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57078 
605-665-8333

REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY, SD 



Plat Approval 

Application 

94239 

Applicant 

Bill Testing 

Applicant 

Bill Testing 

test@test.com 

Fees Paid 

$100.00 

Created 

February 10, 2023 

Parcel search Completed On 2/10/2023 10:42 AM EST by bconkling 

Maxar 

ParcellD Address City 

06.008.100.276 30499 SW JIM RIVER RD YANKTON 

Number 

94239 

Final I Plat of Lots 1 and 2 of J 

& P Frick Addition, in the SW1/4 

of the SE1 / 4 of Section 8, and 

in the NW1/w of the NE1/4 of 

Section 17, T94N, R55W of the 

5th P.M., Yankton County, South 

Dakota. This plat vacates 

previously platted Lot A of Lot 4 

of Schlaefli's 3rd. Addition in 

the W1 /2 of the SE1 / 4 of 

Section 8, T94N, R55W of the 

5th P.M., Yankton County, SD. 

Recorded on May 23, 2000, and 

Recorded in Book S18, Page 

183 I Pamela and John Frick 

Revocable Trust I 30499 SW 

JIM RIVER RD I 06.008.100.276 

Submitted by BillTesting on 

2/10/2023 

OwnerName 

FRICK, PAMELA J REV TRUST (D) 

Requested Information Completed On 2/10/2023 10:45 AM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$100.00 

Plat Type 

Final 

Powered by Esri 

Acres 

17.860 

1/6 



Development Information 

Plat Name 

Plat of Lots 1 and 2 of J & P Frick Addition, in the SW1 /4 of the SE1 /4 of Section 8, and in the NW1 /w of the NE1 / 4 of Section 17, 

T94N, R55W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. 

This plat vacates previously platted Lot A of Lot 4 of Schlaefli's 3rd. Addition in the W1 /2 of the SE1 /4 of Section 8, T94N, R55W of 

the 5th P.M., Yankton County, SD . Recorded on May 23, 2000, and Recorded in Book S18, Page 183 

Section No: 

8 

Township No: 

94 

Range 

55 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

2 

Number of Acres 

17.86 

How is this property currently being used? 

AG 

What is the proposed use of the property? 

AG 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Tom Week 

Address 

407 Regal dr 

City 

Yankton 

State 

I 

2/6 



SD 

Zip 

57078 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

Phone 

605-665-8333

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Pamela and John Frick Revocable Trust 

Address 

30499 SW JIM RIVER RD 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57078 

Owner Phone 

605-665-8333

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Kim Mueller 

Agent's Title 

Power of Attorney 

Plat Information 

Does this lot/tract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

3/6 



No 

What is/are the lot size(s) 

11.627, 9.971 acres 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

Yes 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding it 

9.971 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

No 

If Yes: 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If applicabale) 

Plat Approval Items Completed On 2/14/2023 1 :03 PM EST by bconkling 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

Scanned Document_20230210_090903.pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Submit Application Completed On 2/14/2023 1 :04 PM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

John and Pam Frick Trust 

This is to certify that the aforementioned owner(s) undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date of 

this application, and that I/we have read and understand Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 
4/6 



Owner Signature 

Owner Signature 

If represented by an Agent, please provide name and signature below 

Agent Name 

This is to certify that (Agent) acting by and through the undersigned, its duly authorized agent is/are the sole owner(s) of the property 

described above on the date of this application, and that I have read and understood Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning 

Ordinance. 

Agent Signature 

Payment Completed On 2/14/2023 1 :04 PM EST by bconkling 

Fees Paid 

Fee Name Recipient 

Fee Planning and Zoning 

Confirmation Data 

Payment Method 

Confirmation Number 

Amount Paid 

Planning Commission Review completed on 2/14/20231 :04 PM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

VIEW RECEIPT 

Amount 

$100.00 

Check 

11019 

$100.00 

5/6 



Planning Commission date: 

03/14/2023 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) completed on 211412023 1 :04 PM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Application {Planning Commission) 

External Notes 

Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

6/6 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Testing 

test@test.com 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on February 14, 2023 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 94239 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
11019 

February 14, 2023 01:04 PM 

Check 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Smit - PLAT 

Date filed: 2/27 I /2023 

District type: � AG O Rl-Low O R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

0LC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
�Section 513 (4)-Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side / Yard lot line: ____ feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ____ lot line. 

West Side / Yard lot line __ feet or no closer than feet to the ___ lot line. 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 
Plat of Tract A of Katie's Addition, in the SEl/4 of the NEl/4 of Section 17, T96N, R55W of the 
5th P .M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 3/14/2023 

Board of Adjustment date: 3/21/2023 

Time: 

Time: 



Please Check Plat Type: 

� Final D Amended D Preliminary D Revision 

Plat Name: Plat of Tract A of Katie's Addition, 

Section No:_1_7 __ Township No: __ 9_6 _____ _

Range : JL Number of Lots/fracts:_1 _____ _ 

Number of Acres: 7 9. 0 

How is the property currently being used? 
AG 

----

What is the proposed use of the property? ______ _ 
AG 

---Surveyor/Engineer Information--------

Firm Name: Tom Week 
Address:�---------="=-"----���-
City: Yankton State: ___s_Q__ Zip 57078 
Contact Person: Tom Week 
Phone: 605665--8-3 _3_3 ____________ _

-----Property Owner Information--------

Name: Katie Smit 
Address: 45459 276 St 
City: Parker State: SD Zip: 57053 
Contact person: _�_o_m_W_e_e_k ______ _ 
If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the 
following: 

Agent's name: _______________ _ 
Agents Title: _______________ _ 

You must provide the following: 
The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires minimum lot 
sizes. 
1.Does this lot/tract conform? DY es 12fNo
2. What is/are the lot size(s) �9�·�9�5�5------=-----=.--------
3. Is this (plat) an existing farmstead? �yes 0No
4. If a farmstead, how many acres are surrounding it? 9 • 9 5 5
5. The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from
minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if
necessary? � Yes D No
6. Is this property to have construction on it? D Yes [N No
lf yes:
Name, address and phone number of contractor(s)

-------Owner certification----------------

This is to certify that _K_a_t_ie_S_m_it _______ _ 
the undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described 
above on the date of this application, and that I/we have read and 
understand Section207 of the Yankton county Zoning Ordinance. 

*�-
Owner Signature 

Owner Signature 

This is to certify that _ ____________ _ 
acting by and through the undersigned, its duly authorized agent 
is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date 
of this application, and that I have read and understand Section 207 
of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

Agent Signature 

Planning Office Use Only: Planning Commission Date: ______ _ 
County Commission Date: ______ _ 



Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 
. In order to insure prom t a  roval of your plat, please follow these st s: 

t:X Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

l:.N 1. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

11( 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

I& 3. County Treasurer's signature? 

l2J: 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

IX! 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

l2J: 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

[X 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

□ 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature?

□ 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

□ 11. County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 03/14/2023 
Board of Adjustment date: _____ _ 



T-96-N

r-

if�� 
� (.; �t\) ..., 

VJ ...., � �

81 

1. 

us 
Fish& 
Wildlife 
Service 
142 

"' 
David .. -c 

s�- Young 

vxt� 
etux 
285 

�flt:� 
102 

Lucas 
Family 
Investments 
LLC 
513 

MAYFIELD TOWNSHIP 
SECTION 1 
1. Jensen, Corey etal 16 
SECTION 3 
1. Skjonsberg Sr, Ronald 

etux 6 
SECTION 6 
1. Kopejtka, Tracy etal 7 
2. Massey, Larry 7 

© Farm & Home Publishers, Ltd. 

SECTION 7 
1. State of South Dakota 

Game Fish & Parks 17 
2. Young, David etal 9 
3. Larsen, James 8 
SECTION 11 
1. Kerns, Connie 14 
2. Sorensen, Ethel 8 

MAYFIELD PLAT 
(Landowners) 

WALSHTOWN TWP. 

3. Kerns-Grams, Connie 
etal 17 

SECTION 16 
1. Highland, Corey 11 
SECTION 18 
1. Rye Trust 12 
SECTION 19 
1. Our Redeemer Lutheran 

Church 9 

SECTION 29 
1. Jones, Judy 7 
SECTION 30 
1. VanBuren Sr, Lloyd 

etux 8 
SECTION 31 
1. Lucas, Benjamin etux 6 
2. Kramer, Chris etux 9 

26 

R-55-W

Cameron 
Hutterian 
Brethren 
Inc 
385 

Kenneth 
Jensen 
155 

w 
> 

1 
� 
.c 

<!) 

David 
Schroeder 
etux 
155 

David 
Schroeder 
etux 
155 

i:: 

��� 
��8.e 

::t:i-u 

Scott Maris 

Storgaard r�r etux 
156 

SECTION 33 
1. Brockmueller, Jean 11 
2. Jensen, Donald 7 
SECTION 34 
1. St Columbia Church 

Mayfield 5 
SECTION 35 
1. Nelson, Rory etal 6 
2. Nelson, Timothy 6 

155 

LeeRoy 
Madsen 
38 

Daniel 
Lammers 
Trust 
210 

Warren 
Nelson 
eta! 
197 

C\J 
0, 

C\J 

Cf) 

"O 

� 

� 
;.i: 
i-

ti;;
�� 
�1:; 

;:a 

Cf) 

.c 

0, 

C\J 

.c 

0, 

C\J 

<!) 

'St 

>-� 
� 
I 

0 
(/) 

YANKTON CO., SD 

� 

4 

• 

' 



PLAT OF TRACT A OF KATIE ) S ADDITION, IN THE SEl/4 OF THE NEl/4 OF 
SECTION 17, T96N, R55W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

2 47. 22' 2637. 45' 

� 

� 

ti 
N 

� 
2648.66' 2605.25' 

2592. 56' 
SECTION 17, T96N, R55W 

cS,l CORNER POST 

@ FOUND NAIL 

0 FOUND REBAR 

• SET LARGE SPIKE 

@ FOUND REBAR WITH CAP 

(') 

§ 
a, 

E 

0 SET 5/8'' REBAR WI TH CAP 
STAMPTED TOM WEEK LS 2912 

SCALE 

N 

I._, 267' ._,,1
F///i v;my,,J 

NE SEC. CORNER 

950.14' S 89-14-2'1 E 

TRACT A 

KATIE
)
S ADDITION 

9. 955 ACRES OF WHICH O. 341 ACRES 
SECT! ON LINE R/W 

951.6'1' N 89-59-29 W 

"' 
LO 

0 
0 

? 
7 
g 

w"' ::, 

1 = LAT. 43-08-24.98891 N, LONG. 97-21-27.90928 W 
2 = LAT, 43-07-58.93432 N, LONG. 97-21-27.77550 W 

2 

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE 

I, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE 
DIRECTION OF THE OWNER, MADE A SURVEY OF TRACT A OF KATIE'S ADDITION, IN THE SEl/4 OF 
THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 17, T96N, RSSW OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. I HAVE 
SET IRON PINS AS SHOWN, AND SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY 
KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. 

DATED THIS 20TH. DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2023. 

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR 

THOMAS LYNN WEEK 
REG. LAND SURVEYOR 
REG. NO. 2912 

THE UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY ZONING ADMINISTRATOR OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, HEREBY 
CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT HAS BEEN REVIEWED BY ME OR MY AUTHORIZED AGENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
SECTION 513 (FARMSTEAD, MINIMUM LOT REQUIREMENTS) OF THE YANKTON COUNTY SUBDIVISION 
REGULATIONS, AND TRACT A OF KATIE'S ADDITION, DOES QUALIFY AS A FARMSTEAD. 

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR 

RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION, THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENTING 
TRACT A OF KATIE'S ADDITION, IN THE SEl/4 OF THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 17, T96N, RSSW OF THE 
5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, BE AND THE SAME IS HEREBY APPROVED. 

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION 

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AUTHORITY __ 

THERE IS ACCESS TO TRACT A FROM 442ND. AVE., ANY FURTHER ACCESS POINTS WILL REQUIRE 
ADDITIONAL APPROVAL. 

DATED THIS 

SHEET 1 OF 2 

DAY OF _____ _ 
TOWNSHIP/COUNTY APPROVAL 



SHEET 2 OF 2 

PLAT OF TRACT A OF KATIE'S ADDITION, IN THE SEl/4 OF THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 17, T96N, R55W OF 
THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

OWNERS CERTIFICATE 

I, KATIE L. SMIT, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM THE ABSOLUTE AND UNQUALIFIED OWNER OF THE 
ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY: TRACT A OF KATIE'S ADDITION, IN THE SE1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF 
SECTION 17, T96N, R55W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. THAT THE ABOVE 
SURVEY AND PLAT WAS MADE AT MY REQUEST AND UNDER MY DIRECTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF LOCATING, 
MARKING AND PLATTING THE SAME, AND THAT SAID PROPERTY IS FREE FROM ALL ENCUMBRANCES. THE 
DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND SHALL CONFORM TO ALL EXISTING APPLICABLE ZONING SUBDIVISION AND 
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL REGULATIONS. 

DATED THIS __ DAY OF _____ , ___ . 

KATIE L. SMIT 

STATE OF 
COUNTY OF ________ _ 
ON THIS __ DAY OF _____ , __ , BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED 
KATIE L. SMIT, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE WITHIN 
INSTRUMENT AND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT SHE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN 
CONTAINED. 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ______ _ 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT THE OWNER THEREOF HAS CAUSED A PLAT TO BE MADE OF THE FOLLOWING 
REAL PROPERTY: TRACT A OF KATIE'S ADDITION, IN THE SEl/4 OF THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 17, T96N, 
R55W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AND HAS SUBMITTED SUCH PLAT TO THE 
COUNTY COMMISSION OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA FOR APPROVAL. NOW THEREFORE BE IT 
RESOLVED, THAT SUCH PLAT HAS BEEN EXECUTED ACCORDING TO THE LAW AND SAME IS HEREBY 
APPROVED. THE COUNTY AUDITOR IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO ENDORSE ON SUCH PLAT A 
COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AND CERTIFY THE SAME. 

I, __________ , COUNTY AUDITOR OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY 
THAT THE WITHIN AND FOREGOING IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, ON THIS __ DAY OF ____ _ 

COUNTY AUDITOR CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ , DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY 
THAT I HAVE RECEIVED A COPY OF THE FOREGOING PLAT. DATED THIS __ DAY OF _____ , ___ . 

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY 

TREASURER CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ , TREASURER OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT ALL TAXES 
WHICH ARE LIEN UPON ANY LAND INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE PLAT, AS SHOWN BY THE RECORDS OF THIS 
OFFICE, HAVE BEEN PAID. DATED THIS DAY OF ______ _ 

TREASURER, YANKTON COUNTY 

REGISTER OF DEEDS CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ , REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT I 
HAVE RECEIVED THE ORIGINAL PLAT, FILED FOR RECORD THIS DAY OF _______ , ___ , 

O'CLOCK __ .M., AND DULY RECORDED IN BOOK NO. __ , PAGE __ . 

PREPARED BY: TOM WEEK 
407 REGAL DRIVE 
YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57078 
605-665-8333 

REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY, SD 



Plat Approval 

Application 

96952 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Fees Paid 

$100.00 

Created 

February 21, 2023 

Parcel search Completed On 2/21/2023 4:35 PM EST by bconkling 

Maxar 

ParcellD Address 

08.017.100.020 29323 442 AVE 

City 

IRENE 

Number 
96952 

Requested Information completed on 212112023 4:41 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$100.00 

Plat Type 

Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name 

Final I Plat of Tract A of Katie's 
Addition, in the SE1 / 4 of the 
NE1/4 of Section 17, T96N, 

R55W of the 5th P.M., Yankton 
County, South Dakota I Katie 

Smit 145459 276 St I 
08.017.100.020 

Submitted by bconkling on 
2/21/2023 

OwnerName 

SMIT, KATIE L (D) 

Powered by Esri 

Acres 

79.000 

1/6 



Plat ofTract A of Katie's Addition, in the SE1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 17, T96N, R55W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Section No: 

17 

Township No: 

96 

Range 

55 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

Number of Acres 

79.0 

How is this property currently being used? 

AG 

What is the proposed use of the property? 

AG 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Tom Week 

Address 

407 Regal dr 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 

2/6 



57078 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

Phone 

6056658333 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Katie Smit 

Address 

45459 276 St 

City 

Parker 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57053 

Owner Phone 

6056658333 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's Title 

Plat Information 

Does this lot/tract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

No 

What is/are the lot size(s) 

3/6 



9.955 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

Yes 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding it 

9.955 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

No 

If Yes: 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If applicabale} 

Plat Approval Items Completed on 2/27/2023 9:21 AM EST by bconkling 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

Smit plat.pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Submit Application Completed on 2/27/2023 9:21 AM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

Katie Smit 

This is to certify that the aforementioned owner(s) undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date of 

this application, and that I/we have read and understand Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

4/6 



Owner Signature 

� � 

Owner Signature 

If represented by an Agent, please provide name and signature below 

Agent Name 

This is to certify that (Agent) acting by and through the undersigned, its duly authorized agent is/are the sole owner(s) of the property 

described above on the date of this application, and that I have read and understood Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning 

Ordinance. 

Agent Signature 

Payment Completed On 2/27/2023 9:21 AM EST by bconkling 

Fees Paid 

Fee Name Recipient 

Fee Planning and Zoning 

Confirmation Data 

Payment Method 

Confirmation Number 

Amount Paid 

Planning Commission Review completed on 212112023 9:22 AM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

VIEW RECEIPT 

Amount 

$100.00 

Check 

394 

$100.00 

5/6 



Planning Commission date: 

03/14/2023 

External Notes 

Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

6/6 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on February 27, 2023 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 96952 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
394 

February 27, 2023 09:21 AM 

Check 


	PC Agenda 3-14-2023
	PC Minutes 12-13-2022
	East River Electric – Conditional Use Permit
	Frick – Variance
	Article 4 & Maps
	Yankton County 2023 Article 4 - Redlined
	2023 Yankton County Official Zoning Map Update
	2023 Mission Hill South Township Official Zoning Updated Map
	2023 Utica South Township Official Zoning Updated Map
	2023 Ziskov South Township Official Zoning Updated Map
	Ord23ZN01 Article 4 and Re-Adoption Zoning Map 2020 PClegal

	Plats
	Frick
	Smit




